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VISION

® To operate a sustainable business with reasonable profit
objectives while promoting social stability and ethical
integrity.

e To be a leading enterprise of non-life insurance business
with a network of offices, highly competent personnel, good
services and the best technology.

e Provide quality insurance coverage and quality protection
for the benefit of policyholders, employees, shareholders

and the general public.

MISSION

® Provide good and high quality services to customers with
fairness and integrity.

® [nnovate and develop new insurance products for the
changing needs of society.

e Focus on quality of service and reasonable cost control to
achieve utmost efficiency in the development of management
system.

e Support and develop a good working environment and
promote unity among employees as well as maintaining
competitive benefits and compensation suitable for social
environment.

e Invest in human resource development and encourage
employees to be professional and maintain high ethical
standard.

e Develop and implement new technology to effectively

improve our service to the customers.
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4,404,932,483  18,391,026,770 4,404,932,483  18,391,026,770

= = - X
kNl L‘Ml?!‘ﬂitﬂ@‘]_I\‘i‘]_lﬂ’1‘:]‘L\‘iuLﬂud'}uVU\‘i‘H@\i\iUﬂqi‘Nuu

e utlsEdntl 2556 62 -

_



JUulldaJddu=NIsSiJu (¢ 4 %
7

US¥nN udnaus:nung NnNm (VHIBU)
TU Jun 31 SulnAu 2556

(Wd0g: Un)

ILMSEU AUMSEULRNIENIAMS

FauanIRuaUeNIsaIulaAEe | Fuanaduamuaadgsnnu

UNEILUB) 2556 2555 2556 2555

AIUADILANUDY
= o
eI N
=
Nuaanziden
Wuanzy 30,000,000 1iu

H@ﬁﬂﬁu@x 10 U 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000

= o %
Vlum@ﬂﬂLL@zsﬁqﬁ‘zLLﬂq

Juaney 30,000,000 iu

yaAuaz 10 UM 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
Aruiiuyar ety 647,186,097 647,186,097 647,186,097 647,186,097
fnlsazan

AAIIUAN
d1909MINNHUNE 23 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
frsawinly 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
falaidnass 948,217,844 730,410,228 829,032,441 655,078,009
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132,691,336
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1,641,923,882
168,380,754

2,109,931,604

1,810,304,636

2,109,931,604

1,810,304,636

1,046,760,993

1,092,425,760

1,046,760,993

1,092,425,760

458,212,496 470,797,388 458,212,496 470,797,388
145,335,758 115,712,043 145,335,758 115,712,043
10,286,604 10,723,465 10,286,604 10,723,465
391,130,818 297,313,063 391,130,818 297,313,063
2,051,726,669 1,986,971,719 2,051,726,669 1,986,971,719
58,204,935 (176,667,083) 58,204,935 (176,667,083)
43,853,184 13,680,602 = -
103,390,756 95,227,414 103,390,756 95,227,414
88,656,553 148,240,255 88,656,553 148,240,255
5,722,310 7,469,682 5,722,310 7,469,682
299,827,738 87,950,870 255,974,554 74,270,268
6,739,100 6,767,725 6,739,100 6,767,725
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247,807,576 37,807,410 203,954,392 24,126,808
(23,432,120) 26,932,877 = =
(196,438,230) 300,333,268 (196,438,230) 300,333,268
39,287,646 (54,930,254) 39,287,646 (54,930,254)
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2,657,045,787
7,710,282,614

(8,287,458,262)

(189,389,784)
(451,368,761)
(145,335,758)
22,894,515
68,933,742
5,298,998
(326,377,941)

(8,033,804)

2,410,660,055

15,367,409,472

(17,975,216,951)

(243,445,698)
(435,674,413)
(115,712,044)
36,549,361
48,869,636
7,359,922
(274,452,621)
(11,380,043)

2,657,045,787
7,710,282,614

(8,287,458,262)

(189,389,784)
(451,368,761)
(145,335,758)
22,894,515
68,933,742
5,298,998
(326,377,941)

(8,033,804)

2,410,660,055

15,367,409,472

(17,975,216,951)

(243,445,698)
(435,674,413)
(115,712,044)
36,549,361
48,869,636
7,359,922
(274,452,621)

(11,380,043)

1,056,491,346

(1,185,033,324)

1,056,491,346

(1,185,033,324)

7,078,336,057
486,512

9,797,613

27,880,537,519
455,612

4,918,175

7,078,336,057
486,512

9,797,613

27,880,537,519
455,512

4,918,175

7,088,620,182

27,885,911,206

7,088,620,182

27,885,911,206
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(7,355,365,518) (26,757,172,440) (7,355,365,518) (26,757,172,440)
(422,200) (230,000) (422,200) (230,000)
(184,889,970) (25,050,193) (184,889,970) (25,050,193)
(11,670,396) (18,117,022) (11,670,396) (18,117,022)
(7,5652,348,084) (26,800,569,655) (7,552,348,084) (26,800,569,655)

(463,727,902) 1,085,341,551

(463,727,902) 1,085,341,551

(2,041,640) (2,776,236) (2,041,640) (2,776,236)
(200,000,000) 200,000,000 (200,000,000) 200,000,000

29 (29,999,960) - (29,999,960) =
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360,721,844 97,531,991 360,721,844 97,531,991
190,699,366 93,167,375 190,699,366 93,167,375

7 551,421,210 190,699,366 551,421,210 190,699,366
(23,432,120) 26,932,877 = =
(157,150,584) 245,403,014 (157,150,584) 245,403,014
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sz Ausesunss
131N F@pnati A 38,751,026 27,405,687
139 fteu Taey Audafud Tusnines (Uszmalne) anfdn* 38,292,872 315,439,711
13 aduNaga1N a1 9,800,933 3,830,401
131 2lstnend A1n (Wrn1w) 4,550,285 4,640,501
LT Fedined a1nim 2,173,826 2,743,645
1380 dend3niiududamzaa anin 1,760,025 1,341,905
UTEN AARSIH AR (W) 1,363,501 1,433,486
1M @eunanng ANnn 1,212,297 816,783
13 agnuANalata A1 887,819 250,419
L35 w3aua 4n1ia 855,946 932,742
13 anp9811 Anrin 830,716 1,027,231
1357 aenuBumesiuduluaneiandu 41in 381,837 352,464
L3 sunnsHARA IR 4 s 22,331,487
13N WaNa A - 7,487,628
13N ANBUWT Arim - 6,057,891
1T AN NAAWIEA AANET A1A - 5,849,055
L3N LEINGY AR (NU111) - 273,085
annanLsziudunaialne - 15,341
LT AUNNHAY AR s (222,676)
e lseAusesusie
151 Tnesudseiuiasie S1dm ((unw) 26,251,253 26,780,953
sz Audaanesie
1759 Tnesulsyiudesia a186 (NunT) 44,637,030 67,839,686
Anduluamauny
13 dudeu Taas audaiud Tusnines (Wszmalne) anin 1,854,771 40,320,093
13 aAuRAge N AN 938,579 8,989,823
13 Fedined a1 646,345 13,974
UM Tnlesin asysnal daudalnlasi Aarin 410,217 8,488,534
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(Vg Un)
'a"mmiqsﬁqﬁuu?ﬁ'wﬁﬁmimﬁu (Aa)
139 wiawa i 141,309 -
131 AARs T Arie (W) 74,333 -
1T aguAIalEila A1 63,420 40,483
131N F@RFINNUY A7 61,948 2,000,374
1T AaL1uNan1s Aann 51,760 40,660
U3 dendInfududaimzaa anin 37,809 -
151 alsngnd anfia (L) 26,011 -
131 genadumefiutunuaneilaisdu 41im 4,600 34,997
L3EN LA3NGY AR (MWL) = 87,959,550
15 f9@anandn anfin - 79,265,463
1T AN NaANEA aaNET Arin - 3,012,623
U3t gaaunssudslanslng anin (uwnaw) - 2,839,622
LTHN 1AZLAN A7 - 2,545,025
131 sunnsHARAINTURT S1in - 941,752
1T ATl Anfim - 184,217
1390 Ine-leasiiy [weila Aufans afin (W) - 56,024
13 Tnewasysal a1rin - 31,222
U3 @18957% Anfin s 8,758
U yaua in - 3,883
Atmtaagannssulseiuialaemne
13 fddeu Taes audaiud Tusnines (Wszmalne) anin 4,733,838 61,522,061
LT AUNNEAW An1in - (150,898)
AtmiaagannNNfulseiuiuse
U3 Inafudsziunese afia (W) 10,778,189 10,341,133
ANLWTEATY
159 Tnesudssiudasie S1dm ((unw) 16,172,397 27,755,047
Rutunady
1310 gpanunssuialanglng ain (W) 20,640,000 8,256,000
151 Aideu Trey audqsud Tusnines (Uszwelng) a1im 4,092,000 216,000
131 @18787% A11iA 2,202,000 -
151w D7 il Taaned 4170 (H9171) 1,980,519 960,602
131 F9Apnadn Anim 40,000 40,000
R sUNnIHARAIIN T $1in - 700,000
13199 2lstnsnl anie (M) = 110,325
ANTILAZLITN1781A1TAN TN UANTN
131 F@pnadi /17 333,930 314,073
L3 w3 4nrie 43,200 55,326
AENTU
LT AURTINEAW A 118,272 118,272

IL/ o o o 3 v a o
*  Deadseiunaiunrainunantinlseiuiuneie

e utlsEdntl 2556 82 -




$1EMIEINANULTENG I

Werdsyiudesunss

X e oo 4 X . e

Wedseiuiasune/dedsyiudaansase/
ANtwAanaaNNNMIFULseiunuse/
ANLINUTATU

AL

$1EMSasTANULSENNNEN TR

WerdsyAudesunss

X e oo 4 X o e

Wedseiuissune/ledssiudaanase/
ANLNMTHAANEAINNNTT UL s AW ese/
ANLINUTATU

ANRLIUNN ALNY

ANLNMTRAANEAINNNT UL sE WA TR M9

Rutlunasy
ANDBNLULLAZANLANANINGIY
ANTLAZLENNTANANTANRNGILATN

wleuenisANruAIIAN

. X . o o =
gnsAlalssiudamnnmgsna
wWuilnAnnenisAnuesnisdseiudasaniudsznn
vesnstszniuianardoynnseiusiese

$1AANATY YN

- . o o =
gnsAlalssiudamnnmgsna
WuilnfnnennsAneesnisdseiudasanindsznn
veenstsziuianardnynniseiusiese

da X o
ANNTLNATLAT
= dl [ % 1 ¥ A

ANNUIZNALNENZIDEY (389 BRTIAIRN9YTE

ANtNwnRg T LU auTNU se AU U AS e
ANAUszAAans
FIAIATNATY YN
FIANAINATY YN

o

HAAANAINIETUINLIENY LAZAANTITINEIDITY 0 FUN 31 FUIAN 2556 WAL 2555 N8azidensiail

\Henlszfudaaney

158 Hddeu ez Budaiud Tusnined
Wszwalneg) andm

Aunsndannmaeilseiunasa -
RuAnssuienfumsissiudasa

151 Inesutseiudeasa anda (Nunw)

1319 Neaamaullseiune a1fe (M)

IRy

Ruaulunamsng - as1asu

U3t gaaunssudslanslne e (umnaw)

151 Tnefudlseiuiese a1im (W)

151w Tea i Taaned S8R (L)

13199 4189877 Arim

L3N 59@ANaE1 Ann

131 2lsdnsal andn (Hun)

151 Hildau Tray Audaiud Tusninad
Wszwmalng) a1

159 Ine-iei03Til |aile BUFEVE S8 (W)

LF sunnIHARA TN $1in

IRy

(Mg Un)

2556 2555

(3,433) 59,143,295
317,972,531 726,525,459
32,991,015 49,892,410
350,963,546 776,417,869
246,304,000 181,220,000
208,335,009 333,785,177
34,600,000 =
12,780,000 12,780,000
6,560,000 6,560,000
1,412,756 1,889,151
600,000 600,000

= 15,480,000

- 9,944,200
510,591,765 562,258,528
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(Wng: Un)
2556 2555
rRndLsENdseiunesa - Rudaliainmsdseiinasa
159 Tnesulsyiudesia a186 (NunT) 16,823,551 24,617,946
ANANLATAILINLUTIAAN9aNE
131 Hdden Tres audaiud lusnines
Wszmelne) s 5 11,713,086

Tuszndned] 2556 Ui JlANANANTUS ludnuzaaen1slingsunssniueaznIste fuiLLTEy Ing-iwesdu waniia
Busars 4 (NUNTL) WAZLITEN AUNNTHRRATUANST AT SR wazLFeme TlATAuduusludnenizaeanaingsunng
FonfuiuLEEM AnBiwi A U3 Anags A 13N wana AR waziFEy aunu wednhad annfa afindnsell
Meneszminafuascdnesuilifusmensszdne s uas Bimdanananeutufipuduiusludnunensiingsunis
équﬁu%éua;ﬂm

ANABLILNUNTTNMIURTE LTS

v '
a o al

TuszndnaTAugadui 31 suanAN 2556 war 2555 U3ENY Hanldananalsslamindnounlduninssunisuazfizmns
pasialeli
(Mg AUUN)

2556 2555

nalszleauss ez du 29.8 35.3
NaLszleairaIaanaInany 0.6 0.9
794 30.4 36.2

Wuamlazsignsinguinguan

(Wdogl: 1)

Ruan 268,000 268,000

Ruelnsuanstssinnlisimusssazinanane 142,153,210 167,431,366
furhnsnastssnmdneAuieausiunszazinan

wartinsdueInsuIANg 819,100,000 248,210,030

MNRUAALAZRUENADTUN17RY 961,521,210 415,909,396
¥in: RurhnsuwnAsuazaontiinns Ruauiilsrasiaan

LR MUARLNGN 3 HewTuLATuRlEN (410,100,000) (225,210,030)

Ruanuazmanafiauwindudn 551,421,210 190,699,366

24 AU 31 fuanAN 2556 RulnaanninduarRuenilszanddnsnanideassudnaiasay 0.10 D4 3.25 fail (2555: Fasay
0.10 T4 3.00 siall)

melszand 2556 §4 ——

_



8. IWWgUS=NUNYAIISU

u U7 31 SurAN 2556 uay 2555 tanpamaatadialssiuieAneiulagdinunangmuusunAednss Juseuwsduasy

ﬁﬁﬁuﬂ“ﬁ’]ixmqmﬂ{]ﬁm’mdﬁé/Qﬂﬂ'Tj‘Lﬁ‘LlLﬁﬂﬂ‘j‘tﬁuﬁﬂ WAAIFI

falifanuunfudnsy
Ane5uladinin 30 du
AN93L 30 - 60 41

AN9FL 60 - 90 41

ANa5u 90 Au-11

% o a 1 =
AN9FLLAKNGN 1D

X e e o e
WeszAunegAesy

o oA X

Wn: Ailenilasduargey
a’l’ o o U o a
WeszAiudeAnedy - gns

felufanuunFudnsy
AaFu TR 30 du
A19FL 30 - 60 U

ANasU 60 - 90 A

AN95U 90 Fu - 1 1)

¥ o a 1 =
ANNSULAUNGT 1 1

P e ey e

(e lee A Aes

Wn: Ailevtlasduazgoy
X e o e -
\Detlsziunudnedy - gnd

(Widag: 1)

AINFILNY A1NM9
wazunandlsziuna suilszMunasia
63,417,994 179,521,020 9,489,912 252,428,926
6,051,768 16,227,235 - 22,279,003
462,681 4,198,046 28,095 4,688,822
183,845 2,376,016 3,672 2,563,533
375,240 4,213,101 2,519,780 7,108,121
(25,733) 69,315 47,747 91,329
70,465,795 206,604,733 12,089,206 289,159,734
- (2,083) - (2,083)
70,465,795 206,602,650 12,089,206 289,157,651
(Wdag: Un)

ANAUNY {1NM9

uazunandnlsziuna suilsznunasa
57,951,756 227,568,075 475,426 285,995,257
3,644,845 23,717,880 32,060 27,394,785
1,357,178 5,681,824 32,822 7,071,824
1,299,689 10,411,122 241,083 11,951,894
887,036 54,781,230 289,879 55,958,145
2,412 6,486 17,784 26,682
65,142,916 322,166,617 1,089,054 388,398,587
- (47,610) - (47,610)
65,142,916 322,119,007 1,089,054 388,350,977

o o ILI o o %4 o o U a o v o o & a g % U
AvfuialssAudgANNFUAINAUNULATUILNTN UTEN ”me‘mumu@ﬂmmmmmmmwulmﬂuiﬂmmgummq

sineniauselsriude Taeniiinundnnnuuasudnssiizum 19%3'1Lﬁuﬂﬁa‘mm*’ﬂ’@ﬁmummmﬂgﬁmﬂﬁuﬁQLmuLL@:

wentidlunsaily
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9. FunsSwgaNNISUSINUNYAD

= % o o '
Ruaneldannisiseiudese

RuAnefunaaiunissyiuiusie - gns

AnreatsriudaudaunGanan
AINUTENLUsenunesie
Aunindainnisiseiudiesie - g

2556 2555

351,946
993,066,540

1,305,761,671

(Vidag: 1)

2,666,739
1,875,609,851

14,979,355,472

2,299,180,157

16,857,632,062

An3eatsriusadaun GanAuanniBmilssfudsse o SuN 31 FuaNAN 2556 waz 2555 3aNANTe9lsriuiudaunizanAn

o o o A ' a v o = v
@Wﬂﬂ’]iﬂiZﬂuﬂﬂ[ﬂ'ﬂ?.l'ﬂ\‘i@j’lﬂﬂf]ﬁl’?ﬂmﬂ@’]’ﬂ’!ﬂuﬂﬂ’]ﬂLﬂﬁlﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬂ’ﬂux‘i‘]_lﬂqﬁ‘l,\‘iuﬂ.l'ﬂ 1.2 A UIUNRULTTI 1,010 A ULIN LA

14,370 AU ANNAFL

o U7 31 FurnAN 2556 LAz 2555 BanAMAIRUANNFINaatuN sz iuitsalaasa uunengmuRuEun AT sy

v
NG

faladanuusiudnge

(Midag: 1)

2556 2555

886,096,322 1,265,003,642
Aesulalifussazioan 12 theu 27,276,000 599,778,426
Arefuifluseazinan 1-2 1 138,842,605 9,172,836
AnaFuiiundn 2 1 4,851,613 1,654,947
sanRuALAfunsssiudesie 1,057,066,540 1,875,609,851
9in: mLﬁwﬁmﬁngm (64,000,000) -
Rudefuieaiunesziudesia - 4na 993,066,540 1,875,609,851

10. WuaynuluHannswe

10.1 RUAMNULIHAE

fnlsTisialal

oy o
1A uRgalsi

1AM \NATUAT \NATUATE

URT nw%'wﬁ%’gma UAzgIAIUM

YAAERAGSTN

(dag: 1)

SaaazURl
Ruamulu
wannsnesa

Aunswesan

Wustimsiguialne 580,291,972 545,636 - 580,837,608 9.00
Wunlnsigiauna 35,329,941 218,375 - 35,548,316 0.55
FRunds 209,872,906 2,150 (128) 209,874,928 3.25
g 701,387 2,135 - 703,522 0.01
Yunu 32,545,688 1,444,025 (3,956,818) 30,032,895 0.47
294 858,741,894 2,212,321 (3,956,946) 856,997,269 13.28

e utlsEdntl 2556 86 -
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RANNSNELANTY
4 v
]
Q" al
v
Hunu
NEAIY U
TudnAyuans@nd
993
FINRUKMULHDUNE

uﬁ'nw%’wé%’gma WAZIFINIUNA

1A

milsnsala
a ﬂ%’ a
AINTUAZS

waundala
INAUAZ

YAAERAETTN

(Widag: 1)

SaaazURY

Nuaamulu
nanmswdsia

Aunswesan

310,893,540 25,322 (4,533) 310,914,329 4.82

564,639,172 260,585,184 (30,803,015) 794,421,341 12.31

196,943,266 66,690,108 (20,861,318) 242,772,056 3.76

- 1,221,236 - 1,221,236 0.02

1,072,475,978 328,521,850 (51,668,866) 1,349,328,962 20.91

1,931,217,872 330,734,171 (55,625,812)  2,206,326,231 34.19
(Wdag: 1)

TIANU

fnlsidalal
LN

AN uNEall

LNAAUASY

NAAEARTIN

SREATURY
Nuamnuly
NANNSWE Fa

Aunswsdsan

Wuﬁﬁmi§§ﬂ’]@1%ﬂ 618,798,077 240,394 (37,650) 619,000,821 3.03

Wunlmsigiauna 35,799,357 220,651 - 36,020,008 0.18

vir) 704,774 3,442 - 708,216 0.00

74 655,302,208 464,487 (37,650) 655,729,045 3.21
nAMMSNELantdu

g 39,911,962 3,774 - 39,915,736 0.20

ﬁunu 659,117,749 384,718,044 (10,433,950)  1,033,401,843 5.06

mifmmnu 196,471,989 103,847,038  (8,639,654) 291,679,373 1.43

TudnAyuans@nsd - 1,624,500 - 1,624,500 0.01

74 895,501,700 490,193,356 (19,073,604) 1,366,621,452 6.70
‘E’JNGU‘RQV‘IUL?J.’Q‘II’]EI 1,550,803,908 490,657,843 (19,111,254)  2,022,350,497 9.9l
muLﬁunumnmi"ing@mﬁumnuslwﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁmm 04 Jufl 31 FuanAn 2556 uaz 2555 Usznaudag

(Wdog: 1)

zﬁmﬁunumnmﬁmg@mﬁumnﬂwﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁ@mﬂ 275,108,359 471,546,589
¥in: wiaun SRl deedmntind (55,021,672) (94,309,318)
zﬁmﬁunumnmﬁmg@mﬁumnﬂwﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁ@mﬂ - g3 220,086,687 377,237,271

— 87 uwn woalsziue

~



10.2 RUAINUNAETRAUATUMUURA

uanMMsndsFuauazsFIavna
Wustima¥guialng
AANAANNTNE
FIoPY
RuihnaontiumsRuiiasumuun
LUNI 3 LAaY
RusnsuiAswatied
TR9RUANANNTUNNTRY
99U
smﬁumvguﬁ%ﬁmumuﬁmuﬂ

10.3 Ruasyuiialyl

Gu@muﬁiﬁmﬂumm FBIN13284
AaAlulszma

Win: Anilensdenrn

muduamuiallgni

e utlsEdntl 2556 88 -

1A/
FIAMNU
AR[NULUNE

FRARTURY
Nuamulu
wanninsdsa
Aunswesau

(Vidog: Un)

FRARTUR
Nuanuly
wannsndsa
Aunswssan

IR/
$IANY
ARINUUNE

- - 80,000 0.00
10,000,000 0.16 10,000,000 0.05
10,000,000 0.16 10,080,000 0.05

- - 200,058,841 0.98

410,100,000 6.36 25,151,189 0.12

410,100,000 6.36 225,210,030 1.10

420,100,000 6.52 235,290,030 1.15
(Wdag: Un)

1ANU

v
TREUNSUDN

Wuanuluy
waNNSNEAa
Aunswesan

SRUAZURY
Nuamuly
UANMMSNEna

$1ANUY Aunsndsan

35,074,400 0.54 35,074,400 0.17
(2,567,500) (0.04) (2,567,500) (0.01)
32,506,900 0.50 32,506,900 0.16




10.4 FEELIRIALUNRRURIATIRITUY

Ruaanulumnsansuil o 5uf 31 suaAN 2556 way 2555 ezazlna1Aaman il

Ruaauiiias
UAMMSNESFLNALAZSFIaUA
Wusima¥guialneg
Wunlmsigiauna
FaRuAd

2Sov
e

i
793
uan (Wn): finls (a1anw)
donia & o
Adalsiinmauasa
793
WANNSNELDNTY
2% U
b
q
793
I
19n: A lenesldinaTuas
793
FINRUAMULHAUNE
NUaIUNAziaauATUMUUA
uﬁ’nw%’wé%’gmmmz%’gamuﬁq
Wusina¥guialneg
AANDDNNITNE
793
RuehngadumsRuNATUMUUA
LNUN9N 3 LAY
RunaEIATwI el
URFRUAINATRNTRU
793
&a a o
FANATIANTUUNALDRAUATUMUUA
saNRUAUlunsIEITUl

2556

ATLMAUA

1-51

o

2555

ATUMUURA

(Mg 1)

547,250,055 = 33,041,917 580,291,972 608,751,128 10,046,949 618,798,077
25,328,658 10,001,283 35,329,941 8 35,799,357 S ONISSIS Ol
209,872,906 = 209,872,906 = = =
701,387 = 701,387 - 704,774 704,774
783,153,006 = 43,043,200 826,196,206 608,751,128 46,551,080 655,302,208
324,755 443,413 768,168 (25,510) 452,347 426,837
783,477,761 43,486,613 826,964,374 608,725,618 47,003,427 655,729,045
310,893,540 = 310,893,540 39,911,962 - 39,911,962
310,893,540 = 310,893,540 39,911,962 - 39,911,962
20,789 = 20,789 3,774 - 3,774
310,914,329 = 310,914,329 39,915,736 - BRE2SISYEE
1,094,392,090 43,486,613  1,137,878,703 = 648,641,354 47,003,427 695,644,781
= = = 80,000 = 80,000

- 10,000,000 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 10,000,000

- 10,000,000 10,000,000 80,000 10,000,000 10,080,000

- - - 200,058,841 - 200,058,841

410,100,000 = 410,100,000 25,151,189 - 25,151,189
410,100,000 = 410,100,000 = 225,210,030 - 225,210,030
410,100,000 10,000,000 420,100,000 225,290,030 10,000,000 235,290,030
1,504,492,090 53,486,613  1,557,978,703 873,931,384 57,003,427 930,934,811

U AUN 31 FUNAN 2556 13N TATINAUSTRIANUIU 4.3 AUV (2555: 4.5 A1) BAZRUENNAnNTINTRUAN WY

0.1 &1 (2555: 0.2 &ruum) Tilaadlundnnindlunistivlseiunsaingendseiuiifludduasnsusaniugsamn

13 Taanannindldiuunenadaunuinaaldluunems 30 waz 31
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1. QulAnéy

o Jui 31 fuanAN 2556 WAy 2555 tanAmAnedluliiENLazaanile ATy TnadiuunengmNRusuLaraande

U

dlﬁl o ilvdsl
ARty uanl@madl

(Wdag: 1)

TN

STELLINIANNTENGE [UR _[URA" QURA" aanwiis
faladanuundnsy 871,219 - 357,443 - 1,208,662 - 1,228,662
ERFURINEF gt 871,219 - 357,443 - 1,228,662 - 1,228,662
(Mg Un)

CREN
SEezIIANANNTN5Y KL JUR JUp panile
felaiteiundnse 1,072,992 - 219,982 - 1,292,974 - 1,292,974
PP PRI TRt 1,072,992 - 219,982 - 1,292,974 - 1,292,974

Rulddduunniinauainlasanisadaninig muenesRugiunstlyanandsziulaiifing 50,000 v nsdidnannine
Atlsziulaliiu 50 WihresRwneu Andnsnandadesas 7.0 wazfesas 6.5 Aall ANNAIAL U FUN 31 FUIAN 2556
RuldfanunniinauiazFunuiauauEy 1.2 9uu1n (2555: 1.3 §1u1nm)

12. Wuaynuluusensoy
12.1 §1EALLRLAURILTHNGIN

(Mg Un)

WMFRUTIUAAIRUANUANIEAIU AR

Aneatiy AR T
LN Tutlszina | AndIURUAIMY $7A MU Aadsdulade
2556
Ui veameutlssiuwiy  Fudssiu e (Foenz)  (Soeaz)
10 (N90T) A 36.27 36.27 70,739,402 70,739,402 149,541,530 129,120,466

(Wdag: 1)

IUMTRURNIETAMSTILAAIRUAIN VATNITTIATN Y

ARRIAY NAAPNLITYE
LN Tudszind | AndIuiduanu EALE ANITTIAINY

135 eapaulsziude  Sudseniu g Gezay)  (Feway)
3119 (H9114) el 36.27 36.27 70,739,402 70,739,402 34,175,695 34,175,695

e utlsEdntl 2556 90 -




12.2 dqunisinlsannnu
(Wdag: 1)

WMSRUTIAAIRUAMUANIBaU LA LR

druutisinlsanRuasmuluvisnsonlussnangd

UFEN 2556 2555

13199 Naamaullsyiuie a10a (NVnTL) 43,853,184 13,680,602

12.3 TRYANNMSRUTBIUTENSIN

(Vidag: Un)
ilsqns
a o @ Sa v o o o o o
Aunanesin D CAEREY salasandrusuil dwsulldugn
UTHN ™ UN 31 FuNAN ™ UN 31 funAN AUAAIUN 31 8UNAN [ TUN 31 sUNAN

2556 2555

15t Waanautszniuie

AR (W) 3,998,552,513 5,030,130,312 3,576,686,366 4,664,572,453 891,433,276 658,711,330 120,919,151 37,722,387
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13. AU ?1AsuUazaunsni

(Mot 1)
LASRIANLAR
Anmauas Aunsw
gunsol FENIN
i 21ANSLA dAineu [ eumnue | deads
SIANY
3 51&17; 1 Un91AN 2555 2,135,099 13,699,453 270,282,501 25,244,804 250,359,160 56,794,730 - 618,515,747
%’ﬂ L"T‘IIN 500,772 7,571,499 - 1,819,013 3,038,620 534,000 - 13,463,904
MUY - - - (6,615) (4,261,797) (540,000) - (4,808,412)
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2555 2,635,871 21,270,952 270,282,501 27,057,702 249,135,983 56,788,730 - 627,171,239
%’ﬂ L"T‘IIN - - - 2,305,958 2,108,054 =~ 4,409,813 3,079,606 = 11,903,431
MUY - - - (6,988,509) (1,301,121) ~ (1,536,500) - (9,826,130)
Taudn (aen) - - - 71,257,939 (71,257,939) - - -
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2556 2,635,871 21,270,952 270,282,501 93,632,590 178,684,977 59,662,043 3,079,606 629,248,540
ANAaNTIANFZA
3 51&17; 1 Un91AN 2555 - 5,520,623 101,151,362 14,944,599 226,348,774 36,556,076 - 384,521,434
ﬁﬁL?ﬁlﬂNi’]mZSﬁﬂﬁlﬂ - 437,837 8,892,555 1,137,363 9,041,777 6,672,613 - 26,182,145
AdensendmiLdaiisming - - - (6614 (4209,174) _ (539,999) - (4,755,787)
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2555 - 5,958,460 110,043,917 16,075,348 231,181,377 42,688,690 - 405,947,792
ﬁﬁL?ﬁlﬂNi’]mZSﬁﬂﬁlﬂ - 839,972 8,675,735 1,858,281 5,964,294 5,681,491 - 23,019,773
AideumendusLdauTamng - (6,766,733) (830,159)  (1,536,496) - (9,133,388)
ﬁﬁL?ﬁlﬂNi’]mIﬂuL’ﬁ’] (aan) - 70,246,661  (70,246,661) - - -
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2556 - 6,798,432 118,719,652 81,413,557 166,068,851 46,833,685 - 419,834177
yaAgnanNinyd
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2555 2,635,871 15,312,492 160,238,584 10,981,854 17,954,606 14,100,040 - 221,223,447
3 51&17; 31 §U0NAN 2556 2,635,871 14,472,520 151,562,849 12,219,033 12,616,126 12,828,358 3,079,606 209,414,363
AnAaas1Adusull
2555 26,182,145

2556 23,019,773

o

AU 31 funnAN 2556 13N RuepAsmaevasenuninuedlaunelddnynyidimienistu tnefdyar1gnsnuingd
WA IR 6.7 A1ULN (2555: 10.2 A1ULN)

o JuR 31 SunAN 2556 LFEMY HanAnsuavglnanianuaumiliasinAdensainawdouidsldiuay yarmnnyd

g IS

AN ANADNIIANREANYBIRUNINETAINA1IHANUIURULFZNU 265.1 RAULN (2555: 257.1 R1ULW)

e utlsEdntl 2556 92 -




14. Sunswealiuminu

15.

P

yaA1p Ny Tresduninglaififonu o dui 31 funnan 2556 way 2555 wanslsiail

U AU 31 fuaNAN 2556:
2IMU
9N: ANAARNUUNLAZAN

(Mg Un)

Tdsunsupaunanasd

59,314,941
(51,434,125)

HAANBNITTYT - g3

7,880,816

U AU 31 fuanAN 2555:
I U
9WN: ANAARNUUNLAZAN

59,169,416
(49,520,662)

HAANBNITTYT - g3

9,648,754

nsnsznueanyafIA Ny Tresduningliiifaaudniull 2556 uaz 2555 wandle

2556 2555

o

(Vidog: Un)

YAAGNEANLTTYTHUT 9,648,754 7,279,002
e 145,525 4,653,118
Win: AFRANMLNE (1,913,463) (2,283,366)
yar1gnsAutTydlanedl 7,880,816 9,648,754
ArdulHuAISUIINANSTU
AdulvndnesuangnadidndssamanadiflAanisGantesrndulmldal

(Mdagl: U)
TiGendas
1l 2556 65,436,911 -
1 2555 26,105,803 53,189,475
1 2554 16,213,210 28,092,251
1 2553 12,629,156 16,839,757
1 2552 8,434,296 11,217,533
1 2551 5,122,721 6,981,008
el 2551 lusiulyl 6,797,157 7,732,861
sonAAulunANeTuang Nt 140,739,254 124,052,885
in: rfhlﬁwﬁmﬁm:zgm (75,638,577) (61,405,211)
AdulunAeFuaIngnat - 403 65,100,677 62,647,674

- 93 UuA. wanatlsziude
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16.

17.

18.

IHUUSYNUSINUNYAD

(dag: 1)
2556 2555
WHenlseuiefasieans 327,664,905 563,442,182
Rudeldannisdssiudese 91,397,251 314,144,197
Rupsansneafiunislseiudese 482,437,986 120,027,818
MM TEN s uAse 901,500,142 997,614,197
drsavmdulnunaunuuazmaulHunaunuAIINg
(Mg Un)
2556 2555
£RAAUUARFUT 15,497,005,510 39,295,434,396
AndulnunaunuLazAnldanslun1sdnnisendnlug
NALNUNAATUITUINGT] 1,755,396,914 1,476,268,967
9in: nslasunlasAduluunaununazenldans
Tunsdanisenduluunaunusestigifmenen (5,326,306,469) (3,168,507,342)
9in: AndulnanaunuLazanldansalun1s9manisg
ANAUl NN ARNUA8ITEGN9T] (9,989,950,151) (22,106,190,511)
ganpaanilasd) 1,936,145,804 15,497,005,510

o AUR 31 funAN 2556 waz 2555 1Y Jd1resAnduluunaunuiazArdulvanaunuaiesiafiiinanndymyn
Futlseiuniefaauau 360 AMULNN WA 770 ATULNN AINAIAL

£1999AN AU NUN AN UL AZA R UV NN AL NUAIIANE D8 TUN 31 FUINAN 2556 WAL 2555 39HAN7D9ARUIUNNALNLTDS
gnaaaunanlflunnawelszneataunisRuda 1.2 4119w 1,316 &1UUM waY 14,804 SIULN AMNAIAL

drsadivgus=nung

& v o aao 7= o
18.1 drsandailssiusansslinaitiusela

(W0 Un)
2556 2555
£RAAILUADFUT 1,299,440,759 1,030,826,228
Wenleriudesudusuil 2,532,102,550 2,560,140,612
9in: Wedsyiudennedluselealutlil (2,652,878,050) (2,291,526,081)
gamAdaallanatl 1,178,665,259 1,299,440,759

melszand 2556 94 ———
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19.

18.2 drsasanuideanandslai®ugn

(Mg U )
2556 2555
ganAdUAR AU 744,481,003 620,678,634
1szanainzndulnnnaziinauludi 1,223,220,417 1,228,602,371
#in: ANdesenunaduldudalulli (1,271,975,323) (1,104,800,002)
ganAanLlane ] 695,726,097 744,481,003
waus:lgyuwunaiuA1gIne
(Wdag: 1)
2556 2555
natszlaminiinanuszasdu 54,710,250 20,852,025
nadszlamininaussezeng 23,208,265 25,395,433
nadseleminiinaiuAngans 77,918,515 46,247,458
dnresnadsslamisrezenaaasniinanudautuaamaniinauiiasanainauna gl A nedl
(Wdag: un)
2556 2555
mszgnﬁumuT,ﬂNm'a‘uaﬂi:Tmﬁﬁu?J 25,395,433 39,648,675
AunuLTNIluilaqiiy 2,691,854 4,889,669
fuyumenie 1,213,371 1,506,650
natlszlomiians lusendngd (2,417,600) (1,203,000)
Al3annsUssnaunIPNuAnAAANER U e (3,674,793) (19,446,561)
mszyniumatasamsualsslanilaneil 23,208,265 25,395,433
Aldanainentunatlsylamisrerannaasminaumnetludiusasinlsizesayuilsznausag
(Wdag: 1)
2556 2555
AunuLTNNlullaqiiy 2,691,854 4,889,669
suyumenie 1,213,371 1,506,650
nanl3aINNIU s IRTNUANATIRANER ST U e
niuflug (3,674,793) (19,446,561)
'a"mﬁh'li"a"]ﬂﬁ%’ug"‘ludqummﬁﬂiﬁamﬂ‘iqu 230,432 (13,050,242)
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20. 13

21.

o

o de o PR £ oot e 1 yo &
annAgundAnlunistszinninisaavdnatinaansseiud o dutlsafiuag 1Al

(Wdag: 1)
2556 2555
(Gasiazsiatl) (Gasazail)
fRANAN 4.5 43
fnsn1sIuRuseuluewIAg 75 7.2
dmsnialazundaslusaiuauniiney @uiudaseny) 0.0-23.0 0.0-23.0
uauRUNsERNuANtasInsnalsrTamidmiuTilaqiiuuavaesdeundsuanslfasil
(Wdag: 1)
nsiudgamntlszaunisnl
nzzgniumNiasanisuaLlsylaTd MAnanuidulasanig
1 2556 23,208,265 (442,337)
1 2555 25,395,433 -
1 2554 39,648,675 -
Runéy
(Vg Un)
(Gasazsall)
Ruitinszazdu 3.80 - 200,000,000
HUAUMNATYYUEINISIIU

(Mg Un)
2556 2555

uilAumudnyoyuginiatiu 8,159,528 10,201,168
#n: aenidesanisfinanving (598,518) (989,303)
79U 7,561,010 9,211,865
3N dountenvuadnszansluniied (1,666,259) (1,637,148)
WHAUANATY Y UEINIRU-gNBANAMUNTNMUA

d3vnnelunilel] 5,894,751 7,574,717

o Jul 31 fuanan 2556 LT LAvndyynidnnsluiudisnaadaierinanunnnusldlunnsanfiuauaasianig
TaadnnuuansdrszAddumabow angresdyadsraznanlasnaslssnnn 5 1

e utlsEdntl 2556 96 -

_



22.

o

U3 AnnseyniiuiazsiasanaAdnduansndtynyiginistiusa

(dae: @uun)

HATINTAIANUIURUTUANTIF AN NIAUANATY fY 17 2.00 6.16 8.16
aanidamudnynyainisluseaniafiniinyd (0.33) (0.27) (0.60)
yaA1laq1leea WINRUTWA IS BIAN e IaduANATY Y1 1.67 5.89 7.56

(Mng: A1uuN)

HATINTEIRTUIUR TR NNy R UAN A Y 2.04 8.16 10.20
ANt NATYEINTRUsaNNIA AT (0.40) (0.59) (0.99)
yaA11aquaea WINRUTWA IS BsAN e Iad U NATy Y1 1.64 7.57 9.21
muula
AldananFRulEdmILTRugaTUN 31 SuanAn 2556 way 2555 agillanail
(Mg U )
2556 2555

mERulatlaqiiu:
mBRulaiRyanadniull 37,465,047 10,708,363
sensdiulpenldansn #Riulainyansvesdinen (104,489) -
miRdulasamsantiyd:
mRuldraniedaiydanninfanawansneiansg

LATNNTNALINLNITHALANFNNTIATI 243,728 (12,445,282)
uansznusan FRulfrenisdnydanniadasundadnanne - 30,423,004
AldananERulanuansaglusumlsananu 37,604,286 28,686,085

o

AuaunFRuldnnaadasiudaulsznaunsazdauaasinlsanayuiisaiaiaaud miuTaugadun 31 suanan 2556 way

o

2555 agu1gan

(Mg Un)
2556 2555
mRuldsenisdatydnnasdesiuaianu (Anls)
AINN9TRYAATRUANEEHRINY 39,287,646 (69,076,652)
uansznuAan FRuldrensfnydanniadasundadnanng s 14,146,398
39,287,646 (54,930,254)

— 97 uwn woalsziue
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$18N1INTENVLBAIUINRNIENIAN IE A BRUlATURaAeeilineTydAudnan B ldd wiuaugadu

31 $U91AN 2556 WAY 2555 A1N1IDLART LA s

o o = a a vaa
Mnlaneriy@neunstulitifyana
fnnERUlFNAYAAS
o o = a a vaa o =
Mlsnariydneunstuldifyaragudnsnne
sensfuilgeanldanan#Ruliinyprasasdlneu
1 a a U o o = dl o =

nansznuAanFRulfrenisiniydannisdaaundasdnanng
NANTTNUNINANHRINTL:

se L ANLASFUATENE U9 E

Anldanani AN s AN

Anldane (378016 Fagavinu
999
Aldansn#Ruldnuansetluaunilssnnu

o o = a a vaa
Anlaneriydneunstulitifyaas
fnsnaRulFtAyAas
o o a a a yvaa o =
Anlanariydneun#tuldifyaragudnsnne
sensUfutlpanldanan#Rulaifyansnecdnen
1 al a v o o = ldl o =

nansznuAan ERuldrenisfniydannisdasundadnanng
NANITNUNAFRINTL:

selanlAFUsnAUNNenNE

Anldanend AN e AN

1 E 70 v, E% £ %

Anldane (mﬂvl,m) 2NN
999
1 7 a a ildl 1 o
Aldansn#Rulanuansetluauilasnnu

e utlsEdntl 2556 98 -

v o

(Wdag: 1)

AUMSLEU

TauanuauaaIsdIulade

=)

285,411,862 66,493,495
20% 23%
57,082,372 15,293,504
(104,489) =
- 30,423,004
(20,046,486) (13,781,679)
(173,508) (272,937)
846,397 (2,975,807)
(19,373,597) (17,030,423)
37,604,286 28,686,085
(Mg Un)

ILUMSEULANIEHAMS

TILAMIIUAINUAINITIIANY

241,558,677 52,812,893
20% 23%
48,311,735 12,146,966
(104,489) =

- 30,423,004
(11,275,849) (10,635,141)
(173,508) (272,937)
846,397 (2,975,807)
(10,602,960) (13,883,885)
37,604,286 28,686,085

_



doutlsznavmasdumindn#Rulssanissnindiazuiidun#Ruldsanissnindlsznausaeanisasialilil

AunsndmsRulasanniiod
dreadalsyiude
ANLHBNIARE AN RUAI W UMAN NI

L4
(R IPGY K AL Bl
AFRANTETedyaA11e9RAaNIN L ANIAINNsTagINA
#1399 AUl nunALNY
#1799 AUl nunaLNLRaNa i AT
waielaladlameanuliuiEme neu

Tufanidnenuengans
nadseleminiinaiuAngans
~
B

993

=

wlRuMBRulAsanntiyd
oy Ao o X
Alsneldininluannnng
Tayar1Fuamulunanningdiiane
G
999

a s L4 al a ¥ a @ o a
ﬂumwammw‘lmqwﬁi@mimmuzﬁ - d4ng

Q

luReuna1AN 2554 AMTITNUAT IRRNE W fuandnnERulifiiyaraandnnenss 30 i Seeay 23 lull 2555
wazihifesaz 20 daunt 2556 uduly wacluieusunes 2554 [Enszmanquiinuszmeaadnsnduléiayana
Lﬁ@slﬁl,ﬂu”l,ﬂmmﬁmm:?ﬁuum‘?ﬁqnquﬁw%ﬂﬂ 2555-2557 Ui Iiazfeunansznurasnslasunlassngnn
Fananalunnsfunan#ful dsennsiaiodmainandddineduuda

23. d1soumuUnnKrUIY

(Wdag: 1)

U AUN 31 fUNAN

2556

2555

34,656,588 42,677,676
513,500 513,500
28,155,329 12,519,117
3,756,039 5,056,039
119,132,081 128,549,443
3,455,431 2,764,796
10,942,050 4,170,405
4,641,653 5,079,087
129,347 1,489,965
205,382,018 202,820,028

(55,021,672)

(94,309,318)

(2,480,998) =
(57,502,670) (94,309,318)
147,879,348 108,510,710

nelFuntinyaifresunng 116 winseaaiyafRusEnuuIauania w.a. 2535 13ENY fednassnnlagniilszand

] v
dnunilslfiiunudrsedlaitasndnFensy 5 weannlsgnidszantlaundiudisasiiaciauauliddennd fesas 10 909

nuaanzien drsesnmiunguanefinasliaimisninldneRuimald ulaqiiu uiiny 1Hdnassdnsasmungmune

13Asudaunan
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25.

26.

27.

28.

Also1eTunisaltiuviu

AnldanemsinadildlgAnldanannssulszfusauas
nsaAnnsANARlrnALNy

AnldaneAeaiuenasanuiiuazqunsafitlallas dananisfudss e

ANNNERNT

uﬁ@mu@wﬁmﬁmz@m

Anldanelunnssnifiuuay

gauAn T Tunnsafivenu

AlsIgINgINUWUNIIU

RUABULAZALINIY
Rutleziudanu
Suasnunemudzesassin
ratls=le iy I

supn AN efeniumiinay

naJnudisadlagusw

(Mg Un)
2556 2555
174,901,760 141,437,158
83,365,129 91,335,904
2,275,524 2,463,135
78,908,081 21,985,496
51,680,324 40,091,370
391,130,818 297,313,063
(W0 Un)
2556 2555
225,835,073 201,885,554
3,184,521 2,621,572
7,049,325 6,808,232
7,438,443 (5,014,432)
243,507,362 206,300,926
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Financial Highli

For the fiscal year ended 31 December

ghts

Financial Statements

(The Equity Method is Applied)

Unit 2013 2012 2011
Financial Position
Total assets million Baht 6,566.60 20,515.47 42,997.99
Total liabilities million Baht 4,404.93 18,391.03 41,183.69
Company shareholders' equity million Baht 2,161.67 2,124 .45 1,814.30
Investment in securities million Baht 2,658.93 2,290.15 2,932.20
Dividend per share Baht 3.33 1.00 -
Paid-up capital Share 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Authorized capital Share 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Operating Performance
Gross written premium million Baht 2,532.10 2,560.14 2,153.20
Net written premium million Baht 2,050.59 1,766.96 1,628.97
Earned premium million Baht 1,977.24 1,641.92 1,632.47
Net loss incurred million Baht 1,046.76 1,092.43 1,404.19
Underwriting expenses million Baht 2,051.73 1,986.97 2,154.69
Income on underwriting million Baht 58.20 (176.67) (361.84)
Income (loss) on investment million Baht 192.05 243.47 149.16
Operating expenses million Baht 391.13 297.31 258.67
Corporate income tax million Baht 37.60 28.69 (8.82)
Net profit million Baht 247.81 37.81 (197.16)
Liquidity Ratio
Liquidity ratio Times 1.42 1.07 1.02
Collection period for premium due and uncollected  Days 48 48 53
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For the fiscal year ended 31 December

Financial Statements

(The Equity Method is Applied)

Unit 2013 2012 2011
Profitability Ratio
Retention rate % 80.98 69.02 75.65
Loss ratio % 52.94 66.53 86.02
Underwriting profit margin Y% 2.94 (10.76) (22.17)
Underwriting expenses ratio % 4481 45.07 36.84
Return on investment Y% 7.22 10.63 5.08
Net written premium to shareholders' fund Times 0.96 0.90 0.80
Net profit margin Y% 10.54 1.82 (10.04)
Return on equity Y% 11.56 1.92 (9.74)
Earning per share Baht 8.26 1.26 (6.57)
Efficiency Ratio
Return on assets Y% 1.83 0.12 (0.83)
Assets turnovers Times 0.17 0.07 0.08
Financial Position Ratio
Debt to equity ratio Times 1.87 8.66 22.70
Policy Liability to Capital Fund Times 1.44 7.91 22.23
Unearned premium reserve to equity Times 0.55 0.61 0.57
Unearned reserve to total assets % 17.95 6.33 2.40
Dividend payout ratio % 40.35 79.35 -
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4 Message from the Board of Directors

The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited was established in 19383.
Last year, in 2013, the Company celebrated its 80" anniversary. With over seven
decades in the general insurance industry, the Company has continuously
introduced innovative insurance solutions as well as challenging ourselves to
provide our clients with the best service possible.

The mega flood of 2011 may seem like a distant memory to most, but it was
not until the second half of 2012 that the industry was able to stabilize. Since the
flood, the Company has focused on disbursing flood claims as judiciously and
professionally to all our affected clients. Overall, the Company professionally and
successfully handled over 1,000 numbers of claims with a combined value of over
30,000 million Baht.

With the advent of the ASEAN Economic Community, the Company anticipates that
growth and gain in market share will primarily come from the ability to accommodate

the various retail sector risks. This is one area in which the Company is determined

to achieve greater market penetration.

As of 2013, motor insurance class provided the
Company with the largest share of underwriting profit. This
was primarily due to the systematic growth in the retail motor
market resulting from the government’s First Car Buyer
scheme. In particular, most of these cars were delivered
during the first half of 2013 as a direct initiative of the
government to bolster the economy. This resulted in a
significant increase motor insurance demand that the
Company was able to profitably capitalize on.

Whilst the Thai economy, as measured from its
GDP is expected to underperform the 3.7% consensus from
the Office of the National Economic and Social Development
Board due to many domestic and international complications
throughout 2013, the insurance industry has been growing
steadily. We anticipate the industry expansion to continue
into the near future.

Nonetheless, the Company is fully aware and remains
vigilant of the possible inherent risks that may have adverse
impact to the Thai economy. We have made contingency
plans to accommodate scenarios such as political instability
and global inequality such that we would be able to
competently operate and serve our customers to the best of
our ability regardless of what scenario that the economy or
the society may face.

With the advent of the ASEAN Economic Community,
the Company anticipates that growth and gain in market share
will primarily come from the ability to accommodate the
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various retail sector risks. This is one area in which the
Company is determined to achieve greater market
penetration. We continue to source reputable and equitable
reinsurance partners from around the world to support our
various programs, provide developmental possibilities for our
staff, as well as operate within rules and regulations issued
by the regulators in order to insure good governance and full
transparency. We also entered into Collective Action Coalition
Against Corruption in Private Sector project to support and
take part in its Anti-Corruption strategy, stipulated by Office
of the National Anti-Corruption Commission or NACC and
the Government.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of The Navakij
Insurance Public Company Limited, | would like to express
our sincere gratitude to our clients, business partners,
shareholders and stakeholders who have reposed their trust,
firmly stood and supported Navakij. | would like to also express
my heartfelt appreciation to all the Company’s management
and staffs for their tremendous efforts and invaluable
corporations which helped us forward towards greater and
more sustainable growth.

(Suchin Wanglee)
Chairman of the Board
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Nipol T. Jeerawong Pitiphong Bisalputra
Chairman of the Executive Board President

The year 2013 marked The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited’s 80" anniversary. The Company gross written
premium was 2,532 million Baht, and made an underwriting profit of 58 million Baht compared to last year of loss 176 million
Baht. Profit on investment was 191 million Baht. Thus, our pretax profit stood at 241 million Baht with net profit of 204 million
Baht, an increase of 745% compared to last year. This equates to 6.80 Baht profit per share, an increase from the previous
year of 0.80 Baht profit per share. Moreover, the capital adequacy ratio as of September, 2013 was 167% which is sufficiently
higher than the minimum 140% threshold required by the Office of Insurance Commission. Key drivers for last year’s performance
include the fact that the Company no longer sustained the financial burden from flood claims reserve as was the case in 2012.
The Company was able to partially convert claims reserve into income. Given the performance and financial status returning
to normalcy, thus the Board of Directors has proposed to the shareholders to approve the 2013 annual dividend payout of 3.33
Baht per share. At this junction the Company would like to express our deepest gratitude to our agents and brokers who
continue to relentlessly support us during difficult times. The Company would also like to thank our executives and every
employee of Navakij, whom together has devoted time, effort, and many other resources beyond their call of duty such that
the Company as a whole was able to weathered and overcome many seeming impossible challenges.

The Company also places great importance on the Corporate Social Responsibility front.
This past year, a group of Navakij's employees “NKI Volunteer”
consistently and continually participated
in social activities in conjunction with both public and private sectors. .

More than the Company’s commitment to performance is our commitment to operating with unwavering ethics and
moral standards that contribute to the greater good of society. The Company places great emphasis on quality control, auditing,
a good corporate governance. Our commitment did not go unnoticed; in 2013 we were award excellent CG scoring by Thai
Institute of Director Association. The Company also places great importance on the Corporate Social Responsibility front. This
past year, a group of Navakij's employees “NKI Volunteer” consistently and continually participated in social activities in
conjunction with both public and private sectors. Examples of their activities include donation of teaching instruments,
renovation of classrooms and communal facilities in rural schools, blood donations, volunteering at The Thai Red Cross Society.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we would like to express our deepest gratitude to you, our stakeholders for supporting
and standing side by side with us. You are the reason this Company has steadily grown and prospered. We also wish to thank
you the management and every employee whose dedication, skill, and hard work had help achieved more than satisfactory
results as well as paid-off almost all of the flood claims. At present, the Company intends to develop new products as well as
heighten the level of service we provide our valued customers. We will of course continue to operate under the principles of
good corporate governance and transparency, our core principal which has helped us to prosper over our 80 year history.

TV By

(Nipol T. Jeerawong) (Pitiphong Bisalputra)

)

Chairman of the Executive Board President
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Operating Results and Financial Status

Summary of Operating Results in 2013

As of 2013, the Company’s operating results represented a net profit of 247.81 million Baht compared to last year of 37.81
million Baht. Return on equity was 11.56% compared to last year reported of 1.92%, earnings per share was 8.26 Baht compared
to last year having 1.26 Baht per share. The written premium income for all classes of insurance was 2,532.10 million Baht,
decreased by 28.12 million Baht or 1.10% from the same period last year. Net earned premium was 1,977.24 million Baht,
an increase of 335.32 million Baht or 20.42% compared to the same period last year of 1,641.92 million Baht. Investment income
and profit sharing from investment in associate was 235.9 million Baht, decreased by 21.25 million Baht or 8.26% compared to the
same period last year.

As of 2013, the Company’s net profit from underwriting before income on investment was 58.20 million Baht, comparing to loss of
176.67 million Baht with the same period last year, generated a net profit of 234.87 million Baht or 132.95 increased from last year.
Claim and loss adjustment expenses was 1,046.76 million Baht, decreased by 45.67 million Baht or 4.18% from the same period
last year. Commission and brokerages expenses was 458.21 million Baht, decreased by 12.59 million Baht or 2.67% from the last
year. Operating expenses was 391.13 million Baht, an increase of 93.82 million Baht or 31.56 compared to the last year of 297.31
million Baht.

Major Factors Attributed to Operating Results in 2013 are as follows:

1. Operating Results from Underwriting
The Company’s profit from underwriting was 58.20 million Baht, an increase of 234.87 million Baht or 132.95%.
1.1 Underwriting Income

As of 2013, the written premium income for all classes of insurance was 2,532.10 million Baht, decreased by 28.04
million Baht or 1.10% from the last year of 2,560.14 million Baht, resulted from reinsurance premium decreased by 28.12
million Baht from the last year. Nevertheless, the Company’s net written premium income was 2,050.59 million Baht,
an increase of 283.63 million Baht or 16.05% when we account written premium income divided by net reinsurance premium.
This was due to the retention rate has been adjusted from 69.02% in 2012 to 80.98% in 2013, resulted in the Company’s net
earned premium was 1,977.24 million Baht, an increase of 335.32 million Baht or 20.42% compared to the same period last
year of 1,641.92 million Baht.

N Total Underwriting
Unit : million Baht

3,000 —
2,532 2,560
2,500 —
’ 2
5 000 1,978 -
R 1,643 1,632
1,047 1,092
1,000 —
500 — 119
0 — —
103
(500) — 2013 2012 2011
[ Gross written premium P Net claim and loss adjustment expenses
M Net earned premium B Profit (loss) from underwriting

1.2 Underwriting Expenses

As of 2013, the Company’s total underwriting expenses was 2,051.73 million Baht, an increase of 64.76 million
Baht or 3.26% compared to the last year of 1,986.97 million Baht.
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The Underwriting expenses included the major expenses as follows:

1) Claim and loss adjustment expenses was 1,046.67 million Baht, decreased by 45.66 million Baht from the last year
of 1,092.42 million Baht. Loss ratio and loss adjustment expenses per earned premium were 52.94%, decreased from the last year
66.53%, was due to increasing in the Company’s operating income of 19.34 million Baht or 1.85% and decreasing in claim and
loss adjustment expenses from the 2011 megaflood of 65 million Baht.

2) Commission and Brokerages expenses and other underwriting expenses were 603.55 million Baht, increased by
17.03 million Baht, was due to increasing in wage and commission of 12.59 million Baht and the other cost of underwriting increased
by 29.62 million Baht. These expenses was variation to earned premium which represented of 2,507.17 million Baht, slightly
increased by 0.68% compared to the last year of 2,507.09 million Baht.

3) In2013, Contributions to the Road Accident Victims Protection Company Limited was 10.29 million Baht, decreased
by 0.43 million Baht from the last year of 10.72 million Baht, this was variation to earned premium amount of motor in accordance
with the Protection for Motor Vehicle Victims Act B.E. 2535.

4) Operating expenses was 391.13 million Baht, an increase of 93.82 million Baht compared to the last year of 297.31
million Baht, due to the recognition of the doubtful accounts from reinsurance claims of 64 million Baht and increasing in short-term
employee benefits expenses which would followed consistent the increasing of the Company’s operating results.

1.3 Profit from Underwriting before Underwriting Expenses

Fire Insurance

Unit : million Baht

800 — 706
400 —
00 186 173 158 212 167
m B -
(200) — (82)
(117)
(400) 2013 2012 2011
- (368)
[l Gross written premium B Net claim and loss adjustment expenses
M Net earned premium B Profit (loss) from underwriting

Fire Insurance

As of 2013, fire underwriting profit before operating expenses was 173.28 million Baht, an increase of 289.99 million
Baht or 248.46% compared to the last year. Fire written premium was 496.19 million Baht, decreased by 209.49 million Baht from
the last year, due to decreasing in premium of Nipponkoa Insurance Company Limited. Nonetheless, net earned premium was
185.88 million Baht, an increase of 27.67 million Baht or 17.49%, due to the adjustment of retention rate from 21.94% to 42.43%.
Revenue recognition has not been impacted by those premium decreased and earned premium still increased in 2013, due to the
lower retention rate of fire insurance from Nipponkoa Insurance Company Limited, but affected the commission and brokerages
income to decrease 33.43 million Baht from the last year. Total underwriting expenses was 90.76 million Baht, decreased by 295.75
million Baht form the last year, main due to decreasing in claim and loss adjustment expenses from the 2011 megaflood and
premium.
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Marine Insurance
Unit : million Baht

150 — 143

139
120 — 114
90 —
60 — 47 49 54
38 38 37
. — — ||

2013 2012 2011
[l Gross written premium P Net claim and loss adjustment expenses
M Net earned premium B Profit (loss) from underwriting

Marine and Transportation Insurance

The written premium of marine and transportation was 113.54 million Baht, decreased by 29.90 million Baht or
20.85%. Earned premium was 46.61 million Baht, decreased by 2.17 million Baht or 4.45% from the last year. Commission
and brokerages income was 22.03 million Baht, decreased by 2.55 million Baht from the last year. Total underwriting
expenses was 30.26 million Baht, decreased by 4.5 million Baht or 12.95%. Underwriting profit before operating expenses was
38.38 million Baht which is close to the last year of 38.59 million Baht.

Unit : million Baht Motor Insurance
2,000 —
1,767
o 1,678
1,537
1,500 — 1,371 1,376 1,354
1,031
1000 — 829 829
500 —
208 178 213
0 - - -
2013 2012 2011
[ Gross written premium P Net claim and loss adjustment expenses
M Net earned premium B Profit (loss) from underwriting

Motor Insurance

Motor underwriting profit before operating expenses was 208.10 million Baht, an increase of 29.85 million Baht or
16.74%. Motor written premium was 1,766.75 million Baht, an increase of 229.24 million Baht or 14.96% compared to the last
year. Earned premium was 1,678.16 million Baht, an increase of 307.5 million Baht or 22.43%. Commission and brokerages
income was 6.36 million Baht, an increase of 0.76 million Baht. Underwriting expenses was 1,476.41 million Baht, an increase
of 278.42 million Baht or 23.24% which is close to rising rates of earned premium. The increasing of expenses resulted from
raising the costs of spares parts and repair.
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Unit : million Baht Miscellaneous Insurance
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Miscellaneous Insurance

As of 2013, underwriting profit before operating expenses was 29.58 million Baht, an increase of 9.06 million Baht
or 44.14% compared to the last year. Written premium was 155.63 million Baht, decreased by 18.57 million Baht from the last
year. Earned premium was 66.59 million Baht, an increase of 2.32 million Baht. Decreasing in premium did not impact the
earned premium decreased, the reason was similarly to fire insurance.

1.4 Operating Expenses

As of 2013, the Company’s operating expenses was 391.13 million Baht, an increase of 93.82 million Baht or 31.56% compared
to the last year, due to an increase of short-term employee benefits expenses of 54.71 million Baht, an increase of 33.86
million Baht compared to the last year of 20.85 million Baht and the recognition of the doubtful accounts from reinsurance
claims of 64 million Baht.

2. Investment and Other Income

Investment income was 192.05 million Baht, decreased by 51.42 million Baht or 21.12% compared to the last year of
243.47 million Baht, resulted from gains on sales of securities decreased by 59.58 million Baht, was due to a situation in the
stock market. Income from interest and dividend was 103.93 million Baht, an increase of 8.16 million Baht or 8.57% compared
to the last year. Profit sharing from investment in associate company was 43.85 million Baht, an increase of 30.17 million Baht
or 220.54% compared to the last year.

Financial Status
1. Composition of Assets and Liabilities

As of 31 December 2013, the Company’s total assets was 6,566.60 million Baht, decreased by 13,948.87 million Baht
or 68% compared to the last year of 20,515.47 million Baht. Total liabilities was 4,404.93 million Baht, decreased by 13,986.09
million Baht or 76.05% compared to the last year of 18,391.03 million Baht. The high reduction was due to a settlement of
outstanding claims and claim recovery from reinsurers, furthermore, 200 million Baht cash outflow of loan repayment has been
paid since 2013.
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2. Assets Quality
2.1 Investment in Securities and Cash and Equivalent

As of 31 December 2012, investment in securities was 2,658.93 million Baht, an increase of 368.78 million Baht
or 16.10% compared to the last year. Cash and equivalent was 551.42 million Baht, an increase of 360.72 million Baht from
the last year.

2.2 Property, Building and Equipment, net

In 2013, the book value of property, buildings and equipment before deduct of accumulated depreciation was 629.25
million Baht. The net book value was 209.41 million Baht, decreased by 11.81 million Baht, due to an increasing in expenses
of the Company’s head office renovation of 11.90 million Baht and recognition of depreciation increased by 23.02 million Baht.

2.3 Premium Receivables

In 2013, the net premium receivables was 289.16 million Baht, decreased by 99.19 million Baht from the last year.
Due from insured and due from agents and brokers totaled to 277.07 million Baht, decreased from the last year of 387.26
million Baht. Premium due date was 48 days same as the last year. Due from reinsurers was 12.09 million Baht, an increase
of 11 million Baht compared to the last year of 1.09 million Baht.

2.4 Other Assets

In 2013, claim receivable from litigants was 140.74 million Baht and was 124.05 million Baht in 2012. Allowance
for doubtful accounts was 75.64 million Baht in 2013 and 61.41 million Baht in 2012, its ratio was 53.74% and 49.50
respectively, was due to higher increasing in the operating of motor insurance and ability of precaution which affected
allowance for doubtful accounts increased by 14.23 million Baht.

Other assets was 122.10 million Baht, decreased by 34.9 million Baht from the last year, due to the corporate
income tax for the year 2011 has been returned to the Company of 27 million Baht.
3. Liquidity
As of 31 December 2013, the Company’s liquidity ratio stood at 1.42 times, greater than the last year of 1.07 times,
due to the efficiency to collect the premium receivables and reinsurance claims.
4. Source of Fund
The majority of funds used in business operations came from a combination of shareholders’ equity and income
generated from operations. The major liabilities are unearned premium reserves and loss reserves and outstanding claims.
5. Shareholders’ Equity

As of 31 December 2013, shareholders’ equity was 2,161.67 million Baht, an increase of 37.23 million Baht or 1.75%
compared to the last year. This result was due to the increasing in un-appropriated retained earnings of 217.81 million Baht
which was a result of the increasing in 2013 net profit from operating. The reduction of other components of equity of 180.58
million Baht, which resulted from losses on changes in value of investment in associate company and investment of securities,
were presented on the other comprehensive income for the year - net of tax.

Auditor’s Fee

1. Auditing Fees

Fees paid to the auditor during the 2013 accounting year totaled to 1.14 million Baht.

2. Other Fees

Fees paid for other services is review and examination of the report as required by Office of Insurance Commission
under the Risk Base Capital framework, totaled to 0.52 million Baht.

Annual Report 2013 122 —_—




. .
i NaTure or susiness %

The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited (the “Company”) has been engaged in the non-life insurance
business since 1933. Founded by the Wanglee Family, the Company was initially known as Luang Lee Insurance
Company Limited. At the initial period, there were only two classes of insurance provided by the Company; fire and
marine insurance. Subsequently, the Company was listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1990 with a paid up
capital of forty million Baht. With strong opportunity for growth eminent, the paid up capital was increased to eighty
million Baht in 1992 and on 20 August 1993, the Company converted into a public limited company.

The Company further increased its paid-up capital 2 times; resolutions of extraordinary shareholders’ meeting on
26 December 1996, increased to 210 million Baht (paid-up capital was 200 million Baht) and 28 February 2002,
increased its paid-up capital to total 300 million Baht.

At present, the Company has an associate company, The Falcon Insurance Public Company Limited, of which
the Company holds 36.27% of its paid-up capital.

Underwriting is the core businesses of the Company and its associate. They write all classes of non-life insurance
i.e. fire, marine and transportation, motor and miscellaneous, etc. These are:

® Direct insurance: The direct business comes from agents, brokers, broker firms and branch offices and
accounts over 90% of the total written premiums. With regard to The Falcon Insurance Public Company Limited, the
associated company channel of sales was retail business consists of bancassurance and direct sales and commercial
business from broker companies.

® Reinsurance and retrocession is ceded to and accepted from other insurance companies to spread risks.

In addition to underwriting, the Company also spends its income on investment in compliance with type of
investment and limit for line of investment as specified by regulations of the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).
The majority of the investment is in deposits with financial institutions, promissory notes, government bonds, debentures,
stock and unit trust.

Revenue Structure

The Company’s revenue comes from 2 main sources, underwriting and investment.

2013 2012 2011
Operator Million o Million o Million o
Baht ° Baht ° Baht °

Written Premium* The Navakij Insurance Plc.
Fire 496.18 17.57 705.68 24.98 491.15 21.15
Marine & 113.54 4.02 143.44 5.08 139.47 6.00
Transportation
Motor 1,766.75 62.55 1,536.82 54.41 1,376.10 59.25
Miscellaneous 155.63 5.91 174.20 6.17 146.48 6.31
_ 2,532.10 89.64  2,560.14 90.64  2,153.20 92.71
Investment Income 192.05 6.08 243.47 8.62 149.16 6.42
Other Income 5.72 0.20 7.47 0.26 20.93 0.90

_ 2,729.87 96.64  2,811.08 99.52  2,32329  100.03

Note: * Written Premium means direct written premiums and reinsurance assumed as displayed in the financial statements in which
the equity method is applied, however, the written premiums from the associate company were not include in the statement.
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2013 2012 2011
Operator Million Million Million
Baht Baht Baht
. (0.80) (0.03)

Profit sharing (Loss)  The Falcon Insurance 43.85 . 13.68
from investment in Plc.

Associate Company

_ 277372 10000 2,824.76 10000 232249  100.00

Business Objective

The Company has long-term objective to establish its presence in the individual as well as small and medium
size business sectors of non-life insurance industry. Our aim to increase the customer base in the aforementioned
sectors have driven us to explore novel marketing channels as well as to create an innovation insurance products that
best suited to the client’s needs.

Major Development in 2013

® The Company lost direct premium from the account of Nipponkoa Insurance Company Limited who signed
business cooperation with the Company and holds the Company’s shares at 10% of fully paid-up capital, this is due
to merger between Nipponkoa Insurance Company Limited and Sompo Japan Insurance Inc. However, the Company
could be arranged programs to increase direct premium from other sources to recover those loss. In February 2014,
its share ownership of 3,000,000 shares has been sold to minority shareholders.

@ Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Company Limited, of which the Company holds its shares at 10% of
fully paid-up capital, is being liquidated as its business ceased. Retained earnings has been distributed to the
Company but only 50% of the capital in ordinary shares have been refunded with the reserving capital while auditing
by Revenue Department. It is expected that liquidation will have been settled by June 2014.

SILKSPAN ~_

SILKSPAN

FINANGIAL SUPERGENTER
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Contract Signing Ceremony

ﬁ mﬁaumummsauua
p Contract Signing Ceremony

o Signed contract agreement with Silkspan Insurance Brokerage Company Limited to be an official

agent to sell an online insurance policy through the website www.silkspan.com
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e The Company, in cooperation with MSH
International (Thailand) Company Limited, a world
leader in the design and management of
international healthcare solutions, has granted a
health insurance to the Company’s customers.

e The Company was awarded a prize
“Insurance Evaluation Program Award” for good
operational results and financial status and the best
excellent service and is being the Company
participated in the project “GOA” of Toyota Service
Centers throughout the country.
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® Signed contract agreement under the project of “Chill Shield Health Insurance Plan” with

Toyota Thonburi Company Limited and Isuzu Nakorn Luang Company Limited.
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The Board of Directors conducts business with fairness and defends interests of all related parties and with concern for
social responsibility, environment and generally economic. We continue to strive for the betterment of organizational and
environmental sustainable growth, under the principles of good corporate governance and code of conduct. The Company
produced sustainable development report, being a part of Annual Report consistent with guidelines of The Stock Exchange of
Thailand (SET).

1. Corporate Governance
Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Company recognizes the important of good corporate governance, by adhering to the principles of corporate governance
and code of conduct, to demonstrate that the Company has efficient, transparent and auditable management systems.
We continue to monitor rules, regulations and principles of regulators were revised or renew, especially ASEAN Corporate Governance
Scorecard criteria, which is used to assess and rank listed companies’ CG practices in ASEAN, to create trust and confidence
among its shareholders, investors, other stakeholders all relevant parties, and helping the Company ready for competition in

ASEAN Economic Community.

The Company operates its business and adheres to the principles of good corporate governance it has long practiced.

In 2013, guidelines were revised to be compatible with the principles of good corporate governance of SET as follows:
1.1 Rights of Shareholders

The Board of Directors puts great importance on the rights of shareholders and should encourage them to exercise
their rights and avoid any action that violates those rights. The Company complied with the principles of good corporate

governance as follows:
1) Encourage all shareholders, including institutional shareholders, to attend the Company’s shareholders meeting.

2) Allow shareholders to send their question to the Company prior to the meeting date as criteria determined by the

Company and disclose them on the Company’s website.

3) 2013 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders was organized at the Grand Hall, og" floor, the Bangkok Club,

Sathorn City Tower, to be easy to reach as well as served all shareholders attending the meeting adequately.

4) Encourage the use of proxy forms on which shareholders are able to specify their votes and also downloaded

from the Company’s website.

5) Encourage the Company to use secure, fast, precise and accurate technology in the shareholders meeting,
including barcode system in recording attendee registration, printing ballots for the agenda required the shareholders meeting
to approve and certify and processing voting results. In addition shareholders are able to register after the meeting has been

commenced and be able to giving their votes for agenda that a resolution is not yet made.

6) There were 11 board members attended the 2013 AGM, whereby Chairman of the Board and chairpersons of all
subcommittees were present in the meeting, including the Company’s management, representatives the external auditors and
legal advisor. The Chairman allowed shareholders to ask questions related to the Company’s operations and details of

questions and answers would be recorded in minutes of meeting of shareholders.

7) The minutes of shareholders’ meeting should properly recorded by a company secretary and was sent to SET
within 14 days from the meeting date, including disclosed on the Company’s website promptly for shareholders to acknowledge,

express their opinions and verify.
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1.2 Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

The Board of Directors and the Management should ensure trust building to shareholders that the Company will use

their money to maximize the long-term benefits of all shareholders appropriately.

1) The Company released 2013 annual general meeting of shareholders notice, with detailed agenda and explanatory

circulars both Thai and English, more than 30 days before the date of the meeting.

2) The Company provided an opportunity, one or several shareholders holding in aggregate at least 1% of all
issued shares of the Company to suggest issues to be included in the agenda of 2013 AGM and is entitled to nominate any
qualified candidates for the election of the Board members. Shareholders were allowed to exercise these rights in advance
between 3 September to 31 December 2012 and the Company issued forms for those rights for the convenience of shareholders.

However, no shareholders proposed any agenda item or candidate prior to the meeting.
3) Voting rights equal to his/her holding shares.

4) The Company conducted 2013 AGM as agenda prepared in the invitation letter chronologically, without any

changes in order or request for the meeting to consider any agenda item other than those specified in the invitation letter.

5) The shareholders are able to elect each director individually on the agenda of an election of directors in place of

those retiring by rotation.

6) The Company has a policy of internal control to prevent its employees from misuse of internal information.
Every director and executive shall regularly submit to the Board via office of company secretary before submit to the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), a report on their ownership of the Company’s shares and changes in securities

holding, including their spouses and children who are minors.

7) The Board required that directors inform the Board of their conflicts of interest regarding each agenda item before

consideration, to abstain from participating in the discussion on a particular agenda item.
1.3 Roles of the Stakeholders

The Company puts great importance on promoting cooperation between the Company and its stakeholders in order

to create sustainability growth.
Guidelines to Various Stakeholders

Shareholders: The Company is strongly committed to provide values and maintain business growth to preserve the
greatest interest and to ensure the most satisfaction of the shareholders, including disclose information to shareholders

correctly, completely, and transparently.

Employee: The Company believes that its employees are the most importance, treats employees fairly and is
determined to ensure that every employee is proud of and confident in the organization. The Company support extra
compensation scheme from regulatory requirements e.g. provident fund and health and accident insurance. We focused on
promoting employees’ health and safety, excellent working conditions, provide a training of environment for its employees
through activity of orientation, relaxing activities and continually developing progress on career paths including provide both

local and overseas scholarships and training courses year plan for employee at each level.

Customers: The Company policy is to respond to customer’s satisfaction and to maintain the customers’ long-term
relationships. Provide advice for appropriate and adequate coverage at a fair price through quality insurance policy and
compensations are paid with fairness. The Company’s information discloses correctly to the customers and Customer Service

Center was set up to provide quick assistance to clients in handling their complaints.
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Suppliers/Trade Partners: The Company treats suppliers/trade partners with transparency and notifies them to
acknowledge the level-playing field. No nepotism. These suppliers/trade partners will be given opportunities to comment and
propose suggestions concerning any and all joint business issues. To ensure that the rights of business partners are

protected, the Company will treat suppliers/trade partners’ secrets as strictly confidential.

Competitors: The Company operates its business within a competitive context by being fair and strictly following
the law, never defaming other insurance companies and harness other intellectual properties. The Company emphasizes the

quality and efficiency of its services, stressing the greatest benefit to the customers.

Creditors: The Company has a policy to operates efficiently and extremely maintains the capability to redemption,
to maintain the reputation and creditability of the Company and fair basis of both sides, do not violate the rights of the creditors
and complies with terms agreed including promptly to discuss with the creditors to find suitable and quick solutions to their

mutual benefit.

Community, Society and Environment: The Company realizes its responsibilities to society and to preservation of
environment. The Company promotes awareness of social responsibility and supported many activities that benefit the
community as well as encourages all stakeholders of the Company’s participation in community development and social
sustainability, such as granted scholarships to poor students but having a good school-record, supported a fund for the
rehabilitation of academy. Furthermore, the Company has also offered training program of environment and various activities
to its management and staff to participate, as well as realize the significance of conducting themselves in a way would

benefit society. All activities have been continuously implemented and effectively carried out.

The Government Sector: The Company has laid down policy to cooperate with others organization and maintained
a good relation and coordination with the relevant regulators as well as providing data and information as required by them,

to display its transparency and building confidence for the Company’s operation.

Practices According to Human Rights Principles: The Company policy is to support and to respect issues that pre-
sent the organization through to the employees to be involved in human rights violation. This is done by using the principles
of freedom, equality and peace as well as promoting knowledge to its employees for applying the human rights principles to

the performance of their work and duties suitably.

Intellectual Property or Copyright: The Company had defined policy and guidelines to prevent non-infringement of
intellectual property or copyright and an act on the computer offense commission and notified them to the Company’s
employees. The Company has an efficient control process for the practices of its employees in compliance with rules and

regulations that the Company’s confidential business data must not be disclosed to outsiders without the Company’s permission.

Anti-Corruption: The Company policy is to create a corporate culture based on five methods such as Selflessness,
Objectivity, Accountability, Openness and Honesty. Prohibit the use of authority, whether directly or indirectly, to seek benefits
for themselves or others, without lawful. However, the campaign will encourage employee to have good conscience in ethical
matters, the conscience of which every employee will be informed during their orientation. The additional warnings will be

announced from time to time.

Communications with Stakeholders: All stakeholders can contact directly to independent director or chairman of the
executive board or the company secretary to give suggestions, complaints and reports illegal acts, these channels were

provided in the Company’s website for all stakeholders properly selection and the Company will store securely those complaints.
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1.4 Disclosure and Transparency

The Company recognizes the importance of information disclosure due to it greatly affects decision-making by
investors and stakeholders and has a policy to strictly disclose information transparent, accurate, complete, reliable and

timely in accordance with the rules and regulations of SET, SEC and other relevant regulatory bodies.

Information disclosed includes both financial and non-financial information, written in both Thai and English e.g.
financial statements, analysis and discussion of operation and financial results, report on the Board’s responsibility for financial
statements, report of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors and subcommittees, remuneration of the Board of Directors
and management, nomination of Board members and report on corporate governance policies and related performance.
The Company provides various channels to communicate with shareholders, investors and other interested parties alike may have
access to the information expediently, such as the form 56-1, annual reports, SET’s website and the Company’s website in
the investor relations section which is always up-to-date, interviews and conference calls including holds press conference to

update important events and new products of the Company to acknowledged thoroughly by the public.

Shareholder Relations unit was set up to facilitate interested shareholders and investors, information can be
requested by telephone at +662 664 7777 ext. 7715, 1906 and 1905, by e-mail at office_president@navakij.co.th and through

the Company’s website at www.navakij.co.th
1.5 Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
Structure of the Board of Directors

1) Directors should be competent with various skill mixes and integrity. At least one director shall be an expert in

the area of non-life insurance business, and at least one in the area of accounting finance.

2) The Board shall comprise of directors who competent with skills and extensive experience to benefit the
Company’s operation. The number of directors is currently limited to 13, comprising 10 non-executive directors and
3 executive directors, who are the Company’s Chairman of the Executive Board, the President and Executive Vice President.
The 5 directors who have been qualified as independent directors, namely, Professor Hiran Radeesri, Mr. Pramon Sutivong,
Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan, Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha and Mr. Chan Soo Lee, one-third of the total number of the total directors

and at least 3 persons.
3) Directors shall have a term of 3 years and any director vacating the office on due term may be re-elected.

4) The Board of Directors agreed that the chairman of the Board must be a different person to the chairman of the
executive board and the president to enable independent performance of the managements’ checks and balances. And that
the duties and responsibilities of each role are clearly defined. Further details can be found in section “Shareholders and

Management Structure”.

5) The Chairman of the Executive Board and the President may serve on the Board and take up executive position
in other companies but not more than 5 companies. The senior executive who serves more than the above mentioned number
or serves on Board of other company that business similar to the Company and in competition with the Company, must

submit a written report within 1 month upon being appointed and must be approved by the Board of Directors.
Committees

Details are reported in the section “Shareholders and Management Structure”
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Board of Directors Meeting

1) The Board holds at least 6 meetings a year with one meeting to be with non-executive directors only. All meetings
will be scheduled at the beginning of the year. The extraordinary meetings are allowed if required. Moreover, for the month

has no meeting of the Board, the Company’s operation performance would be report to the Board for acknowledgement.

2) The agendas are set forth clearly prior to each meeting, the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the

executive board jointly determine the agenda items and all members of the Board are entitled to propose the agenda items.

3) The company secretary prepares an invitation letter and supporting documents which were sent at least 7 days

prior to the meeting date, except in case of urgent necessity.

4) Each meeting lasts 2 hours, all directors are allowed to express their opinions independently and the chairman

of the Board presides over and duly conducted the meeting.

5) The Board allowed the Company’s executive who shall be a successor to attend the Board meeting to present
details on the issues that they are directly responsible for, and give the Board a chance to know more and aid directors in

preparing succession plans.

6) The Board has access to additional information, under prearranged conditions, via the President, company

secretary or executive designated as a contact person.

7) The company secretary is responsible for preparing the minutes propose to the chairman of the Board to
consider before propose to all directors to consider and certify in the next meeting of the Board. After approval and duly signed
by the chairman, minutes are stored securely in the shareholder relations division, office of president, and are backed up

electronically to facilitate data searches.

8) In 2013, the non-executive directors hold a meeting among themselves to discuss the Company’s direction, the

succession plan for the top management and complication of the Company.
Performance Appraisal of the Board f Directors

Every year, the Board of Directors and the committees are required to appraise performance of the Board of Directors,
both as a whole assessment and self-assessment, to review the sufficiency and effectiveness of their initiations and oversights
and find ways to continue to improve the Board’s performance. The performance appraisal of the Board as a whole
comprises 6 major topics those are the Structure and Quality, the Role and Responsibilities, Board of Directors’ meetings,
Performance of duties as director, Relationship with executives and Self-development and Executives development.
For self-assessment comprises 5 major topics those are Knowledge and understanding about the roles and responsibilities as a
director, Organizational Knowledge, Board of Directors’ meetings, Relationship with executives and Performance of duties as
a Board member. Each Board member gave a score to themselves independently in each topic, and then all directors’ scores
in each topic were added up and divided by total number of directors who have been assessed. In 2013, the assessment

result of the Board as a whole was 88.00% and the Board self-assessment was 90.50% close to last year.
Remuneration of Board of Directors and the Management

Details are reported in the section “The Remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Management in 2013”

on page 163 of the Annual Report.
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Development Programs for Directors and Management

Directors’ handbook was prepared by the Company, contains with the listed companies directors’ handbook,
the principles of good corporate governance for listed companies, good corporate governance and best practice for
insurance companies, related Act for directors and the Company’s general information to build an understanding of the

insurance business, how to the Company operates and what is required and expected as a director.

The Board encourages its directors and the management to attending training courses organized by various
established institutions in order to broaden their knowledge and perspective that may become useful in their roles within the

Company. In 2013, courses attended were:

Mr. Suchin Wanglee Director/Chairman of the Board Director Accreditation Program (DAP 105/2013)
Mr. Pramon Sutivong Independent Director Audit Committee Program (ACP 45/2013)
Mr. Chan Soo Lee Independent Director Director Accreditation Program (DAP 101/2013)

The Board established a development program for senior executives and the program has been reported by the

President on a regular basis that the senior executives shall assign successors in case they cannot perform their duties.
Oversight and Operation of Associate Company

In proposing an individual to become a director in an associate company, the management shall seek ratification
from the board of directors. The appointed individual, as a director of the associate company shall in his best duty operate for
the best interest of the associate company. Under circumstances where issues of equal gravity with which the board
approval would be warranted, should it be the case that stem from the Company’s own actions, the appointed individual must

have the board of director’s approval prior to conclusion or use of his rights to vote.
Internal Information Control and Risk Management

The Board of Directors has established measure to control the use and prevent misuse of internal information
especially as regards Insider Trading for the Board of Directors, the executives and related employees including their spouses

and children who are minors. They are as follows:

1) All concerned person shall avoid making transactions regarding the NKI shares for a month prior to release of
the Company’s quarterly and annual financial statements and requires to the Board of Directors and executives to report on
relevant form benefits to the Company for consideration and review on conducting business with the Company including

connected transaction, as follows:

- Report on interest; 1) First submission after being appointed as director or executive; 2) Every times there is a
change on their interests; 3) Review and report at every year end; the company secretary will gather and submit them to

Chairman of the Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee for acknowledgement.

- Report their securities holding (Form 59-1) and report of changes in securities holdings, submit to SEC and a

copy of such report shall submit to the company secretary on the same day.

- Report on the securities holdings of the Board of Directors and executives shall include in the agenda of

quarterly the Board of Directors’ meeting.
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2) The Company makes regulations in its code of conduct on safe guarding confidential information and all
employees sign an agreement to comply with the policy on confidential data and prevent them from misuse of internal
formation. The disciplinary penalties for violations are clearly stated in the employee’s manual. Maximum penalty is fired

without any compensation.
Guidelines on Corporate Governance in Other Issues
The Company performed in accordance with the principles of good corporate governance, except for the following issues:

1) The Company did not participate in the event “opportunity day” which was organized by SET. However, the
Company allowed the media and analysts to interview and find out about the Company’s business performance, important

events and new products.

2) The Board has set a policy that each director may serve on the board members in other listed companies but
not more than 5 companies. So as to Chairman of the Board take a position of director in 7 listed companies, however he is
a quality director and the company secretary proposed as agenda of the Board of Directors’ meeting for consider approval

and regularly review.

3) The Board has a policy for independent directors to hold a term of 3 years and shall not hold office no more than
3 consecutive terms or not exceeding 9 years unless the Board of Directors may consider otherwise. There are 4 of 5
independent directors, hold a term more than 9 consecutive years, due to those directors have properly and specific qualifications
benefit the Company, and it is not simply for nominating of a new director. Nonetheless, the Board would be proposed
to the shareholders meeting for reasonable and necessity to re-appoint those directors to serve another term in the Board of

Directors.

4) The Board of Directors set a schedule of 6 times of the Board meeting in advance for the entire year, of which 1
time is a non-executive directors’ meeting. These meetings cover all issues which would be considered and approved by the

Board, fit to the Company’s business operating appropriately and consistent with the roles and responsibilities of the Board.

5) Chairman is not an independent director, since the non-life insurance industry, core business of the Company,
strongly needs a knowledgeable with long business experience to lead the Company to achieve its goals of stability and
sustainable growth. Nonetheless, the Chairman is not executive director, chairman of the executive board is authorized to

monitor on the whole policies and president is authorized to take responsibility for managing the Company’s operations.

6) The Board of Directors composed of 38.46% of independent directors. Nonetheless, there is a clear separation
of duties and responsibilities among the Board and management, giving rise to a concise and transparent management,
maximum benefit for the Company and fairness to all shareholders. However, the Company will follow for the most of these

principles that fit to the Company’s business characteristics.

2. Operate Business with Fairness

The Company, we believe that virtuous operation and accounting for the rights of all stakeholders successfully adds

sustainable value to both the Company and its shareholders as follows:
1) Provides advice for appropriate and adequate coverage at a fair price.

2) Defined criteria to select suppliers with transparency, and notify them to acknowledge the level-playing field.

No nepotism.

3) The Company treats employee fairly, in terms of their opportunities, compensation, benefits and training in

comparison with industry peers.
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4) The Company complies with term agreed and made payment regularly on time.

5) The Company has set a policy to its directors, executives and employees to avoid making connected transactions,

related transactions or transactions that may cause conflict of interest.

6) The Company has the policy to comply with intellectual property or copyright laws, provide a list of monitoring

software installed on computer system in both the Server and Client regularly and continuously.

7) The Company shall be liable for the damage may be arose from carelessness or ignorance, with fairness and

reasonable, and will be addresses to relevant person as the Company’s procedures.

3. Anti-Corruption Policy

The Company policy is to create a corporate culture based on five methods: 1) Selflessness 2) Objectivity 3) Accountability

4) Openness and 5) Honesty by guidelines below:

1) Set a policy and guidelines relating to the law on Anti-Money Laundering and Financing Terrorism, and announce to

all employees to acknowledge and strictly adhere to.

2) Provide a process and authority in a clear and transparent operation to reduce opportunities of the employee taking

advantage from their duties.
3) Explore an effective monitoring system.

4) Set a high qualification in the hiring of individual responsible for financial matters or in the position to take advantage

of benefits.
5) Reduce the incentives and opportunities for corruption, such as providing the switching identity or job rotation.

6) Provide a channel for complaints and create a fair investigation, as well as set the disciplinary measures for employee,

revise or terminate the transaction of a third party.

7) Communicate and announce to employees, clients, suppliers or other third parties in contact with the Company to

acknowledge the policy and guidelines.

The Company does not estimate the value of goods or does not prohibit employees from receiving traditions and
festival gifts. However, the campaign will encourage employee to have good conscience in ethical matters, the conscience of

which every employee will be informed during their orientation. The additional warnings will be announced from time to time.

4. Respect to Human Rights

The Company policy is to support and to respect issues that present the organization through to the employees to be

involved in human rights violation. This is done by using the principles of freedom, equality and peace the following guidelines:
1) Set recruitment criteria regardless of race, religion and sexual orientations.
2) Have sexual equality, and forbid sexual oppression and harassment.
3) Give the freedom of thought and participation in political activities as long as it does not affect or damage the organization.

4) Give the right to file complaints and provide written procedures in the employee handbook for employees who have
faced various issues to submit complaints. The right of complaint includes channels for other parties such as third party

stakeholders.

5) Provide a welfare committee to oversee employee well-being and ensure that they are entitled to equal legal rights.
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5. Treating Employee Fairly
Employee remuneration and welfare
1) Arrange appropriate and fair compensation structure, consistent with duties and responsibilities.

2) Increase annual salary by being fair and in line with the Company’s business performance, cost of living, competency

level and performance assessment result.

3) Arrange welfare compliance with related laws and others appropriately, to support and response the employees’

needs to have a good quality of work life, such as sickness benefit, accident and health insurance, provident fund, loan etc.

4) Employee welfare committee is responsible for the consideration and review a scheme of welfare and benefits as
guidelines for the employees, and to implement them correctly and efficiently. The committee consists of representative of the

employee and the employer.
Training and development

The Company has a policy to encourage employees to enhance their knowledge and potential in line with the Company’s
core competency, to growth in career path and to serve the Company’s business expansion, of which guidelines was defined

as follows:
1) Define training courses yearly plan in both functional and management competencies to the employees of each level.

2) Map out a concrete succession plan and talent management to establish and maintain for high potential and
performance employees. Define individual development plan that the employees have to participate in training, seminar and

observation courses organized in both local and overseas.
3) Store valuable knowledge in term of electronics system, for the benefit of employees’ learning.

4) Support the Company’s staff to sharing their knowledge and working experience as well as solving problems

together, to enhance more efficient work process.
Policy concerns of Safety and Health Issues
1) Promotion and maintenance of healthy conditions both physically and mentally in the workplace.
2) Prevention of employees’ declining health resulting from work.
3. Protection of employees against working in hazardous working condition which could result in illness and injury.
4) Placing of employees in appropriate working environment.

5) Adaptation of work appropriate to the nature of the work and the workers.

6. Product Responsibility

The Company stresses the importance of responding to customer needs that cause to achieve the Company goals, and
try to seek other technique to serve the customer needs more efficiently; emphasize on prompt service with the policy to reach
accident site within 30 minutes for survey and process claims payment within 15-day time limit after settlement, sell of quality
insurance policy, provide advice for appropriate and adequate coverage at fair price and provide customer service center to
accommodate clients to report a claim quickly 24 hours together with giving non-life insurance information through Navakij
Call Center 1748 and the Company also performs surveys form send to the clients who had automobile claims in order to

evaluate and improvement to service.
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There is no significant complaint report arise from the Company’s services received throughout the year 2013.
The Company also provides various information benefits both manufacturer and consumer such as insurance news, public relations

news in marketing and corporate social responsibilities and frequently asked questions.

More over the Company initiated and ran the following seminars concerning both the insurance industry and general

business management:

- The Company along with Thai Insurance Plc., Deves Insurance Plc. collaborated in hosting a foundation insurance

course for TMB Plc. Bancassurance staff.

- Hosted sessions for agents and brokers that informed them of the changes that could be expected with the advent

of AEC in 2015. Provided tools and solutions to cope with changing insurance industry.
- Provided keynote speakers on auto insurance to the executives of Toyota Surin (1991) Co, Ltd.

- Provided information booth at “Thai International Travel Fair 2012” to inform and advice about insurance needs.

7. Environmental Responsibility

Despite being a predominantly service industry with no direct impact on the environment, however the company has set

a policy pertaining to social and environment as follows:
1) Conduct business with an aim to benefit economy and society as a whole.
2) Comply with the law and regulations as well as cooperate with authorities in projects.
3) Support the underprivileged and victims of natural disaster.
4) Promote awareness of social and environmental responsibility.
The Company has encouraged employee awareness of energy saving and reduction to global warming policies e.g.
- Use recycled paper on both sides.
- Turn off main air-conditioning system 15 minutes before lunch break and ending of office hour.
- Turn off main lighting during lunch and turning off computer screens when not in use.

- All Company cars use gasohol as opposed to petrol.

8. Community Development

The Company continues to uphold its image, via practice, as a respectable member of the Thai society. Like always,
we have been at bay, ready to collaborate with the government, public, private sectors, and our stakeholders in order to
create a sustainable development to our society. Throughout 2013, the Company and a group of volunteers, under the collective

name of “NKI Volunteer” underwent the following activities:
Educational supports and healthcare development in children

1) Participated in a youth educational program set up by the Bank of Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives to
encourage savings and manage domestic accounting and finance in youths. The program aims to instill sound financial

planning at an early age.

2) Co-sponsored the restoration of buildings and betterment of learning environments at an underprivileged school in

Lopburi province. The philanthropy was also provided by Sathorn Thani Co. Ltd., Future Mart Rama 3, and STMS Co. Ltd.
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3) “Third Page Project Year 3” donated books, papers, and audio CDs to the Educational Technology for the Blind
Center in order to enhance the quality of life of the visually impaired. The Company also engaged in the production of Braille

documents.
Rural and societal development

Participated in a project of “Safe and alcohol free driving campaign”, organized by Trang Expressway Authority, Trang
Civil Defence Volenteer, Trang Office of Insurance Commission, and non-life insurance companies. The campaign goal was

to minimize drunk driving in both tourists and locals in the southern province of Trang.
Other benevolence activities

1) For every quarter since the year 2000, the Company has been formally organizing blood donations in conjunction

with The Thai Red Cross Society. The event is held at our headquarter and is open to all.

2) Participated in Anti-Corruption Organization of Thailand’s “Walk Run Fun Bike Anti-Corruption 2013” where the

Company sponsored our employees to partake in this anti corruption activity.
Donations
1) Donate scholarships in conjunction with Wang Nua Agricultural Cooperative on National Children’s Day.

2) Donate foods, consumables, medications to the elderly in conjunction with FM 106 to the elderly in Pathum Thani

Province.
3) Cash donation to The Thai Red Cross on the occasion of its 120" anniversary.
4) Cash donation to the Thai with Disability Foundation for the purchase of prostheses for underprivileged and disabled.

5) Donate twelve scholarships in conjuction with the Thailand Insurance Magazine to elementary schools and child

development centers in Kanchanaburi.
6) Donate The Thai Red Cross Survival Bags to catastrophic induced areas throughout the country.

7) Donate CCTV system to the Yanawa Police Station for optimal surveillance and crime suppressant.

9. Social Responsible Innovation

The Company launched new products by stressed on research and development and meet to the customer needs
including situation of economy conditions both local and overseas. A range of product availability includes motor and

non-motor products in confirmation of marketing strategy to expand motor line together with other classes of business.
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Thailand’s Economy in 2013

Economic Growth

Thailand’s economic growth rate in 2013 was 2.9% lower than that of the previous year as well as being lower than the
forecasted 3.7%. This result was due to the lower than expected domestic demand, slower economic growth during the first
half of the year, consumption uptake rate 0f 0.2%, as well as lower demand for motor vehicles. Growth in private investment
slowed to a rate of 2.8%, came about partly because it was compared with a superior base of 2012 that came from three main
factors; First, the accelerated recovery from the destructions to machineries and equipments which are the consequence of
the magaflood. Second, the lower consumer confidence, influence on the general public has had an increased in awareness
in investing. Investment for construction slightly expanded at a rate of 1.2%, as reflected in the decrease continuously in
cement and steel products sales. Finally, public expenditure was lower than expected, was due to the delay of budget
disbursement, especially local government as well as the water resource management investment plan is delayed for the
public hearings according to the order of the administrative court. Regarding external demand, the quantity of exports of goods
and services decreased by 0.2% compared to the previous year, was due to the global market demand in electronics that do
not form the core of Thai exports. Moreover there was a shortage in shrimp due to Early Mortality Syndrome or EMS which
led to lower exports of frozen seafood. Nevertheless, international tourism seems to be the most parsimonious driver for growth
in the year 2013.

Economic Stability

Domestic stability in terms of general inflation in 2013 is expected to be at 2.2%, lower than that of 2012 as have been
stressed by the lower private demand following the lower demand from the private sectors, enhanced by lower overall cost,
declining prices of world crude oil and commodity products. Unemployment remained low at 0.7% of the working population.
Thailand external stability remained in positive light, although Thailand holds a national account deficit of USD 2.8 billion which
is equivalent to 0.6% of GDP percent. This amount is reflected by the import of gold and foreign entrepreneurs repatriating
their income from investments in Thailand back to their countries. At the same time trade surplus rose to USD 6.3 billion

according to lower quantity of import goods.

Thailand’'s Economy in 2014
Economic Growth

Thailand’s economy in 2014 is expected to grow in the range of 3.0% to 4.0%, lower than that of the previous year, this
will be driven by the delay of disbursement rate for infrastructure investment plan, the water resource management investment
plan and 2015 budget disbursement effected by dissolve the parliament of the government. Household consumption is
expected to grow at a rate of 1.4% and the total investment is expected to be at 3.1% whilst the growth rate in the government

investment is expected to be lower than that of 2013 to 0.3%. Nevertheless, the Thai economy is expected to recover from
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2013. The primary engine of growth would be driven by the export of goods that is expected to grow in the range of 5.0% to
7.0%, benefiting from the economic recovery of Thailand’s major trading counterparts. As the US, the acceleration of its
economic growth in 2014 will mainly be driven by private consumption expansion, recovery in real estate and Asian economic,
are expected to grow in line with the higher growth of exports, due to the develop country economic recovery. Exports of
services are expected to grow at a rate of 1.4% according to positive employment situation and very low unemployment rate.
Furthermore, the low interest rate from the supportive monetary policy will help support private consumption and investment
to continue to expand as well private investment that is expected to rebound and expand at a rate of 3.8%, of which factors
that could support this expansion include the necessity to invest in production restructuring in order to cope with the labor
mismatch problem as well as more investment privilege schemes offered by the Board of Investment that will continue to be
high, whereas imports of goods and services is expected to grow by 5.7% in line with the acceleration of private expenditure

and recovery in the exports.

Economic Stability

The issue of Domestic Stability in 2014, inflation rate is expected to be in the range of 1.9% to 2.9%, lower than that of
the previous year. This will be due to higher private demand and increased in prices of world crude oil resulting from rise in
demand following overall economic recovery trends. The supply of world crude oil is also expected to grow as production
outside APEC increases. Unemployment rate is expected to remain low at 0.7% of the working population. Regarding
external stability, it is expected that to record a small surplus of 0.2% of GDP percent; this could partially explained by the

accelerated import growth being higher than export growth.

The Non-Life Insurance Industry in 2013 and Trends for 2014

Motor insurance remains to be the core business that generates premium for the non-life insurance industry throughout
2013. The industry benefitted from First Car vehicles that were being delivered until the third quarter of 2013; this resulted in
the motor written premium growing from the previous year by approximately 13.96%. Health insurance premium also was
rising steadily, the drivers for growth were a) there currently exists relatively few policy holders amongst a large population
needing health insurance, b) intense competition between insurers via direct and bancassurance channels and c) higher life
expectancy of population according to the development of Thai medical, as reflected in the increase continuously in insurance

coverage for the general public.

According to the announcement made by the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC), the size of the non-life insurance
industry in 2013 had increased by 13.06%. The overall premium was 644,370 million Baht, which can be separated into life
insurance premium of 441,349 million Baht and non-life insurance premium of 203,021 million Baht; the growth in each sector
was 13.03% and 13.12% respectively. The ratio between premium and Gross Domestic Product in 2013 was 5.66% compared
t0 4.79 % in 2012.
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In 2014, the non-life insurance industry is expected to grow at a rate of 12%, lower than that of 2013. This has been
anticipated to be primarily due to the termination of Government’s First Car scheme and political instability. Motor insurance
in 2014 is expected to be highly competitive on pricing, because of only a few new venhicles that will be available. This intense
competition can in the renewal industry is expected to push premiums down by as much as 15% resulting decreasing
personal accident and health insurance are expected to grow steadily. The drivers for growth are a) the businesses paying more
attention to employees’ benefits, b) both non-life and life insurance companies have novel product developments to cover

wide range of consumers and c) public sector has encouraged microinsurance via personal accidents policy.

Following the megaflood of 2011, the grace period of the Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) under Risk Based Capital
framework (RBC) would be lifted on 31 March 2014. The advent of the Notification of RBC Phase 2 will impact the Company’s
CAR which will have to be increased according to the Notification criteria. Nonetheless, if non-life insurance companies are
able to operate growth strategies, including but not limited to: increasing capital, merger/acquisition, changes in major share-
holder or management structure that results in strong financial position approved by the OIC, such change will become one

key factor in preparing the insurance industry for the opening of the ASEAN Economic Community (AEC).

Company’s Market Share as at 31 December 2013

Direct Premium (Million Baht) Product
Change Market Share

Line of Business (%) Proportion %)
(<] (<]
2013 (%)

Fire 270.24 271.19 (0.35) 10.78 2.29
Marine 110.32 139.46 (20.90) 4.40 2.08
Motor 1,766.76 1,636.82 14.96 70.47 1.49
Miscellaneous 359.87 559.62 (35.69) 14.35 0.53

Total 2,507.17 2,507.09 = 100.00 1.23

Source: Office of Insurance Commission (5 March 2014)
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Strategic Risk
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1. The Competitiveness and the Liberalization of the Insurance Industry

The liberalization of insurance industry will result in an increase of fierce competition among insurance companies.
Foreign insurance companies, which have strong capital base, modern technology and new products, will help their local joint
venture companies in increasing their underwriting capacity in terms of rating competitiveness, strategies and services.

Medium and smaller Thai companies will face strong competition.
The strategies are

1. Adjustment of its competition strategy by looking for new and highly potential marketing channels and develop

new products to effectively respond to changes in customers’ need, economy and social condition.

2. Merging with other small and medium-sized local companies in order to increase customer base and shareholders’
fund to increase its retention capacity. Moreover, it will reduce operating cost by sharing resources with subsidiaries to reduce

cost in order to gain advantages on competition.
2. The Economic Situation

The economy is a significant factor in conducting business. During recession, the Company’s clients; consisting of
direct customers, companies, public organizations, may reduce or cancel or not renew their policies due to reduction of

production, reduce in export volume and expense cut. These have some effects on the underwriting operation.

The strategy is dealing with the impact of economy by analyzing reasons of clients’ intention and informs them of
disadvantages of not having their property insured. Otherwise, it also recommends them to adjust sum insured or consider

alternative coverage that suits their needs.

Insurance Risk

1. Increasing of the amount and frequency of loss. The impact of external factors whether physical or geographical

factors, natural perils, disasters, accident, terrorism and burglary may bring disaster to lives and damage to property insured.

2. Improper proportionate of various types of insurance. The Company is focusing on specific market that make the
revenue of the Company is depended on the sale of such product that may have a high acquisition cost or rather high claims

ratio than average, such as motor insurance. It may impact the Company’s income or profit.

3. Ethical and moral. The risk may also arise from the insurer who intend for benefits from insurance. In this respect,

it may have to pay for a higher settlement than the fair amount.
The Company adopts measures to deal with the above mentioned risks by

1. Analyzing on the basis of Loss ratio and Combined ratio.

2. Implements strict risk selection criteria, client groups and type of business.

3. Reinsures to spread risk exposure by placing treaty and facultative reinsurance with local and overseas financial
secured companies. In addition it also purchases excess of loss reinsurance to reduce exposure to catastrophe losses and to

protect its operation and financial status.

D —— 1 41 The Navakij Insurance Plc.




4. Manages composition of the portfolio by writing all classes of business and monitors for the portfolio mix according
to market situation. Technical knowledge and up to date statistics are used to plan marketing strategies to penetrate target

markets by introducing products that are profitable and have high potential to expand.

Liquidity Risk
The risk arises from a given security or asset cannot be traded quickly enough at the required quantity, price and time
to enable the Company to have cash to pay loans or meet its obligations as they become due. Liquidity is critical to insurance

operation as it can create damages in terms of monetary as well as non-monetary damages such as reputation, image, and

credibility to clients, business partners, public and industry.
The Company establishes policy to manage liquidity risk on investment operation by

1. Making investment on securities that are liquid such as fixed income securities from government sector or private
sector that has good credit rating. It also spreads out investment funding and balances the portfolio with taking into account
time horizons and fund needs to pay loans and meet obligations, managing account receivable, account payable, remaining
useful life of assets and changes in value of assets, deals with the remaining useful life of assets and liabilities was taken into
consideration and anticipated quantity and duration properly needed in circumstances whether inside and outside the

Company.

2. Maintain adequate shareholders’ equity to meet its liabilities and have an appropriate ratio to handle exposure from

business and operation risks and provides other funding sources for its contingency plans for handling liquidity crisis.

3. Responsibilities and line of report to those who manage liquidity risk are clearly defined as well as establish reporting
system to generate an early warning report to executives for transactions that are not conform to the Company’ policy or

promptly, timely and accurately report warning signs to key risk indicators.

Operational Risk

1. Personnel: The limited of skilled and specialized human resources for insurance industry. The strategies are support
continuing growth in career path through training programs both domestic and international, sponsored to study in higher

educational, to keep high potential employees to work permanently.

2. Processing system: The risk arises from the insufficient or inappropriate internal control system also including the

classification of responsibility ineffectively. The strategies are
1) Endorse and establish code of work ethics based on good governance on a continuous basis.

2) Adopt work manual, authority to exercise power and responsibilities are clearly defined in writing and periodically

revised.

3) Build up a culture that values corporate risk management and work integrity and ethics.
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3. Technology: Statistical data and information of clients were lost or leaked to outsiders or competitors, the Company
will suffer negative image. The operation will be interrupted if after a disaster occurred the central computer unit is lost or

damaged, causing system failure or losing part of or all of its data.

There are effective information security solutions to protect electronic information and contingency plan for central
computer unit. There is a back-up system in preparation for emergency disaster. A contingency business continuity plan has

been designed and tested on a yearly basis.

In addition, procedures and regulations have been clearly defined and practiced in respect of security of data and

system, are

1) Software Security and Data, the Company installs a program to check and detect computer viruses, firewall and
the patch programs from each particular program producers to get rid of the bugs and errors in the computer system. The two
sets of backup data have been kept daily, monthly and yearly at a secured outside locations in preparation for emergency

disaster.
2) Hardware and Network, the Company has a contingency plan to use an outside backup site if disaster occurred.

3) Physical security of the central computer unit, the Company provides a backup power system (UPS) to use for
an emergency in such a period of time including backup power system from Generator in the case of an electrical fault from
power station for a long period of time. Also, the Company provides fire protection system and fire extinguishers which are

ineffective with the electronic system.

4) Personnel security, the Company establishes clearly defined procedures identify those who can access to send

mail out of the office, set size limit to sent mail, report of sent mail, etc.

5) The Company has done computer audit to make improvements to procedures and work processes by outside

computer auditor in accordance to international standard procedures.

Market Risk

The risk arises from decreasing in value of securities from fluctuation in exchange rating, interest rating and security

prices as well as from external factors such as economic, social and political situation.

The Company manages investment risk by diversifying portfolio and spread investment funding to include various line
of investment as well as categories of business in order to reduce fluctuation in aggregate value of investment. It closely
watches and regularly assesses factors that may cause fluctuation to value of investment instruments in order to make a
proper investment transaction according to situation. It has policy not to invest in speculative securities that price fluctuation
is high but concentrates on blue-chip securities and ones that have steady yield. The Company has an investment committee
who considers and sets up investment policy, in addition to the Office of Insurance Commission’s rule of practice
promulgated under the Non-Life Insurance Act B.E. 2535, in order to reduce exposure from the loss of investment funding.

The committee considers and reviews structure of portfolio mix on a regular basis.
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Credit Risk

The counterparty is unable to meet the agreement which has been stated in the contract and the probability that the

counterparty’s credit rating is downgraded.

1. Investment: More than 50% of the Company asset is securities investment so the Company is taking the risk if the

issuer is default.

The strategy is making selection of investment base on credit rating of issuers of fixed income securities, assigned
by reliable outside credit rating agencies such as TRIS and FITCH. It is the Company policy to invest in fixed income
securities of at least “Investment Grade” quality. All invested fixed income securities will be periodically monitored for an
adjustment of the debtors’ credit rating and relevant information will be gathered to review business potential of the issuers.
It also regularly monitors and reviews the limit for investment to ensure adequate investment limit of individual line is maintained

at all time.

2. Reinsurance: The reinsurance companies cannot pay claim recovery the Company as specify in the contract so the
Company’s liquidity is affected consequently. However, the Company will consider and choose only the A- credit rating

reinsurer and will be periodically monitored for an adjustment of the credit rating of reinsurance companies.

Concentration Risk

The risk arises from the value of specific asset concentration is too high including investment and reinsurer. As the
issuer and reinsurer have credit difficulties and unable to pay obligation, the Company will have liquidity problem

subsequently.

1. Investment: The Company is investing in both equity and security market in order to get high return as targeted.
Therefore, if the Company invests on one specific equity in order to get high return might cause the big loss when the value

of equity is decreased dramatically.

The Concentration restriction is applicable through the investment diversification. The Company is investing on
various types of securities which is categorized the level of risk. We are strictly tightening the Concentration policy because it
might affect the severity to the Company in term of Liquidity, Reinsurance risk, and Capital Adequacy Ratio and Risk Based

Capital.

2. Reinsurance: The Company is facing the risk if choosing one reinsurer more than 50% of total reinsurance value. In

the case that reinsurer are bankrupt, the Company will possibly be defaulted from the reinsurer.

The Company has the reinsurance counterparty with both local and international reinsurers. The reinsurance policy
of the Company is restricted though the ceiling of the amount of reinsure. The diversification to each reinsurer is not beyond

half of the aggregate reinsure value of the Company.
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Reputational Risk

The risk arises from the losing trust, faith, perception and image of the Company which leads to the instability of the

Company. This type of risk is difficult to evaluate because it can be related to politic, economic, society, expectation and trend.

The Company concerns on strategic vision and reputation though the cooperation between the Board of Directors and
top executives. Therefore, we are having several sources of information and experience sharing, including provided of
suggestions and complaints system which is relevant to identify the possible risk of Company’s Reputation and also improve

and clarify on such complaints.

Legal and Regulatory Risk

The Company abuses or neglects to comply with the law, the rules and regulations stipulated by the regulatory

specifications. The strategies are
1. The Company requires all employees to follow the relevant regulations properly as their responsibilities.

2. The Company communicates and gives the understanding to the employee to the effect and the loss that will be

occurred according to the law discipline.

3. The Company records and pursues the legal and regulation policy issued.

Emerging Risk
The risk is not happened yet but likely to happen in the future according to the changing of the environment. This risk

is occurred gradually and the probability is quite low but if it is happened, this will cause a large damage. This risk is based

on statistically and expectation of the reliable evidence.

According the uncertainty and highly deviation of the physical environment, scientific and Information Technology, the
Company has noticed the importance of such new invention and innovation. The risk management plan is applicable though

the product development in order to cover cost of loss and restricting the threshold of underwriting process.
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Shareholders Structure

1. First 10 major shareholders as at 7 March 2014

Shareholders No. of Shares Percent of Total Share

1. Mr. Suchin Wanglee 4,027,471 13.42
2. The United Indemnity Company Limited 2,107,064 7.02
3. Mr. Nataphol Srichomkwan 1,413,384 4.71
4. Thanasarn Sombat (Thai) Company Limited 1,346,497 4.49
5. Siam Motors Company Limited 1,212,000 4.04
6. Wanglee Company Limited 816,353 2.72
7. Poon Phol Compamy Limited 800,000 2.67
8. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk 762,214 2.54
9. Mr. Poodchong Wanglee 659,442 2.20
10. MR.CHAN CHI KEUNG 618,350 2.06

Note: The Company’s shares held by directors included those held by a spouse and minor children.

2. The major shareholders who have significant influences on the Company’s management policy or operation

The first shareholder in the list of top-ten who holds the Company’s shares of 13.42% is a director who authorized to
sign for the Company but have no significant dominance effects over the management policy or operation.

3. Dividend policy: The Company has a policy to pay dividend at the rate of not less than 40% of the net profit base on
consolidate financial statements, the separate financial statement has no accumulated loss and after it is resolved by the
opinion of the board and the general meeting of shareholders.

Management Structure

The Company’s management structure consisted of Board of Directors and executive officers. The Board appointed five
committees; namely, Audit Committee, Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee, Risk Management
Committee, Investment Committee and Executive Board to assist the Board in overseeing and monitoring business operation
before propose to the Board.

1. The Board of Directors consists of the following:

1. Mr. Suchin Wanglee Chairman of the Board/Non-Executive Director
2. Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong Executive Director

3. Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra Executive Director

4. Professor Hiran Radeesri Director and Independent Director

5. Mr. Pramon Sutivong Director and Independent Director

6. Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan Director and Independent Director

7. Mr. Chan Soo Lee Director and Independent Director
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8. Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha Director and Independent Director

9. Mr. Thamnu Wanglee Non-Executive Director

10. Mr. Vuttichai Wanglee Non-Executive Director

11. Miss Jittinan Wanglee Non-Executive Director

12. Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka* Non-Executive Director (Shareholder Representative)
13. Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul Executive Director

14. Mr. Kaet Wanglee* Non-Executive Director

* Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka has resigned from his position effective from 31 December 2013.
Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1. To oversee that the Company’s operations are operated in accordance with the objects, the articles of association
of the Company, and the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting, as well as the regulations specified by related laws in good
faith and with due care to preserve the greatest interests of the Company.

2. To consider and approve vision, mission, directions, as well as overseeing and superintend the management to be
in line with the vision or framework with effectiveness and efficiency.

3. To regularly monitor and evaluate the implementation of the corporate governance policy and the code of conduct
of the Company at least once a year.

4. To approve connected transactions and any transactions in compliance with the laws and regulations specified by
all regulatory agencies such as Office of Insurance Commission (OIC), The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Etc.,
to prevent transactions that may have a conflict of interest.

5. To approve the acquisition and disposition of assets and any transactions in compliance with the laws and
regulations specified by all regulatory agencies such as OIC, SEC Etc., to prevent transactions that may have a conflict of

interest.

6. To approve a significant matters submitted by the management such as business plan, budget or any project that
the transaction value is greater than the authority of the management.

7. To set up a control system for financial reports, compliance with regulatory, risk management and internal control
as well as providing units or personnel with an independent duty to act in the audit practice to ensure the efficient and
transparent management.

8. To oversee selection of directors and set up the efficient succession plan of the top executives.

9. To appoint subcommittees to be adequate and appropriate of its duties, and to appoint or delegate any power to
any other person(s) to conduct the Company’s business subject to the control of and within the time frame as may be
specified by the Board.

10. Assessing the performance of the Board of Directors and its subcommittees annually.
11. To approve the criteria for annual special bonus payment for the employees.
12. To appoint the Company Secretary.

The Board must receive prior approval from the shareholders’ meeting in the following matters: 1) Matter that the
Company, by laws, must get approval of shareholders’ meeting 2) A connected transaction which the transaction value is more
than or equal to 20 million Baht or more than or equal to 3% of Net Tangible Assets and 3) Transactions of significant asset
which the asset value is more than or equal to 50% of the Company’s total assets.
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2. The Committees

1) The Audit Committee consists of a team of independent directors. Term of office is three years and subject to a
three-year term. The first term started from November 2009.

1. Professor Hiran ~ Radeesri* Chairman
2. Mr. Pramon Sutivong Member
3. Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan Member

* The first member in the list has expertise and vast experience in accounting, finance practice and experienced to
review of creditability the financial report.

Mrs. Vipada Srithimasathaporn, Vice President of Office of Internal Audit is a secretary to the Audit Committee.
Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee
1. To review the Company’s financial reporting process to ensure that it is accurate and adequate.

2. Toreview the Company’s internal control and internal audit systems to ensure that they are suitable and efficient
and determine internal audit unit's independence, as well as to approve the appointment, transfer and dismissal of the chief
of the internal audit unit or any other unit in charge of an internal audit.

3. Toreview the Company’s compliance with the law on securities and exchange, the Exchange’s regulations and
the laws relating to the Company’s business.

4. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be the Company’s auditor, and to propose such
person’s remuneration, as well as to attend a non-management meeting with the auditors at least once a year.

5. To review the connected transactions, or the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interest, to ensure that
they are in compliance with the laws and the Exchange’s regulations, and are reasonable and for the highest benefit of the
Company.

6. To review the Company’s Risk Management System has efficiency.
7. To report the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least four times a year.

8. To prepare, and to disclose in the Company’s annual report, an Audit Committee’s report which must be signed
by the Audit Committee’s chairman and consist of the at least the following report:

8.1 An opinion on the accuracy, completeness and creditability of the Company’s financial report
8.2 An opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system

8.3 An opinion on the compliance with the law on Securities and Exchange, the Exchange’s regulations, or the
laws relating to the Company’s business

8.4 An opinion on the suitability of the auditor
8.5 An opinion on the transactions that may lead to conflicts of interests
8.6 Number of Audit Committee meetings, and the attendance of such meetings by each committee member

8.7 An opinion or overview comment received by the Audit Committee from its performance of duties in
accordance with the charter

8.8 Other transactions which should be known to the shareholders and general investors, subject to the scope
of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Company’s board of directors

9. To perform any other act as assigned by the Company’s Board of Directors, with the approval of the audit

committee,
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10. In performing of its duties, if it found or suspected that they is a transaction or any of the following acts which
may materially affect the Company’s financial condition and operating results, the Audit Committee shall report it to the Board
of Directors for rectification within the period of time that the audit committee thinks fit:

10.1 A transaction which causes a conflict of interest
10.2 Any fraud, irregularity, or material defect in an internal control system

10.3 An infringement of the law on Securities and Exchange, the Exchange’s regulations, or any law relating
to the Company’s business

If the Company’s Board of Directors or management fails to make a rectification within the period of time under the
first paragraph, any Audit Committee member may report on the transaction or act under the first paragraph to SEC or SET.

11. If the auditor of the Company discovers any suspicious circumstance that the director, manager or any other
person responsible for the operation of the Company commits an offense as defined by laws and the auditor informed the fact
relating to such circumstance to the Audit Committee in order to continue the inspection without delay. The Audit Committee
shall inspect the circumstance and report the result of preliminary inspection to the auditor’s office and the auditor within 30
days. The suspicious circumstance to be reported and the process to uncover facts of such circumstance shall be as defined
by the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

In Addition, the Audit Committee is empowered to

1. Request explanations from directors, executives, managers, chief of departments and staff on matters related
to the committee’s function.

2. Consult with the Company’s specialists or employ paid specialists or consultants from outside, if necessary.
Meeting of the Audit Committee shall set at least 6 times a year.

2) The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee consists of at least 3 members, of which
chairman and at least a half of the committee members must be independent directors and hold a term of 3 years.

1. Mr. Pramon Sutivong Chairman
2. Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan Member
3. Mr. Phornpong  Phornprapha Member

Duties and Responsibilities of Remuneration

1. Proposed to the Board of Directors’ meeting or shareholder’'s meeting (as it may be) to consider approval of
structure and procedures of remunerations for the Board of Directors, subcommittees and senior executives.

2. Consider and fix bonus for the Board of Directors and subcommittees propose to the Board of Directors and
Shareholders’ meeting for approval.

3. Consider and fix bonus for senior executives propose to the Board of Directors for approval.

4. Consider and review authority and duties of the remunerating to appropriate and comply with legal, regulations
and regulatory agencies such as OIC, SET and SEC etc.

Duties and Responsibilities of Nominating

1. Determine criteria and procedures for selection of nominees to serve as the Company’s Directors, member of
subcommittees and senior executives propose to the Board of Directors for approval.
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2. Recruit and nominate a qualified person serve as the Company’s director, subcommittees and senior executives
when retiring by rotation or the position is vacant, propose to the Board of Directors’ meeting or shareholder’'s meeting for
approval.

3. Review structure and composition of the Board of Directors appropriate to the organization and accountability to
the shareholders.

4. Consider and review authority and duties of the nominating to appropriate and comply with legal, regulations or
regulatory agencies such as OIC, SET and SEC etc.

Duties and Responsibilities of Governance

1. To consider and reviewing whether policy and the practice concerning the Corporate Governance policy and
Code of Conduct of the Company are appropriate and adequate to the Board for approval.

2. To monitor and evaluate the implementation of the Corporate Governance policy and the Code of Conduct of
directors and staffs at least once a year.

3. To consider the appointing of working group to support relating works to the Corporate Governance and the Code
of Conduct suitability.

Meeting of the Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee shall set at least twice a year.

3) The Risk Management Committee consists of following the Company’s director or executives at least three members
and holds a term of three years.

1. Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong Chairman
2. Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra Member
3. Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul Member
4. Miss Anukul Thitikulrat Member
5. Miss Chutithorn ~ Wanglee Member

Duties and Responsibilities of the Risk Management Committee
1. Review and propose risk management policy and risk appetite to the Board of Directors for approval.

2. Oversee development and ensure that all division/ department within the Company to perform by the risk
management system.

3. Review the risk management reports and periodically follow up on major risks and make sure the Company has
managed risks appropriately and with efficiency.

4. Submit to the Board of Directors, a report of overall risk exposure to the Company including review whether the
internal audit system is appropriate to manage exposure from major risks.

5. Give advice to all division/ department of the risk management sector, consider and resolve development system
of the risk management.

Meeting of the Risk Management Committee shall set at least 4 times a year.

4) The Investment Committee consists of following the Company’s executives who served as Chief Executive Officer,
President and vice president of asset management department. Term of office shall effective consistent with the status of the
Company’s executive officers.

1. Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong Chairman
2. Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra Member
3. Miss Chutithorn ~ Wanglee Member

Mr. Suchin Wanglee is an advisor to the Committee.
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Duties and Responsibilities of the Investment Committee

To set investment policy and submit to the Board of Directors for approval.
To consider approval of disposition of real property.
To consider and define guidelines for investment risk management strategy.

H oo~

To consider and set investment procedures for the Company.

5. To oversee the investment management in accordance with the policies, plans, procedures and risk management
strategy have been approved by the Board of Directors.

6. To review and adjust investment policy and investment plans so as to fit in a change in investment climate and
propose a revised investment policy to the Board of Directors for approval.

7. To consider approval of investment in securities.

8. To consider approval of general loan.

9. To review investment plans and complying with the policies designed by the Board of Directors the Company’s
risk management strategy and to ensure its consistency and compliance with regulations of the Office of Insurance Commis-
sion and related laws.

Meeting of the Investment Committee shall set at least 4 times a year.

5) The Executive Board consists of following the Company’s executive officers who were appointed by the Board of
Directors. Term of office shall effective consistent with the status of the Company’s executive officers.

1. Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong Chairman
2. Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra Member
3. Miss Anukul Thitikulrat Member
4. Mrs. Nalina Bodharamik Member

Mr. Suchin Wanglee is an advisor to the Committee.
Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Board

1. To control and supervise the Company’s operation and its subsidiaries are carried out according to the policies
and major operating plans, with utmost efficiency and effectiveness, as assigned by the Board.

2. To make corporate policy, budget, guideline and other operating plans of the Company and its subsidiaries and
report of such to the Board.

3. To control and supervise the Company and its subsidiaries conducts in compliance with the Securities and Stock
Exchange Act, the Non-Life Insurance Act, the Public Company Act and other related applicable regulations thereof.

4. To control and supervise the Company to follow generally accepted accounting standards and prepare financial
statements to show accurately and reasonably the financial and operation results of the Company and its subsidiaries.

5. To evaluate and assess risks in operating business of the Company and its subsidiaries and make appropriate
measures to manage such risk and inform the Board thereof.

6. To perform any other tasks as assigned by the Board thereof.
Authority
1. To manage the Company’s operation and its subsidiaries according to the policy, budget and operating plans.

2. To delegate the management authority to the respective responsible executives of the Company and its
subsidiaries according to level of command.

3. To manage and handle all matters related to underwriting, claims management, investment and general
management.

4. To purchase, hire, sell and transfer assets, and to authorize expenditure within the limit of 50 million Baht.
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5. To authorize expenditure that exceeds the budget but not over 20% of the budget.

6. In the event that the Board has given authority to the Executive Board or in the event that the Executive Board
has given authority to the President and/or any executives to act on behalf of the Company or its subsidiaries, the authority
given so does not include the power to approve transactions that the assignee or the involved person may have interest, or
conflict of interest with the Company or its subsidiaries.

Meeting of the Executive Board shall set at least twice a month.

3. The Management consists of:

1. Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong Chief Executive Officer

2. Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra President

3. Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul Executive Vice President - Administration Group
4. Miss Anukul Thitikulrat Executive Vice President - Administration Group

Vice President of Finance
Mrs. Nalina Bodharamik Executive Vice President - Operations Group
. Mr. Adul Pattanaphum Senior Vice President - Operations Group

o o

Duties and Responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer

1. To monitor and provide advises to the president and the management in managing the Company to achieve its
vision and overall objectives set by the Board of Directors, will all units in the organization cooperatively to achieve their
respectively responsible objectives.

2. To motivate and/or oversee participation from all members of the organization towards common directions and
objectives.

3. To establish sound working understandings of roles and duties of the management with the Board of Directors to
work towards a common direction.

4. To provide recommendations to the management including review and oversee management direction and business
strategies as a whole including normal business operation plans before presenting to the Board of Directors.

5. To oversee the adequacy of having strategies, annual budget and operation plans in accordance with the Board’s
policy.

6. To oversee development of good culture and sound environment in work place for the Company’s personnel with
taking in consideration of their pride and respect for human dignity including having code of moral and equal treatment for
them.

7. To consider and evaluate the president’s performance than report it directly to the Board of Directors and/or
assigned subcommittees.

8. Cooperating with the president to consider and evaluate performance of executives to ensure fairness.

4. Company Secretary

The Board of Directors appointed Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul as the Company Secretary. She is deemed by the Board
to be appropriate because she is knowledgeable in managing company secretarial, having Office of Company Secretary which
support the Company secretarial work involving compliance with laws, regulations and the Company’s corporate governance
policy efficiency and effectiveness.
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Duties and Responsibilities of Company Secretary

1. Organizing the meetings of shareholders and the Board as stipulated by law, the Company’s Articles of Association,
and other guidelines.

2. Preparing and the minutes of shareholders’ meetings and the minutes of the Board’s meetings as well as filing
documents.

3. Ensuring disclosure of the Company’s operations and the Board activities to compliance with rules and regulations
of SET and SEC rules and regulations.

4. Providing appropriate advice to the Board regarding related laws, the Company’s rules and regulations, as well as
monitoring to compliance with accuracy on a regular basis.

5. Communicating to the Company’s shareholders to acknowledge the Company’s news and general information.

5. Nomination of Directors and the Top Executives

The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee will nominate new directors who shall replace
those retiring on rotation or otherwise based on the following procedures:

1) Independent Director

The Company defined definition of independent directors as well prescribed by the Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission, these qualifications are as follows:

1. Shall not hold shares exceeding 1% of the total number of voting share of the Company, its parent company,
subsidiary, associate, major shareholders or controlling person, including shares held by related persons of such independent
director.

2. Shall neither be nor have ever been a director with management authority, employee, staff member, advisor who
receives a salary or is a controlling person of the Company, its parent company, subsidiary, associate, same-tier subsidiary
company, major shareholder or controlling person unless the foregoing status has ended not less than 2 years prior to the
date of becoming a director.

3. Shall not be a person related by blood relation or legal registration as father, mother, spouse, sibling, or child,
including spouse of child, of an executive, major shareholder, controlling person, or person to be nominated as executive or
controlling person of the Company or its subsidiary.

4. Shall neither have nor have ever had a business relationship with the Company, its parent company, subsidiary,
associate, major shareholder or controlling person. The term of business relationship being subject to indebtedness payable
to the other party in amount of 3% or more of the net tangible assets of the Company or 20 million Baht or more, whichever
is lower, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than 2 years prior to the date of becoming an independent
director.

5. Shall not be nor have ever been an auditor of the Company, its parent company, subsidiary, associate, major
shareholder or controlling person, and not be a significant shareholder, controlling person, or partner of an audit firm which
employs auditors of the Company, its parent company, subsidiary, associate, major shareholder or controlling person, unless
the foregoing relationship has ended not less than 2 years prior to the date of becoming an independent director.
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6. Shall not be nor have ever been a provider of any professional services including legal advisor or financial
advisor who receives service fees exceeding 2 million Baht per year from the Company, its parent company, subsidiary,
associate, major shareholder or controlling person, and not be a significant shareholder, controlling person or partner of the
provider of professional services, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than 2 years prior to the date of
becoming an independent director.

7. Shall not be a director appointed as representative of the Board of Directors, major shareholder or shareholder
who is related to a major shareholders of the Company.

8. Shall not undertake any business in the same nature and in competition with the business of the Company or
its subsidiary, nor be a significant partner in a partnership or director with management authority, employee, staff member or
advisor who receives salary or hold shares exceeding 1% of the total number of shares with voting rights of another company
which undertakes business in the same nature and in competition with the business of the Company or its subsidiary.

9. Shall not have any other characteristic that limits his/her ability to express independent opinions regarding the
Company’s operations.

The Business Relationship between Independent of Directors

The Board of Directors approved the rules to waiver the prohibitive business relationship of independent directors.
The value size is not more than 3% of the value of NTA of the Company and the business relationships must be an ordinary
business and must support the Company’s operations in the general condition the company should treat contract parties in
the same situation. Furthermore, the business relationship is not going to provide the benefit and the effect with independent
opinions that may lead to conflict of interest. The steps of supervision are as follows.

- To review and report the business relationship of independent direction size are more than 3% of the value of
NTA of the Company to the Board of Directors to review the independence.

- To illustrate the business relationship of independent directors during the Board of Directors and the shareholders’
meeting to nominate independent directors.

- To disclose the business relationship of the independent directors in the Annual Report and Form 56-1 or the
criteria specified in the notification.

2) Nomination of Director and Top Executive

The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee, comprising a team of independent directors,
in charge for election and nominate the qualified person to be the Company’s director and chief executive officer as well as
president, and shall propose to the Board and shareholders’ meeting for approval respectively.

At the meeting of shareholders, there shall be not less than one-half the total number of votes of the shareholders
attending the meeting and having the rights to vote and shareholders shall consider and elect each board member
individually, except the director having interests in any matter shall have no right to vote on such matter.

Quality of the Director

1. Directors must posses the qualifications as specified by law such as the Public Company Act, the Securities and
Stock Exchange Act and the Non-Life Insurance Act.

2. Directors should be competent with skills and extensive experience to benefit the Company’s operations.
Directors must have willingness and good ethical business practices.

3. Directors should have the ability to exercise sound and independent judgments, free from the management and
other interest groups.

4. Directors could dedicate appropriate time to the Company that he/she serves director and perform he/she duty
with due care.
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6. Board of Directors and Management

Mr. Suchin Wanglee

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2013

2001

Other Current Positions
2013-Present

2011-Present

2010-Present
2010-Present

2007-Present
2006-Present
2005-Present
2000-Present
1994-Present

77

Chairman/Director/Advisor to the
Investment Committee/Advisor to
the Executive Board

29 April 1993 (20 years)
Bachelor Degree in Electronic
Engineering, Northrop Institute
of Technology, USA

Director Accreditation Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Role of the chairman Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Member of the Audit Committee,
Sermsuk Plc.

Vice Chairman/Chairman of the
Compensation Committee,
Sermsuk Plc.

Director, Sermsuk Plc.
Director/Member of the Audit
Committee, BTS Group Holding Plc.
Director, Aqua Infinite Co., Ltd.
Director, Wanglee Pattana Co., Ltd.
Director, Rajadamri Hotel Plc.
Chairman, Thaire Life Assurance Plc.
Director, Varopakorn Plc.

1991-Present
1990-Present
1990-Present

1989-Present
1988-Present
1982-Present
1978-Present
2007-Present
1970-Present
1968-Present
Previous Experience
2007-2009

1988-2010
1971-2010

1969-2013

Chairman, Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.
Director, Nuchapon Co., Ltd.

Vice Chairman/Chairman of the
Remuneration and Nomination
Committee,

Thai Metal Drums MFG. Plc.

Director, Thai Metal Drums MFG. Plc.

Director, The Pet Co., Ltd.

Director, Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd.
Chairman, Thai Reinsurance Plc.
Chairman, The Falcon Insurance Plc.
Director, The Falcon Insurance Plc.
Director, Wanglee Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Thai General Insurance
Association

Director, Thai-Petchaboon Co., Ltd.
Director, Thai General Insurance
Association

Director, Thai-German Ceramics
Industry Plc.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 7 Companies

Shares Held

Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2008

2002

Other Current Positions

62
Director/Chairman of the Executive

Board/Chairman of the Risk Management
Committee/Chairman of the Investment

Committee (Executive Director)

29 April 1992 (11 years)

Bachelor Degree in Statistics/Mini MBA,
Thammasat University

Director Certification Refresher
Program, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Director Certification Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association

2006-Present

11.23%

Advisor, The Falcon Insurance Plc.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held
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Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2009

2003

Other Current Positions
2010-Present

2007-Present
1997-Present
1993-Present
1990-Present
1987-Present

49

Director/Member of the Executive Board/
Member of the Risk Management
Committee/Member of the Investment
Committee/ President (Executive
Director)

25 April 2002 (11 years)

Master Degree in Business Administration,
University of Hartford, USA

Successful Formulation & Execution of
Strategy, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Director Certification Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Director, Thai General Insurance
Association

Director, Thanapisal Co., Ltd.

Director, Praphai and Sons Co., Ltd.
Director, Rangsit Ruampatana Co., Ltd.
Director, Thanasarn Sombat (Thai) Co., Ltd.
Director, Thamrongsup Co., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

0.30%

Mr. Pramon Sutivong

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2000

Other Current Positions
2009-Present

2002-Present
2001-Present
1999-Present
1999-Present

Previous Experience
2005-2012

Professor Hiran Radeesri

84

Director/Chairman of the Audit
Committee (Independent Director)
24 August 1999 (14 years)
Honorary Doctorate in Accounting,
Thammasat University

Director Certification Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Honorary Chairman, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Chairman, Corporate Governance
Center, The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Thai Com Plc.

Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Dusit Thani Plc.

Director, Aueradee Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Easy Buy Plc.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 3 Companies

Shares Held

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2013

2009

2003

2001

Other Current Positions
2011-Present

74

Director/Member of the Audit Committee/
Chairman of the Remuneration,
Nomination and Corporate Governance
Committee (Independent Director)

29 April 1994 (19 years)

Master Degree in Mechanical Engineering,
University of Kansas, USA

Audit Committee Program, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

Role of the Compensation Committee,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Director Accreditation Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association
Role of the Chairman Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Member of the Audit Committee,
The Siam Cement Plc.
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2009-Present

2009-Present

2007-Present
2007-Present
1999-Present
1999-Present
1999-Present
Previous Experience

2005-2009

2004-2009

-None-

Director/Member of the Remuneration
Committee, The Siam Cement Plc.
Honorary Chairman, The Thai Chamber
of Commerce and Board of Trade of
Thailand

Director, Office of the Civil Service
Commission

Advisor of subcommittee, New Listing,
The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Chairman, Siam Compressor Industry
Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Toyota Motor Thailand

Co., Ltd.

Director, Toyota Thailand Foundation

Chairman, The Thai Chamber of
Commerce

Chairman, Board of Trade of
Thailand

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 2 Companies

Shares Held

0.35%
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Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program

2012

2010

2009

2006

2004

76

Director/Member of the Audit Committee/
Member of the Remuneration,
Nomination and Corporate Governance
Committee (Independent Director)

23 November 1999 (14 years)

Bachelor Degree in Business Administration,
New Mexico University, USA

Role of the Chairman Program/Role of the
Nomination and Governance Committee,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Monitoring the System of Internal Control
and Risk Management/Monitoring Fraud
Risk Management/ Monitoring the Internal
Audit Function, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Improving the Quality of Financial Reporting,
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Audit Committee Program, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

2003

2002

Other Current Positions
2003-Present
2002-Present

1995-Present
1990-Present
1988-Present
1988-Present
1987-Present
1977-Present

Finance for Non-Finance Director/
Director Accreditation Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association
Director Certification Program,

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Chairman, Alinkij Siam Co., Ltd.
Chairman, Toyota Petchaboon
Toyota’s Dealer Co., Ltd.

Director, Pen Sook Co., Ltd.
Director, Suan Petchaboon Co., Ltd.
Director, Din Prasit Co., Ltd.
Director, Thai Petchaboon Co., Ltd.

Director, Silver Beach Resort Co., Ltd.

Chairman, Benja Rungrueng Co., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

Mr. Chan Soo Lee

Age

Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2013

Other Current Positions
2012-Present
2004-Present

1995-Present
1993-Present

53

Director (Independent Director)

29 April 2003 (10 years)

Bachelor Degree in Electronic & Computer,
National University of Singapore,
Singapore

Director Accreditation Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Managing Director, Alpharia Pte. Ltd.
Managing Director,

TGL Development Pte. Ltd.

Director, Wanglee Co., Ltd.
Managing Director,

Tan Guan Lee Co., Ltd.

Previous Experience
2006-2010

0.12%

Director, Splott Pte. Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held
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Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha

Age
Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree
Director Training Program
Other Current Positions
2005-Present

1996-Present

1996-Present
1995-Present

63
Director/Member of the Remuneration,

Nomination and Corporate Governance

Committee (Independent Director)
26 April 2007 (6 years)

Bachelor Degree in Business Administration,

California State University, USA
-None-

Vice Honorary Chairman/Director,
Siam NGK Spark Plug Co., Ltd.
Honorary Chairman/Director, KYB
(Thailand) Co., Ltd.

President/Director, Siam Chita Co., Ltd.

President/Director, Siam Hitachi
Automotive Product Co., Ltd.

Mr. Thamnu Wanglee

Age

Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2006

Other Current Positions

76

Director

29 April 1992 (21 years)

Diploma, E.M.I. Electronic College,
England

Director Accreditation Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Chairman, Thanatip Co., Ltd.
Director, Plapat Co., Ltd.
Director, Wanglee Co., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held
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1995-Present

1994-Present

1993-Present

1986-Present

1984-Present

1969-Present

President/Director,

Siam Calsonic Co., Ltd.
Honorary Chairman/Director,
EXEDY (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Senior Executive Vice President/
Director, Siam Motors Co., Ltd.
President/Director,

Siam Autopart Co., Ltd.
President/Director,

Siam Riken Industrial Co., Ltd.
President/Director,

Siam International Corp., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

-None-

Mr. Vuttichai Wanglee

Age

Positions in NKI

Appointment as NKI’s Director
Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2011

Other Current Positions
2008-Present

1988-Present

1969-Present

72

Director

29 April 1992 (21 years)

Bachelor Degree in Industrial
Engineering, Boston University, USA

Director Accreditation Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Director, Chao Phaya Resort Co., Ltd.

Managing Director/Director,
Chaitip Co., Ltd.

Managing Director/Director,
Wanglee Co., Ltd.
Managing Director/Director,
Baan Sathorn Nua Co., Ltd.
Managing Director/Director,
Wanglee Pattana Co., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

1.78%
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Miss Jittinan Wanglee

Age
Positions in NKI

41
Director

Appointment as NKI’s Director 29 April 2003 (10 years)

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
2007

Other Current Positions
2011-Present

2006-Present
2010-Present

Master Degree in Business Administration,
Babson College, USA

Director Accreditation Program,
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Executive Vice President,

Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.

Director, Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.
Shopping Center Services Co., Ltd.
Director, Jiitipat Co., Ltd.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

0.68%

Mr. Kaet Wanglee

Age
Positions in NKI

34
Director

Appointment as NKI’s Director 10 May 2012 (1 year)

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
Other Current Positions
2013-Present
2013-Present
2012-Present
2012-Present

Previous Experience
2006-2010

Master Degree in Science (Hospitality
Management), New York University, USA
-None-

Director, Rangsit Ruampattana Co., Ltd.
Director, Pipatanasin Co., Ltd.

Director, Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.
Director, Shopping Center Services Co., Ltd.
Manager, Baan Suan Maak Co., Ltd.

Asset Manager, The Erawan Group Plc.

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

0.20%

Mrs. Nalina Bodharamik

Age
Positions in NKI

Commence in
Highest Education Degree

Other Current Positions
Shares Held

43

Member of the Executive Board/
Executive Vice President (Executive
officer who served as director in
subcommittee)

Year 2009 (4 years)

Master Degree in Business Administration,
University of West Florida, USA

-None-

-None-

Age
Position

Appointment as NKI’s Director

Highest Education Degree

Director Training Program
Other Current Positions

~

Miss Sukanya Pantapatku

55

Director/Member of the Risk Management
Committee/Company Secretary and
Secretary to the Board (Executive
Director)/Executive Vice President

14 May 2010 (3 years)

Bachelor Degree in Economics,
Thammasat University

-None-

-None-

Holding a Directorship in Listed Company 1 Company

Shares Held

Age
Positions in NKI

Commence in
Highest Education Degree

Other Current Positions
Shares Held

Age
Positions in NKI

Commence in
Highest Education Degree

Other Current Positions
Shares Held
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0.002%

Miss Anukul Thitikulrat

51

Member of Risk Management Committee,
Member of the Executive Board/Executive
Vice President/Vice President - Finance
Dept. (Chief Finance Officer) (Executive
officer who served as director in
subcommittee)

Year 2002 (11 years)

Master Degree in Business Administration,
Chulalongkorn University

-None-

-None-

Mr. Adul Pattanaphum

54

Senior Vice President/

Vice President - Marketing Dept.

Year 2000 (13 years)

Master Degree in Public Administration,
Thammasat University

-None-

-None-




The Company’s Executive Officers in Levels of Vice President

7. Shareholding of the Board of Directors and the Management (as of 31 December 2013)
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11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

1. Miss Sumalee Sakayaphun

2. Miss Chutithorn Wanglee

3. Mrs. Vipada Srithimasathaporn
4. Miss Charuwan Chabchamrun

5. Mr. Vanlop Kanchai

6. Mr. Anin Wanglee

7. Mr. Bunthou Ratmane

8. Mr. Chairoj Kalayanalarp

9. Miss Phatarawipha Wongpetch
10.Mr. Kriengsak Kijkanjanapaiboon

Name

Mr. Suchin Wanglee

Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong

Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra
Professor Hiran Radeesri
Mr. Pramon Sutivong
Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan
Mr. Chan Soo Lee
Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha
Mr. Thamnu Wanglee
. Mr. Vuttichai Wanglee
Miss Jittinan Wanglee
Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka
Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul
Mr. Kaet Wanglee
Miss Anukul Thitikulrat
Miss Nalina Bodharamik

Mr. Adul Pattanaphum
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Vice President - Underwriting Dept.

Vice President - Asset Management Dept.
Vice President - Office of Internal Audit
Vice President - Office of President

Vice President - Claim Management Dept.
Vice President - Claim Management Dept.
Vice President - Branch Operation Dept.
Vice President - Branch Operation Dept.

Vice President - Organization Development Dept.

Vice President - Information System Dept.

Ordinary Shares (Shares)

Held by Spouses

Held Personally
and Minor Child

2,418,471 950,000
2,033,971
(At the beginning of 2013)

49,610 62,058

78,258

(At the beginning of 2013)

89,897 =

- 105,000

35,823 =

206,116 -

- 242

368,308 14,486

523,003 12,100

204,590 -

559 -

60,500 -

Increase (Decrease)

During Financial Year

384,500

Increase personally

(16,200)

Decrease spouse

_



8. Attendance of the Board of Directors and the Committees in 2013

[D][¢=Te1 (o]
Mr. Suchin Wanglee
Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong
Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra
Professor Hiran Radeesri
Mr. Pramon Sutivong
Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan
Mr. Chan Soo Lee
Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha

Mr. Thamnu Wanglee

. Mr. Vuttichai Wanglee
. Miss Jiittinan Wanglee
. Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka

. Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul

The Board of

14. Mr. Kaet Wanglee

Directors /
Non-
Executive
Directors
5/5 11
5/5 -
5/5 -
5/5 1/
5/5 11
5/5 1/
4/5 11
5/5 1/
5/5 0/1
4/5 0/1
5/5 11
3/5 1/
5/5 -
5/5 1/

Executive officers who served as director in the Committees

15. Miss Anukul Thitikulrat
16. Mrs. Nalina Bodharamik
17. Miss Chutithorn Wanglee

Note:

The
Remuneration,
Nomination
and Corporate The Risk The The
The Audit Governance Management Investment Executive
Committee Committee Committee Committee Board
- - - 2/2 46/49
- - 4/4 2/2 45/49
- = 4/4 2/2 48/49
10/10 - - - -
9/10 3/3 - - -
10/10 3/3 - - -
- 2/3 - - -
- - 4/4 - -
- - 4/4 - 48/49
- - - - 47/49
- - 4/4 2/2 -

1. Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka, director, has resigned from his position on 31 December 2013.

0 N OO o b~ w N

. The Board meeting totaling 5 times a year. The 5 independent directors are number 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8.

. The 11 Non-Executive Directors’ meeting one time and members are number 1, 4-12 and 14.

. The 3 Audit Committee members are number 4, 5 and 6/ Total meetings are 10 times a year.

. The 3 Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee members are number 5, 6 and 8/ meeting 3 times
. The 5 Risk Management Committee members are number 2, 3, 13, 15 and 17/ Total meetings are 4 times a year.
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. The three Investment Committee members are number 2, 3 and 17 (Number 1 is an advisor of the Committee)/ Total meetings are 2 times.

. The four Executive Board members are number 2, 3, 15 and 16 (Number 1 is an advisor of the Committee)/ Total meetings are 49 times.
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9. The Remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Management in 2013
1) Cash Remuneration

The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee responsible for review the remuneration of
directors and the Company’s top executives and propose to the meeting of the Board of Directors and/or shareholders for
approval.

Remuneration of Directors

The remuneration of directors is determined by the Board of Directors and has been approved by the shareholders,
with consideration to the duties, responsibilities and performance of directors, by comparing to the same type of industry and
at the level closely applicable in the industry including dividend payment.

In 2013, the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders held on 25 April 2013, a resolution passed concerning the
remuneration and bonuses of directors are as follows:

Amount
Details of Compensation
(Baht/Person/Time)

1. Meeting fee for the Board of Directors
- Chairman 30,000
- Other directors 20,000
2. Meeting fee for the Audit Committee
- Chairman 30,000
- Other members 20,000
3. Meeting fee for the Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee
- Chairman 20,000
- Other members 10,000

4. Meeting fee for the Risk Management Committee

- Chairman 20,000
- Other members 10,000

5. Director’s Bonus 5% of dividend
Pay to the Board, payable to the chairman and the chairman of the executive board at payment

the rate 2.0 times of the Board members rate.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The remuneration for the Board of Director and the Committees in 2013

. Mr. Suchin Wanglee'

Mr. Nipol T. Jeerawong
Mr. Pitiphong Bisalputra
Professor Hiran Radeesri’
Mr. Pramon Sutivong®

Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan

Mr. Chan Soo Lee

Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha
Mr. Thamnu Wanglee

Mr. Vuttichai Wanglee
Miss Jittinan Wanglee

Mr. Tetsutaro Hiraoka
Miss Sukanya Pantapatkul
Mr. Kaet Wanglee

Miss Anukul Thitikulrat
Miss Chutithorn Wanglee

Total

Note:
1. Chairman of the Board

The Board of Director/

Non-Executive Directors

150,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
100,000

80,000
100,000
100,000

80,000
100,000

60,000
100,000

100,000

1,370,000

2. Chairman of the Audit Committee

20,000
20,000
20,000
20,000

20,000

20,000

20,000

20,000

190,000

Remuneration (Baht)

The
Remuneration,
The Audit Nomination

The Risk

Management

Committee | and Corporate

Committee
Governance

Committee

- - 80,000
- - 40,000
300,000 - -
180,000 60,000 =
200,000 30,000 -
- 20,000 -
- - 40,000
- - 40,000
- - 40,000
680,000 110,000 240,000

3. Chairman of the Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee

Director’s

Bonus

187,500
187,500
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750
93,750

93,750

1,500,000

367,500 *
367,500
233,750
513,750
453,750
443,750
193,750
233,750
193,750
173,750
213,750
173,750
233,750
213,750

40,000
40,000

4,090,000

4. Excluding the remuneration as advisor to the Executive Board which are salary, bonus and provident fund, totaling 7,657,000 Baht
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Remuneration of the Management

The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee responsible for review the remuneration
Chairman of the Executive Board and President, propose to the Board of Directors for approval. Such remuneration will be
appropriately fixed based on the remuneration structure of the Company, including his/her performance and consistency with
the duties and responsibilities assigned.

The Chairman of the Executive Board and the President shall determine the appropriate amount of remuneration
for the Company’s executive officers at a level of Vice President and higher, with consideration of his/her performance and the
Company’s operation result.

In 2013, the total remuneration for 6 executives in the form of salaries and bonuses amounted to 24,741,000 Baht
2) Other Remuneration

Other Remuneration of Directors

-None-

Other Remuneration of the Management

The Company has established a provident fund rate 5% of the salary. For 2013, the Company made
contributions of 812,970 Baht to provident fund for the 6 executives.

10. Related Transactions/Connected Transactions
1) Related Transactions

The Company and related businesses are bound to conduct transactions with one another in such ways as
through shareholding, common directors or business transaction arose in t he ordinary course of business based on market
terms and conditions. They are disclosed in notes to the financial statements, under item 6. Such transactions shall support
operations and distribute risks, of which the Company carries out in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed by law
and relevant institutions and realized on the best advantage of the Company. For 2013, the Company had connected
transaction the Company’s business.

The Transaction

Details of the Connected Persons o Size of the Transaction The Transaction Reasons
Characteristic

P Interior and Associates Co., Ltd. = The Company has agreed Total value of the The Company has agreed to
(PIA) to engage PIA to work for transactionis 53 million engage PIA to design & build

- Mrs. Rujiraphorn Wanglee is a turnkey project (design & Baht (equal to 2.35% at the Company’s head office

managing director and holds the build) at the Company’s which greater than by quoted service fee at the rate

shares of PIA by 74.98%. head office at Sathorn 0.03% but fewer than of market standard pricing and

. ) Nakorn Tower, the 25" and 3% of the Company’s the contractor also has more
- Mrs. Rujiraphorn Wanglee is a " ' _ _ ' .
, 27 floor (This transaction net tangible assets experience and technical
spouse of Mr. Suchin Wanglee,
. is considered to be value as per financial expertise of the project. The
the Company’s director and the o o . _ .
: connected transaction, inthe  statements in which the  Audit Committee had considered
Chairman of the Board, holds the
category of “a transaction equity methodis applied ~anddeemed thatitis reasonable
Company’s shares by 9.96% ' _
) ) relating to assets or as at 30 June 2013) project.
(included shareholding by a

service”)
spouse as of 31 July 2013)
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2) Procedures for Approval of Related Transactions

The Board of Directors has approved guidelines and procedures of related transactions to ensure the Company’s
best interest, authorized the management and/or the person authorized by the management the power to make related
transaction that are normal business or normal business support under traditional business practices e.g. insurance or
investment transactions. The directors and management who hold up a position of vice president shall disclose to the
Company annually whether they hold any stakes involving potential conflict of interest and in case where such transactions
need approval in accordance the regulations and procedures prescribed by law, the management shall propose such matters
to the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors or at the Shareholders’ Meeting for approval respectively, and shall disclose
the information completely. Under no circumstance shall directors or management concerned be allowed to participate in the
process of considering approval.

3) Policy or Tendency of Related Transactions Process in the Future

Related Transactions in the future will continue due to the controlling authority’s policy requiring insurance
companies to place reinsurance with Thai companies and encouraging insurance companies to form reinsurance pools to cede
and accept retrocession from Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited. Another factor is the agreement to place business
with Thai Reinsurance Public Company Limited to keep data and statistics of the insurance business in Thailand.

However, the Company shall proceed by implementing fair method, transparent and complying with rules and
regulations of the Notification of Capital Market Supervisory Board and OIC.
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Report of the Remuneration, Nomination and
Corporate Governance Committee

The Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee
(the “Committee”), comprising a team of independent directors; namely,
Mr. Pramon Sutivong, Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan and Mr. Phornpong Phornprapha,
having a term of 3 years and due to retire by rotation in February 2013. Chairman of
the Board of Directors inquired the Board of Directors’ meeting about volunteer to in
charge of such duties mentioned above but there is no any director could dedicate
appropriate time to serve as member of the Committee. The Board of Directors,
therefore, approved to re-elect all the 3 directors to serve another term in the
Remuneration, Nomination and Corporate Governance Committee.

In 2013, the Committee held 3 meetings and its members’ attendance was
89%. The Committee’s performance of its duties is summarized as follows:

Remuneration Roles

1. Consider the remuneration of directors for the year 2013.
2. Consider annual remuneration adjustment of the president.

Nomination Roles

1. Consider the election of directors in place of those retiring by rotation.

2. Consider appointing the risk management committee in place of those
retiring by rotation.

3. Consider approval of employment contract renewal of Chairman of the
Executive Board and the Executive Board Advisor.

Governance Roles

1. Consider the Company’s self-assessment with reference to Corporate
Governance of Thai Listed Companies year 2013 has improved the
corporate governance assessment criteria. The Committee reported to the
Board of Directors’ meeting that classified into 1) new criteria which
complicated that the Company is not required to comply 2) new criteria
which the Company can comply if the Board of Directors provided policies
or guidelines for compliance 3) new criteria which the Company already
comply.

2. Consider and review the Board of Directors Charter. (Pramon Sutivong)

3. Consider and review policies and guidelines to all stakeholders. Chairman of the Remuneration,

4. Consider and review the Company’s further execution to be consistent with Nomination and Corporate

signing the declaration of the Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Governance Committee

Against Corruption.
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o Audit Committee ////////////////%

The Audit Committee consists of 3 independent directors; namely,

Professor Hiran Radeesri, Chairman, and two members; Mr. Pramon Sutivong
and Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan who are all the expert of accountancy, finance and
organization management.

During 2013 the Audit Committee held 10 meetings and its members’
attendance is summarized below:

1. Professor Hiran Radeesri Chairman Attended 10 meetings

2. Mr. Pramon Sutivong Member  Attended 9 meetings

3. Mr. Kiet Srichomkwan Member  Attended 10 meetings

The Audit Committee performs the duty pursuant to the charter approved by the Board. The Committee’s
performance is summarized as follows:

1. Review of the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements

The Audit Committee invited the Company’s executive officers, vice president of finance, vice president of
office of internal audit and the Company’s external auditors to participate the meeting, to discuss and answer questions
on the preparation of financial statements in accordance with applicable laws and standard of accounting principles.
The meeting was held to ensure that the audited financial statement were accurate conforming to accounting principles
standard and disclosed information were adequate, complete and reliable. Feedbacks and suggestions from the
external auditor were considered and applied to achieve optimum benefit to the Company.

In addition, the Committee held a meeting with the Company’s external auditors once to ensure the financial
statements were prepared without any intervention and the auditors were independent. The vice president of finance
and accounting manager confirmed that the Company accounting system was effective and were confident that
collection and recording of transactions were complete, conforming to accounting principles standard of the time. From
reviewing the statements and explanation received from the persons in charge and the external auditor, the
Committee formed an opinion that the financial statements were completely and accurately prepared according to the
general accepted accounting principles, accounting standards of the time and in accordance with the regulation of the
Office of Insurance Commission (OIC).

2. Review and Assessment of the Internal Control Systems

The Audit Committee reviewed and assessed the system through reports of office of internal audit and
external auditor on regular basis. There is no significant deficiency and the internal control system is reasonably
adequate and appropriate. The Committee reviewed and assessed the annual internal audit plan which follows the risk
assessment result and approved budget of office of internal audit. Office of internal audit is report directly to the
executive board. In addition, the external auditors who evaluated the internal control system commented that the
Company’s internal control and audit system was effective. For information systems, the external auditors have
audited and evaluated that it was effective information systems as well as other control systems to support producing
of financial statements. The Company developed the internal control system based on COBIT (Control Objectives for
Information and Related Technology) upon the recommendation of IT specialists who reviewed the guidelines. From
a review of the internal control system conducted by the Committee, it had an opinion that the internal control system
was adequate and appropriate.
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3. Review of the Disclosure of Related Transactions Information in Compliance
with Applicable Rules and Regulations

During 2013, the Audit Committee had reviewed the connected transaction
regarding the Company’s head office renovation at 25" and 27" floor. It also received
confirmation from the Company’s executive officers that compliance with related laws
and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand before entering to the
transactions. From the report and explanation of the executives in charge as well as
from result of a review of such explanation, the Committee agreed that the
transaction is reasonable and most advantageous for business, transparent and
reveal all business performance with accuracy and completeness, following the laws
and regulations of the regulator.

4. Risk Management

The Risk Management Committee was formed and assigned to formulate
and manage risk management plan of the Company. The Audit Committee assessed
with the Company’s executives to ensure that the plan was implemented effectively
and to provide recommendations to the Board of Directors for adjustment in order
to enhance the plan efficiency and to comply with OIC’s regulations and guidelines.

5. The Audit Committee Conducted an Annual Self-Performance Assessment
The result is ranked in a good level.
6. Appointment of the External Auditors for 2013

The Audit Committee evaluated the auditors’ performance during the past
year, of which result is satisfactory. It also considered their independence and
qualifications and was of opinion that they were conformed to criteria regulated by
SEC. Therefore, the Committee recommended the Board of Directors to appoint
Miss Somjai Khunapasut C.P.A. Registration N0.4499 or Miss Rachada
Yongsawadvanich, C.P.A. Registration N0.4951 or Miss Ratana Jala C.P.A.
Registration N0.3734, all from Ernst & Young Office Limited as the Company’s
external auditor for the year 2013 and submitted proposed compensation for the
external auditor to the annual general meeting of shareholders for approval.

The Audit Committee forms an opinion that the Company observed good
governance principles in conducting its business, with efficiency in risk management,
accuracy and credibility of financial statements and accountancy in compliance to
law and regulations which related to its business. The Company also has proper
systems of internal controls and monitoring to assess business situation on regular
basis.
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The Board of Directors puts strong emphasis on principles of good corporate governance and supervised financial statements

and financial data presented in the annual report. The financial statements were stated in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, applying the appropriate accounting policies and consistently adhered with careful discretion and
best estimation in the preparation. Beside, significant information was disclosed sufficiently in the Notes to financial statements

benefit to shareholders and investors in a transparent manner.

The Board of Directors has provided and maintained the appropriate and efficient internal control system to reasonably
ensure that the accounting data are accurate, complete, and sufficient to maintain its assets and to prevent fraud and

materially irregular operation.

The Audit Committee that comprise of independent directors have been assigned by the Board of Directors to take
charge of the Company’s financial reports and internal control quality matters. The Audit Committee’s views regarding

this issue is disclosed in this annual report under the section of report of the Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the overall internal control system of the Company is satisfactory and can
bring about confidence that the Company’s financial statements for the year ending 31 December 2013 are reliable and
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and carried out accurately in accordance with law and

all relevant rules and regulations.

T il

(Suchin Wanglee) (Nipol T. Jeerawong)

Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Executive Board
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To the Shareholders of The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying financial statements, in which the equity method is applied, of The Navakij Insurance Public
Company Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, and the related statements of
income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and have also audited the separate financial statements, in which the

cost method is applied, of The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limitied for the same year.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.
I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The
Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2013, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year

then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

o T
g
Nonglak Pumnoi
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4172

Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 20 February 2014
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited

As at 31 December 2013

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent
Accrued investment income
Premium receivables
Reinsurance assets
Investment assets
Investments in securities
Available-for-sale investments
Held-to-maturity investments
Other investments
Loans
Investment in associate
Property, building and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Other assets
Claim receivable from litigants
Others

Total assets

Note

6,8

6,9

10.1

10.2

10.3
11
12
13
14

22

15

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

7,258,949
289,157,651

2,299,180,157

2,206,326,231
420,100,000
32,506,900
1,228,662
149,541,530
209,414,363
7,880,816

205,382,018

65,100,677

122,104,379

190,699,366
4,885,997
388,350,977

16,857,632,062

2,022,350,497
235,290,030
32,506,900
1,292,974
129,120,466
221,223,447
9,648,754

202,820,028

62,647,674

157,008,746

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

in which the cost method is applied

551,421,210
7,258,949
289,157,651

2,299,180,157

2,206,326,231
420,100,000
32,506,900
1,228,662
34,175,695
209,414,363
7,880,816

205,382,018

65,100,677

122,104,379

551,421,210

190,699,366
4,885,997
388,350,977

16,857,632,062

2,022,350,497
235,290,030
32,506,900
1,292,974
34,175,695
221,228,447
9,648,754

202,820,028

62,647,674

157,008,746

6,566,603,543

20,515,472,918

6,451,237,708

20,420,528,147

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited

As at 31 December 2013

Liabilities and equity

Liabilities

Income tax payable
Due to reinsurers

Insurance contract liabilities

Note

Loss reserves and outstanding claims 17

Premium reserve
Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities

Other liabilities

Loan

Commission payables
Premium received in advance
Accrued expenses

Liabilities under finance lease

agreements

Others

Total liabilities

18.1

19

22

20

21

Financial statements

2,544,512

901,500,142

1,936,145,804

1,178,665,259

in which the equity method is applied

997,614,197

15,497,005,510

1,299,440,759

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2,544,512

901,500,142

1,936,145,804

1,178,665,259

in which the cost method is applied

997,614,197

15,497,005,510

1,299,440,759

77,918,515 46,247,458 77,918,515 46,247,458
57,502,670 94,309,318 57,502,670 94,309,318

- 200,000,000 - 200,000,000

82,227,633 82,132,580 82,227,633 82,132,580
107,499,672 93,213,097 107,499,672 93,213,097
19,597,317 16,596,268 19,597,317 16,596,268
7,561,010 9,211,865 7,561,010 9,211,865
33,769,949 55,255,718 33,769,949 55,255,718
4,404,932,483  18,391,026,770 4,404,932,483  18,391,026,770

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statemen cthancial Position (continued)
The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited
As at 31 December 2013
(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements Separate financial statements

in which the equity method is applied| in which the cost method is applied

Note
Equity
Share capital
Registered
30,000,000 ordinary shares of
Baht 10 each 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
Issued and paid up
30,000,000 ordinary shares of
Baht 10 each 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000,000
Share premium 647,186,097 647,186,097 647,186,097 647,186,097
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 23 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
General reserve 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Unappropriated 948,217,844 730,410,228 829,032,441 655,078,009
Other components of equity 216,267,119 396,849,823 220,086,687 377,237,271

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

2,161,671,060

2,124,446,148

2,046,305,225

2,029,501,377

6,566,603,543

20,515,472,918

6,451,237,708

20,420,528,147

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Note
Income
Net earned premium 24
Fee and commissions income 24
Total income
Expenses

Underwriting
Claim expenses
Claim and loss adjustment expenses 24
Commissions and brokerages expenses 24
Other underwriting expenses 24
Contribution to Road Accident Victims
Protection Company Limited 24
Operating expenses 24, 25
Total underwriting expenses
Profit (loss) from underwriting
Share of profit from investment in
associate
Net investments income 122
Profit on investments
Other income
Profit from operations
Contribution to the Office of Insurance
Commission
Contribution to the General Insurance Fund
Contribution to the Victims
Compensation Fund
Finance cost
Profit before income tax expense
Income tax expenses 22
Profit for the year
Earnings per share 28
Basic earnings per share

Profit for the year

Financial statements

1,977,240,268
132,691,336

in which the equity method is applied

1,641,923,882
168,380,754

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

1,977,240,268
132,691,336

in which the cost method is applied

1,641,923,882
168,380,754

2,109,931,604

1,810,304,636

2,109,931,604

1,810,304,636

1,046,760,993

1,092,425,760

1,046,760,993

1,092,425,760

458,212,496 470,797,388 458,212,496 470,797,388
145,335,758 115,712,043 145,335,758 115,712,043
10,286,604 10,723,465 10,286,604 10,723,465
391,130,818 297,313,063 391,130,818 297,313,063
2,051,726,669  1,986,971,719  2,051,726,669  1,986,971,719
58,204,935  (176,667,083) 58,204,935  (176,667,083)
43,853,184 13,680,602 - -
103,390,756 95,227,414 103,390,756 95,227,414
88,656,553 148,240,255 88,656,553 148,240,255
5,722,310 7,469,682 5,722,310 7,469,682
299,827,738 87,950,870 255,974,554 74,270,268
6,739,100 6,767,725 6,739,100 6,767,725
6,239,121 6,267,703 6,239,121 6,267,703
839,723 875,385 839,723 875,385
597,932 7,546,562 597,932 7,546,562
285,411,862 66,493,495 241,558,678 52,812,893
(37,604,286) (28,686,085) (37,604,286) (28,686,085)
247,807,576 37,807,410 203,954,392 24,126,808
8.26 1.26 6.80 0.80

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Gains (losses) on changes in value of
investment in associate
Gains (losses) on changes in value of
available-for-sale investments
Income tax relating to components of
other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the year -
net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

in which the cost method is applied

247,807,576 37,807,410 203,954,392 24,126,808
(23,432,120) 26,932,877 - -
(196,438,230) 300,333,268 (196,438,230) 300,333,268
39,287,646 (54,930,254) 39,287,646 (54,930,254)

(180,582,704)

272,335,891

(157,150,584)

245,403,014

67,224,872

310,143,301

46,803,808

269,529,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Direct premium written
Cash received for reinsurance
Losses incurred on direct insurance
Losses adjustment expenses on direct insurance
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance
Other underwriting expenses
Interest income
Dividend income
Other income
Operating expenses
Corporate income tax
Net cash from (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from
Investments in securities
Loans
Property and equipment

Net cash from investing activities

Financial statements

2,657,045,787
7,710,282,614
(8,287,458,262)
(189,389,784)
(451,368,761)
(145,335,758)
22,894,515
68,933,742
5,298,998
(326,377,941)

(8,033,804)

in which the equity method is applied

2,410,660,055

15,367,409,472

(17,975,216,951)

(243,445,698)
(435,674,413)
(115,712,044)
36,549,361
48,869,636
7,359,922
(274,452,621)

(11,380,043)

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

2,657,045,787
7,710,282,614
(8,287,458,262)
(189,389,784)
(451,368,761)
(145,335,758)
22,894,515
68,933,742
5,298,998
(326,377,941)

(8,033,804)

in which the cost method is applied

2,410,660,055

15,367,409,472

(17,975,216,951)

(243,445,698)
(435,674,413)
(115,712,044)
36,549,361
48,869,636
7,359,922
(274,452,621)

(11,380,043)

1,056,491,346

(1,185,033,324)

1,056,491,346

(1,185,033,324)

7,078,336,057
486,512

9,797,613

27,880,537,519
455,512

4,918,175

7,078,336,057
486,512

9,797,613

27,880,537,519
455,512

4,918,175

7,088,620,182

27,885,911,206

7,088,620,182

27,885,911,206

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2013

(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements

Separate financial statements

in which the equity method is applied

in which the cost method is applied

Cash flows used in
Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash from (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of liabilities under finance
lease agreements
Loan
Dividend paid 29
Net cash from (used in) financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at

end of year 7

Supplemental cash flows information
Non-cash item consists of
Gains (losses) on changes in value
of investment in associate
Gains (losses) on changes in values of

available-for-sale investments - net of tax

(7,355,365,518)
(422,200)
(184,889,970)
(11,670,396)

(26,757,172,440)
(230,000)
(25,050,193)
(18,117,022)

(7,355,365,518)
(422,200)
(184,889,970)
(11,670,396)

(26,757,172,440)
(230,000)
(25,050,193)
(18,117,022)

(7,552,348,084)

(26,800,569,655)

(7,552,348,084)

(26,800,569,655)

(463,727,902)  1,085,341,551  (463,727,902)  1,085,341,551
(2,041,640) (2,776,236) (2,041,640) (2,776,236)
(200,000,000) 200,000,000  (200,000,000) 200,000,000
(29,999,960) - (29,999,960) -
(232,041,600) 197,223,764  (232,041,600) 197,223,764
360,721,844 97,531,991 360,721,844 97,531,991
190,699,366 93,167,375 190,699,366 93,167,375
551,421,210 190,699,366 551,421,210 190,699,366
(23,432,120) 26,932,877 - -
(157,150,584) 245,403,014  (157,150,584) 245,403,014

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited
For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. General information
1.1 Corporate information
The Navakij Insurance Public Company Limited (“the Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in
Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the non-life insurance. The registered office of the Company, which
is the head office, is at 100/48-55, 25"-27" Floor, Sathorn Nakorn Tower Building, and 90/3-6, 1% Floor, Sathorn
Thani Building, Sathorn Thani Complex, North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.
1.2 Severe flood situation
In the fourth quarter of 2011, there was severe flooding in Thailand. The floods materially affected the financial
statements of the Company, with reflected in the financial statements as follows:
(Unit: Million Baht)
Claims reserve
refundable from Net claims after
reinsurers refundable
Loss reserves and outstanding claims 1,316 (957) 359
Claim paid 30,094 (29,201) 893
Total 31,410 (30,158) 1,252
Claims reserve refundable under excess of loss contracts (53)
Claims refundable under excess of loss contracts received (639)
Net claims expense - statement of income 560
Less: Net claims expense - statement of income - 2011 (490)
Net claims expense - statement of income - 2012 (135)
Net claims expense - statement of income - 2013 (65)
The Company currently set aside loss reserves and insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers based on best estimates,
with reference to supporting documentation and surveyors’ reports.
2. Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards enunciated under the
Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547, and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to insurance and the
accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”). The presentation of the
financial statements has been made in compliance with the Declaration of the Insurance Commission dated 27 May 2010.
The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in the accounting
policies.
3. New accounting standards

Below is a summary of accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting period and those that will
become effective in the future.

Annual Report 2013 1 80 _—

~



3.1

3.2

Accounting standards that became effective in the current accounting period
Accounting standards:

TAS 12 Income Taxes
TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Financial Reporting Standard:

TFRS 8 Operating Segments

Accounting Standard Interpretations:

TSIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
TSIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets
TSIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

Accounting Treatment Guidance for Transfers of Financial Assets

These accounting standards, financial reporting standard, accounting standard interpretations and accounting
treatment guidance are not relevant to the business of the Company. For Thai Accounting Standard 12 Income
Taxes, this standard does not have any impact to the financial statements of current year since the Company had

early adopted before the effective date.
Accounting standards that became effective in the future

Effective date
Accounting Standards:

TAS 1 (revised 2012)

TAS 7 (revised 2012)

TAS 12 (revised 2012)
TAS 17 (revised 2012)
TAS 18 (revised 2012)
TAS 19 (revised 2012)
TAS 21 (revised 2012)
TAS 24 (revised 2012)
TAS 28 (revised 2012)
TAS 31 (revised 2012)
TAS 34 (revised 2012)
TAS 36 (revised 2012)
TAS 38 (revised 2012)

Financial Reporting Standards:

TFRS 2 (revised 2012)
TFRS 3 (revised 2012)
TFRS 4

TFRS 5 (revised 2012)

TFRS 8 (revised 2012)

Presentation of Financial Statements
Statement of Cash Flows

Income Taxes

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Change in Foreign Exchange Rates
Related Party Disclosures
Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Ventures

Interim Financial Reporting
Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations

Operating Segments
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1 January 2014
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1 January 2014
1 January 2014
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1 January 2014
1 January 2014
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1 January 2014

1 January 2014
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Accounting Standard Interpretations:

Effective date

TSIC 15 Operating Leases - Incentives 1 January 2014

TSIC 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving 1 January 2014
the Legal Form of a Lease

TSIC 29 Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures 1 January 2014

TSIC 32 Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs 1 January 2014

Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations:

_

TFRIC 1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and 1 January 2014
Similar Liabilities

TFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease 1 January 2014

TFRIC 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, 1 January 2014
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

TFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 1 January 2014
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment 1 January 2014

TFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2014

TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes 1 January 2014

TFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners 1 January 2014

TFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers 1 January 2014

The Company’s management believes that these accounting standards, financial reporting standard, accounting
standard interpretations and financial reporting standards interpretations will not have any significant impact on the
financial statements for the year when they are initially applied, except Thai Financial Reporting Standard 4 Insurance
contacts, for which the management is still evaluating the first-year impact to the financial statements and has yet to
reach a conclusion.

4. Significant accounting policies
4.1 Revenue recognition
Premium

Premium consists of direct premium and reinsurance premium less premium of canceled policies and premiums
refunded to policyholders and adjust with unearned premium reserve.

Direct premium is recognised as income on the date the insurance policy comes into effect. For long-term insurance
policies with coverage periods of longer than 1 year, related revenues are recorded as unearned items, and recognised
as income over the coverage period.

Reinsurance premium is recognised as income when the reinsurer places the reinsurance application or the statement
of accounts with the Company.

Commission and brokerage fee income
Commission and brokerage fees from ceded premium are recognised as income when incurred.

Commission and brokerage fees from ceded premium with coverage periods longer than 1 year are recorded as
unearned items and recognised as income over the coverage period.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

Interest income and dividends

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are recognised when
the right to receive the dividends is established.

Gain (loss) on investment

Gain (loss) on investment is recognised as income or expense on the transaction date.

Interest income on loan

Interest income on loan is recognised on accrual basis, based on the amount of principal outstanding.
Expenses recognition

Ceded premium

Ceded premium is recognised as expenses when the insurance risk is transferred to another insurer.

For long-term reinsurance policies with coverage periods longer than 1 year, ceded premium is recorded as prepaid
expenses and recognised as expenses over the coverage period.

Commission and brokerage fees expenses
Commissions and brokerages are expended when incurred.

Commission and brokerage fees paid for policies with coverage periods of longer than 1 year are recorded as prepaid
items and recognised as expenses over the coverage period.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of direct insurance and
reinsurance, and include the amounts of the claims, related expenses, and claims adjustments of the current and
prior period incurred during the year, less residual value and other recoveries (if any), and claims refundable from
reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of direct insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from
the insured, based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The
maximum value of claims estimated is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of reinsurance are recognised as expenses when the reinsurer places the
loss advice or the statement of accounts with the Company.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium receivables

Premium receivables from both direct and reinsurance is stated at net realisable value. The Company set up an
allowance for doubtful accounts based on the estimated loss that may incur in collection of the premium receivables,
on the basis of collection experiences, analysis of debtor aging and a review of current status of the premium due as
at the end of reporting period.
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4.5

4.6

Reinsurance assets and due to reinsurers
Reinsurance assets

Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of, amounts deposit on reinsurance amount due from
reinsurers and insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers.

Amounts due from reinsurers consist of claims and various other items receivable from reinsurers, excluding
reinsurance premium receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company records allowance for doubtful
accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to inability to make collection, taking into account
collection experience and the status of receivables from reinsurers as at the end of the reporting period.

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers is estimated based on the related reinsurance contract of loss reserve
in accordance with the law regarding insurance reserve calculation.

Due to Reinsurers

Due to reinsurers are stated at the outstanding balance of outward premium payable, amounts withheld on reinsurance
and amount due to reinsurers.

Amounts due to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers, excluding loss
reserve from reinsurance.

The Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to reinsurers) when
the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and

(2) The Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial position, or to
realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

Investments in securities
The Company measures investments in securities accounting to classification of investments as follows:

(a) Investments in available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these securities
are recorded in comprehensive income, and will be recorded in profit or loss when the securities are sold.

(b) Investments in debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be held to maturity, are recorded at
amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt securities is amortised by the effective rate method with the
amortised/accreted amount presented as an adjustment to the interest income.

(c) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as other investments, are stated
at cost net of allowance for loss on impairment (if any).

(d) Investment in associated company is accounted for in the financial statements in which the equity method is
applied, using the equity method. (Investment in associated company is accounted for in the separate financial
statements in which the cost method is applied, using the cost method).

The fair value of marketable security is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year. The fair
value of debt instrument is determined based on vyield rate quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair
value of unit trust is determined from its net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investment from one type to another, such investment will be readjusted to
its fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the investment and the
fair value on the date of reclassification is recorded in profit or loss or recorded as other components of equity,
depending on the type of investment that is reclassified.
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment
is recognised in profit or loss.

Loans

Loans are stated at net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that
may be incurred in collection of loans based on an evaluation of the current status of the debtors taking into
consideration the recovery risk and the value of collateral.

Property, buildings and equipment /Depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for
loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Buildings are initially recorded at cost on the acquisition date.

Depreciation of buildings and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives.

Buildings - 20,40 years
Condominium units - 20 years
Buildings improvement - 5,10, 20 years
Office furniture, fixture and equipment - 510 years
Motor vehicles - 5 years

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and assets under installation.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses
(if any).

Intangible assets with finite life is amortised on a systematic basis over the economic useful life and tested for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method of such intangible asset are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation
expense is charged to profit or loss.

The useful life of intangible assets with finite useful life which is computer software is 10 years.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Company, whether
directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated company and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the
Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers
with authority in the planning and direction of the Company’s operations.
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4.11

4.12

4.13

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded at the amount to be actually paid. Loss reserve is provided upon receipt of claim
advices from the insured based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s
management. The maximum value of claims estimate is not however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant
policy.

The Company has to allocate IBNR (Incurred but not reported claim), which is calculated by the actuarial method, to
be the best estimate claims which are expected to be paid to the insured for the losses occurred before or as at the
reporting period. The IBNR is calculated for both reported and not reported losses, and net of recorded claims.

Premium reserve
Premium reserve consists of unearned premium reserve and unexpired risk reserve.
(a) Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is calculated based on direct premium before deducting premium ceded as follows:

Transportation (cargo), travelling accident with - 100% of premium as from the date policy is effective,
coverage periods of not over six-months throughout the period of insurance coverage
Others - Monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis)

(b) Unexpired risk reserve

Unexpired risk reserve is the reserve for the claims that may be incurred in respect of in-force policies. Unexpired
risk reserve is set aside using an actuarial method, at the best estimate of the claims that are expected be incurred
during the remaining period of coverage, based on historical claims data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Company compares the amounts of unexpired risk reserve with unearned
premium reserve, and if unexpired risk reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the difference is
recognised as unexpired risk reserve in the financial statements.

Long-term lease
Where the Company is the lessees

Leases of premises or equipment which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in
other long-term payables, while the interest element is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period. The
premises or equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Where the Company is the lessors

Assets leased out under operating leases are included in property, building and equipment in the statements of
financial position. They are depreciated over their expected useful lives on a basis consistent with other similar
premises and equipment owned by the Company. Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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4.14

4.15

4.16

Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Baht at the exchange rates
ruling at the end of reporting period.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company performs impairment reviews in respect of the property, building
and equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be
impaired. An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss.

In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the
asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed by
employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the Company’s contributions
are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments it must make to employees upon retirement
under labor law. The Company treats these severance payment obligations as a defined benefit plan.

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a an independent actuary based on actuarial
techniques, using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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4.17

4.18

The defined benefits liability comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation less unrecognised
actuarial gains or losses.

For the first-time adoption of Thai Accounting Standard 19 Employee Benefits in 2011, the Company elected to
recognise the transitional liability, which exceeds the liability that would have been recognised at the same date
under the previous accounting policy, through an adjustment to the beginning balance of retained earnings in 2011.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Income tax
Income tax expense represents the sum of corporate income tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

Current income tax is provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based
on taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts at the end of each reporting period, using the tax rates enacted at the end of the reporting period.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while it recognises deferred tax
assets for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying amount of deferred tax assets
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to equity if the tax relates to items that are recorded directly to equity.

5. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards at times requires management

to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgements and

estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant

judgments and estimates are as follows:

Leases

In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to

use judgement regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred,

taking into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables/loans/premium receivables

In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts, the management needs to make judgement and estimates based upon,
among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing economic condition.

Impairment of investments in securities

The Company treats available-for-sale investments and other investments as impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination
of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement of the management.

Property, buildings and equipment/Depreciation

In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and residual values of the Company’s buildings and equipment and to review estimate useful lives and residual values
when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount. This
requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, and subsequent impairment testing, require management to
make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the asset and to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
estimate future taxable profits.

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

At the end of each reporting date, the Company has to estimate loss reserve and outstanding claims taking into account
two factors. These are claim incurred and reported, and the claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR). The ultimate cost
of outstanding claims is established using a range of standard actuarial claims projection techniques, such as the Chain
Ladder and Bornheutter-Ferguson methods.

The main assumptions underlying these techniques relate to historical experience, including the development of claims
estimates, paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim and claim numbers, etc. To perform the calculation, it is
necessary to perform analysis based on the type of insurance and to use the services of an actuary expertise, experience,
and an understanding of the insurance business and the Company’s products.

Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.
Unexpired risk reserve

Unexpired risk reserve is calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to incur
over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with
reference to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans

The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made
based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate and staff turnover rate.
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Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used judgement to assess
of the results of the litigation and believes that losses incurred will not exceed the recorded amounts as at the end of

reporting period.

. Related party transactions

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and not

merely the legal form.

The relationships between the Company and its related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Nature of relationship

The Falcon Insurance Plc.

Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Nipponkoa Insurance Co., Ltd.
The United Indemnity Co., Ltd.

Thai Reinsurance Plc.

Thai Metal Drum Manufacturing Plc.

Varopakorn Plc.

Thai-German Ceramic Industry Plc.
Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd.

Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.
Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd.

Siam Motors Co., Ltd.
Wanglee Co., Ltd.

Dusit Thani Plc.

Sitthinan Co., Ltd.

Serm Suk Plc.

Chaitip Co., Ltd.

Suppa-arun Co., Ltd.
Poonphol Co., Ltd.

Siam Modified Starch Co., Ltd.
Alinkij Siam Co., Ltd

Siam Calsonic Co., Ltd.

Siam Riken Industrial Co., Ltd.
Siam International Corp., Ltd.
The pet Co., Ltd.

Rengsit Ruam Patana Co., Ltd.

Toyota Petchaboon Toyota’s Dealer Co., Ltd.

Thai Pechaboon Co., Ltd.
BTS Group Holdings Plc.

P Interior & Associates Co., Ltd.
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10% of shares held by the Company

10% of shares held in the Company

6.19% of shares held in the Company
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors and through shareholding
Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

Common directors

A related person of the Company’s director is a

major shareholder
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During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with related parties. Such transactions, which are
summarised below, arose in the ordinary course of business and were concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed
upon between the Company and those related parties.

(Unit: Bant)
- N
Transactions with associate - The Falcon Insurance Plc.
Reinsurance premium written 83,559 95,269
Premium ceded 35,873,382 21,614,674
Commission paid 32,689 27,264
Commission received 7,193,037 4,192,755
Rental income 68,688 -
Transactions with related companies
Direct premium written
Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd. 38,751,026 27,405,687
Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.* 38,292,872 315,439,711
Alinkij Saim Co., Ltd. 9,800,933 3,830,401
Varopakorn Plc. 4,550,285 4,640,501
Chaitip Co., Ltd. 2,173,826 2,743,645
Siam Riken Industrial Co., Ltd. 1,760,025 1,341,905
Dusit Thani Plc. 1,363,501 1,433,486
Siam Motors Co., Ltd. 1,212,297 816,783
Siam Calsonic Co., Ltd. 887,819 250,419
Wanglee Co., Ltd. 855,946 932,742
Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd. 830,716 1,027,231
Siam International Corp., Ltd. 381,837 352,464
Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd. - 22,331,487
Poonphol Co., Ltd. - 7,487,628
Sitthinan Co., Ltd. - 6,057,891
Siam Modified Starch Co., Ltd. - 5,849,055
Serm Suk Plc. - 273,085
Thai General Insurance Association = 15,341
The United Indemnity Co., Ltd. - (222,676)
Inward premium written
Thai Reinsurance Plc. 26,251,253 26,780,953
Premium ceded
Thai Reinsurance Plc. 44,637,030 67,839,686
Claims
Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 1,854,771 40,320,093
Alinkij Siam Co., Ltd. 938,579 8,989,823
Chaitip Co., Ltd. 646,345 13,974
Toyota Petchaboon Co., Ltd. 410,217 8,488,534
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Transactions with related companies (continued)

Wanglee Co., Ltd.

Dusit Thani Co., Ltd.

Siam Calsonic Co., Ltd.

Rangsit Ruam Patana Plc.

Siam Motors Co., Ltd.

Siam Riken Industrial Co., Ltd.
Varopakorn Plc.

Siam International Corp., Ltd.

Serm Suk Plc.

Rengsit Plaza Co., Ltd.

Siam Modified Starch Co., Ltd.

Thai Metal Drum Manufacturing Plc.
The Pet Co., Ltd.

Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd.
Sitthinan Co., Ltd.

Thai - German Ceramic Industry Plc.
Thai Pechaboon Co., Ltd.

Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd.

Poonphol Co., Ltd.

Commission paid on direct insurance
Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
The United Indemnity Co., Ltd.

Commission paid from reinsurance
Thai Reinsurance Plc.

Commission received
Thai Reinsurance Plc.

Dividend income
Thai Metal Drum Manufacturing Plc.
Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd.

BTS Group Holdings Plc.

Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.

Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd.
Varopakorn Plc.

Rental and service fee of building space for branch office
Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.

Wanglee Co., Ltd.

Rental income

The United Indemnity Co., Ltd.

* Direct premium written from non-life insurance brokers
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(Unit: Baht)
141,309 -
74,333 -
63,420 40,483
61,948 2,000,374
51,760 40,660
37,809 -
26,011 -
4,600 34,997
- 87,959,550
- 79,265,463
- 3,012,623
- 2,839,622
- 2,545,025
- 941,752
- 184,217
- 56,024
- 31,222
- 8,758
- 3,883
4,733,838 61,522,061
- (150,898)
10,778,189 10,341,133
16,172,397 27,755,047
20,640,000 8,256,000
4,092,000 216,000
2,202,000 -
1,980,519 960,602
40,000 40,000
- 700,000
- 110,325
333,930 314,073
43,200 55,326
118,272 118,272
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Transactions with associate
Direct premium written
Reinsurance premium written/Premium ceded/
Commission paid from reinsurance/Commission received
Rental income
Transactions with related Companies
Direct premium written
Reinsurance premium written/Premium ceded/
Commission paid from reinsurance/Commission received
Claims

Commission paid on direct insurance

Dividend income
Design and decoration fee

Rental and service fee of building space for branch office

Transfer Pricing Policy

Ordinary course of business premium rate
Ordinary course of business ceded rates, based on the
type of reinsurance and the reinsurance contracts

Contract price

Ordinary course of business premium rate

Ordinary course of business ceded rates, based on the
type of reinsurance and the reinsurance contracts

Actual paid

In accordance with the Notification by the Registrar
“Commission rate for Non-life insurance”

As declared

Contract price

Contract price

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balances of the accounts between the Company and those related companies are

as follows:

Premium receivables

Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Reinsurance assets - due from reinsurers

Thai Reinsurance Plc.

The Falcon Insurance Plc.

Total

Investments in securities - equity securities

Thai Metal Drum Manufacturing Plc.

Thai Reinsurance Plc.

BTS Group Holdings Plc.

Sathorn Thani Co., Ltd.

Rangsit Plaza Co., Ltd.

Varopakorn Plc.

Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
Thai-German Ceramic Industry Plc.

Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd.
Total

Due to reinsurers - Amounts withheld on reinsurance treaties
Thai Reinsurance Plc.

Accrued commissions

Nipponkoa Insurance Broker (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

(Unit: Baht)

(3,433) 59,143,295
317,972,531 726,525,459
32,991,015 49,892,410
350,963,546 776,417,869
246,304,000 181,220,000
208,335,009 333,785,177
34,600,000 -
12,780,000 12,780,000
6,560,000 6,560,000
1,412,756 1,889,151
600,000 600,000

- 15,480,000

- 9,944,200
510,591,765 562,258,528
16,823,551 24,617,946
- 11,713,086
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During the year 2013, the Company ceased relationship by virtue of having common directors and through shareholding
with Thai-German Ceramic Industry Plc. and Thanakorn Vegetable Oil Products Co., Ltd. The Company ceased relationship
by virtue of having common directors with Sitthinan Co., Ltd, Suppa-arun Co., Ltd, Poonphol Co., Ltd. and Siam Modified
starch Co., Ltd. This relationship ceased and the above related party transactions were made before the end of relationship.
Directors and management’s benefits

During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company had employment benefits expenses payable to their
directors and management as below.

(Unit: Million Baht)

2013 2012

Short-term benefits 29.8 5.3
Post employment benefits 0.6 0.9
Total 30.4 36.2

7. Cash and cash equivalent

(Unit: Baht)
Cash on hand 268,000 268,000
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 142,153,210 167,431,366
Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date and certificate of deposit 819,100,000 248,210,030
Total cash and deposits at financial institutions 961,521,210 415,909,396
Less: Deposits at banks which amounts maturing in over 3 months (410,100,000) (225,210,030)
Cash and cash equivalent 551,421,210 190,699,366

As at 31 December 2013, bank deposits in saving account and fixed deposits carried interest batween 0.10 and 3.25
percent per annum (2012: between 0.10 and 3.00 percent per annum).
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8. Premium receivables

The balances as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 of premium receivables are classified by aging from the maturity date

under the stipulated law of the premium collection as follows:

Not yet due

Not over 30 days

Over 30 days to 60 days
Over 60 days to 90 days
Over 90 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

Total premium receivables

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total premium receivables, net

Not yet due

Not over 30 days

Over 30 days to 60 days
Over 60 days to 90 days
Over 90 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

Total premium receivables

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total premium receivables, net

(Unit: Baht)

Due from agents Due from

and brokers reinsurers
63,417,994 179,521,020 9,489,912 252,428,926
6,051,768 16,227,235 - 22,279,003
462,681 4,198,046 28,095 4,688,822
183,845 2,376,016 3,672 2,563,533
375,240 4,213,101 2,519,780 7,108,121
(25,733) 69,315 47,747 91,329
70,465,795 206,604,733 12,089,206 289,159,734
- (2,083) - (2,083)
70,465,795 206,602,650 12,089,206 289,157,651

(Unit: Baht)

Due from agents Due from

and brokers reinsurers
57,951,756 227,568,075 475,426 285,995,257
3,644,845 23,717,880 32,060 27,394,785
1,357,178 5,681,824 32,822 7,071,824
1,299,689 10,411,122 241,083 11,951,894
887,036 54,781,230 289,879 55,958,145
2,412 6,486 17,784 26,682
65,142,916 322,166,617 1,089,054 388,398,587
- (47,610) = (47,610)
65,142,916 322,119,007 1,089,054 388,350,977

For premium receivables due form agents and brokers, the Company has stipulated the collection guideline in accordance

with the law of the premium collection. For overdue premium receivables, the Company has the legal process with such

agents and brokers.
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9. Reinsurance assets

(Unit: Baht)
Amounts deposit on reinsurance 351,946 2,666,739
Amounts due from reinsurers, net 993,066,540 1,875,609,851
Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers 1,305,761,671 14,979,355,472
Reinsurance assets, net 2,299,180,157 16,857,632,062

Insurance reserve refundable from reinsurers as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 includes insurance reserve refundable
from reinsurers from flooding loss amounting to Baht 1,010 million and Baht 14,370 million, respectively as described in
Note 1.2 to the financial statements.

The balances as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 of amounts due from reinsurers are classified by aging as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

BTN
Not yet due 886,096,322 1,265,003,642
Not over 12 months 27,276,000 599,778,426
Over 1 year to 2 years 138,842,605 9,172,836
Over 2 years 4,851,613 1,654,947
Total amounts due from reinsurers 1,057,066,540 1,875,609,851
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (64,000,000) -
Amount due from reinsurances, net 993,066,540 1,875,609,851
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10. Investments in securities

10.1 Available-for-sale investments

Government and state enterprise

securities

Thai government bonds
State enterprise bonds
Treasury bills
Debentures

Stocks

Total

Private enterprise securities

Debentures
Stocks
Units trusts
Warrants
Total

Total available-for-sale investments

Government and state enterprise

securities

Thai government bonds
State enterprise bonds
Debentures

Total

Private enterprise securities

Debentures
Stocks
Units trusts
Warrants
Total

Total available-for-sale investments

Unrealised
gain

Unrealised
loss

(Unit: Baht)

Percentage of

investments in
securities to

Fair value total assets

580,291,972 545,636 - 580,837,608 9.00
35,329,941 218,375 - 35,548,316 0.55
209,872,906 2,150 (128) 209,874,928 3.25
701,387 2,135 - 703,522 0.01
32,545,688 1,444,025 (3,956,818) 30,032,895 0.47
858,741,894 2,212,321 (3,956,946) 856,997,269 13.28
310,893,540 25,322 (4,533) 310,914,329 4.82
564,639,172 260,585,184 (30,803,015) 794,421,341 12.31
196,943,266 66,690,108 (20,861,318) 242,772,056 3.76
- 1,221,236 - 1,221,236 0.02
1,072,475,978 328,521,850 (51,668,866)  1,349,328,962 20.91
1,931,217,872 330,734,171 (55,625,812)  2,206,326,231 34.19
(Unit: Baht)

Unrealised

gain

Unrealised
loss

Percentage of
investments in
securities to

Fair value total assets

618,798,077 240,394 (37,650) 619,000,821 3.03
35,799,357 220,651 - 36,020,008 0.18
704,774 3,442 - 708,216 0.00
655,302,208 464,487 (37,650) 655,729,045 3.21
39,911,962 3,774 - 39,915,736 0.20
659,117,749 384,718,044 (10,433,950)  1,033,401,843 5.06
196,471,989 103,847,038  (8,639,654) 291,679,373 1.43

- 1,624,500 - 1,624,500 0.01

895,501,700 490,193,356 (19,073,604)  1,366,621,452 6.70
1,550,803,908 490,657,843 (19,111,254)  2,022,350,497 9.91
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Gains on changes in values of available-for-sale investments as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 consist of:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2013 | 31 December 2012
Gains on changes in values of available-for-sale investments 275,108,359 471,546,589
Less: Deferred tax liabilities (55,021,672) (94,309,318)
Gains on changes in values of available-for-sale investments, net 220,086,687 377,237,271
10.2 Held-to-maturity investments
(Unit: Baht)

Percentage of

Percentage of
investments in investments in
Cost/ securities to total Cost/ securities to total

Amortised cost assets

Amortised cost assets

Government and state enterprise

securities

Thai government bonds - - 80,000 0.00

Saving lottery 10,000,000 0.16 10,000,000 0.05

Total 10,000,000 0.16 10,080,000 0.05
Deposits at banks which amounts

maturing over 3 months

Deposits at commercial banks - - 200,058,841 0.98

Certificate of deposit 410,100,000 6.36 25,151,189 0.12

Total 410,100,000 6.36 225,210,030 1.10
Total held-to-maturity investments 420,100,000 6.52 235,290,030 1.15

10.3 Other investments
(Unit: Baht)

Percentage of

investments in

Percentage of

investments in

securities to total securities to total

Investment in non-marketable

assets

assets

securities 35,074,400 0.54 35,074,400 0.17
Less: Allowance for impairment (2,567,500) (0.04) (2,567,500) (0.01)
Total other investments, net 32,506,900 0.50 32,506,900 0.16
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10.4 Remaining period of debt securities

Investments in debt securities as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 will be matured redemption as follows:

Available-for-sale investments
Government and state enterprise
securities
Thai government bonds
State enterprise bonds
Treasury bills
Debentures
Total
Add (less): Unrealised gain (loss)
Total
Private enterprise securities
Debentures
Total
Add: Unrealised gain
Total
Total available-for-sale investments
Held-to-maturity investments
Government and state enterprise
securities
Thai government bonds
Saving lottery
Total
Deposits at banks which amount
maturing over 3 months
Deposits at commercial banks
Certificate of deposit
Total
Total held-to-maturity investments
Total investments in debt

securities

2013

Period to maturity

1 -5 years

2012

Period to maturity

1 -5 years

(Unit: Baht)

547,250,055 = 33,041,917 580,291,972 608,751,128 10,046,949 618,798,077
25,328,658 = 10,001,283 35,329,941 - 35,799,357 39,799,357
209,872,906 - 209,872,906 = - -
701,387 - 701,387 - 704,774 704,774
783,153,006 43,043,200 826,196,206 ~ 608,751,128 46,551,080 655,302,208
324,755 443,413 768,168 (25,510) 452,347 426,837
783,477,761 43,486,613 826,964,374 608,725,618 47,003,427 655,729,045
310,893,540 - 310,893,540 39,911,962 - 39,911,962
310,893,540 - 310,893,540 39,911,962 - 39,911,962
20,789 = 20,789 3,774 - 3,774
310,914,329 - 310,914,329 39,915,736 - 39,915,736
1,094,392,090 43,486,613  1,137,878,703 = 648,641,354 47,003,427 695,644,781
= = - 80,000 = 80,000

- 10,000,000 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 10,000,000

- 10,000,000 10,000,000 80,000 10,000,000 10,080,000

- - - 200,058,841 - 200,058,841
410,100,000 = 410,100,000 25,151,189 = 25,151,189
410,100,000 = 410,100,000 225,210,030 - 225,210,030
410,100,000 = 10,000,000 420,100,000 ~ 225,290,030 10,000,000 235,290,030
1,604,492,090 53,486,613  1,557,978,703 = 873,931,384 57,003,427 930,934,811

As at 31 December 2013, the Company has pledged bonds of Baht 4.3 million (2012: Baht 4.5 million) and deposits at
financial institutions of Baht 0.1 million (2012: Baht 0.2 million) as bail bond in cases where insured drivers have been

charged with criminal offence.

The Company pledged its securities with the Registrar as discussed in Notes 30 and 31 to the financial statements.
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11. Loans

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the balances of loans and accrued interest are aged by principal and accrued
interest as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
2013
Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Outstanding period Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
Not yet due 871,219 - 357,443 - 1,228,662 - 1,228,662
Total loans 871,219 - 357,443 - 1,228,662 - 1,228,662
(Unit: Baht)
2012
Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Outstanding period Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
Not yet due 1,072,992 - 219,982 - 1,292,974 - 1,292,974
Total loans 1,072,992 - 219,982 - 1,292,974 - 1,292,974

Loans provided to employees are in accordance with employee’s benefits plan under a credit line of Baht 50,000 or less
for personal guarantee loans. In case of secured loans, the credit line is not to exceed 50 times the employee’s salary.
The interest rates for the loans charge at the rates of 7.0 % and 6.5 % per annum, respectively. As at 31 December 2013,
loans to employees and agents totaled Baht 1.2 million (2012: Baht 1.3 million).

12. Investment in associate

12.1 Details of associate
(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

Nature of | Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts based

Company’s name business | incorporation percentage on equity method

(%) (%)
The Falcon Insurance Plc.  Non-life Thailand 36.27 36.27 70,739,402 70,739,402 149,541,530 129,120,466
insurance

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements in which the cost method is applied

Nature of | Country of Shareholding Carrying amounts based

Company’s name business | incorporation percentage on equity method

(%) (%)
The Falcon Insurance Plc.  Non-life Thailand 36.27 36.27 70,739,402 70,739,402 34,175,695 34,175,695

insurance
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12.2 Share of profit/loss
(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

Company’s name Share of profit from investment in associate during the year

The Falcon Insurance Plc. 43,853,184 13,680,602

12.3 Summarised financial information of associate

(Unit: Baht)
Total revenues for Net income for
Total assets as at Total liabilities as at the years ended the years ended
Company’s name 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

The Falcon Insurance Plc.  3,998,552,513  5,030,130,312 3,576,686,366  4,664,572,453 891,433,276 658,711,330 120,919,151 37,722,387
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13. Property, buildings and equipment

Cost

1 January 2012

Additions

Disposals

31 December 2012

Additions

Disposals

Transfers in (out)

31 December 2013

Accumulated depreciation

1 January 2012

Depreciation for the year

Depreciation on disposals

31 December 2012

Depreciation for the year

Depreciation on disposals

Depreciation on transfers in
(out)

31 December 2013

Net book value

31 December 2012

31 December 2013

Depreciation for the year

2012

2013

Land Buildings

Building
improve-
ENS

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment

Motor
vehicles

Assets under
construction

(Unit: Baht)

2135099 13,699453 270,282,501 25244804 250,359,160 56,794,730 - 618,515,747
500,772 7,571,499 - 1819013 3038620 534,000 - 13,463,904
- - - (6,615)  (4,261,797)  (540,000) - (4,808412)
2635871 21270952 270,282,501 27,057,702 249,135983 56,788,730 - 627,171,239
- - - 2305958 2,108,054 4,409,813 3,079,606 11,903,431

- - - (6,988509)  (1,301,121) (1,536,500) - (9,826,130)

- - - 71,257,939 (71,257,939) - - -
2635871 21270952 270,282,501 93,632,590 178,684,977 59,662,043 3,079,606 629,248,540
- 5520623 101,151,362 14944599 226,348,774 36,556,076 - 384,521,434

- 437,837 8,892,555 1,137,363 9,041,777 6,672,613 - 26,182,145

- - - (6,614)  (4,209,174)  (539,999) - (4,755,787)

- 5958460 110043917 16,075348 231,181,377 42,688,690 - 405,947,792

- 839972 8675735 1858281 5,964,294 5,681,491 - 23,019,773

- (6,766,733)  (830,159) (1,536,496) - (9,133,388)

- 70,246,661 (70,246,661) - - -

- 6798432 118,719,652 81413557 166,068,851 46,833,685 - 419,834,177
2635871 15312492 160,238,584 10,981,854 17,954,606 14,100,040 - 221,203,447
2635871 14472520 151,562,849 12,219,033 12,616,126 12,828,358 3,079,606 209,414,363
26,182,145

23,019,773

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had motor vehicles under financial lease agreements with net book values amounting
to Baht 6.7 million (2012: Baht 10.2 million).

The Company had building and equipment items have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The gross carrying amount

before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to Baht 265.1 million (2012: Baht 257.1 million).
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14. Intangible asset

15.

The net book value of intangible assets as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 is presented below.

As at 31 December 2013:

Cost

Less: Accumulated amortisation
Net book value

As at 31 December 2012:

Cost

Less: Accumulated amortisation

Net book value

(Unit: Baht)

Computer Software

59,314,941
(51,434,125)

7,880,816

59,169,416
(49,520,662)

9,648,754

A reconciliation of the net book value of intangible assets for the years 2013 and 2012 is presented below.

Net book value at beginning of year
Acquisition of computer software
Less: Amortisation

Net book value at end of year

Claims receivable from litigants

Claims receivable from litigants classified by the years the claims incurred are as follows:

Claim years

Year 2013

Year 2012

Year 2011

Year 2010

Year 2009

Year 2008

Prior to year 2007

Total claims receivable from litigants
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Claims receivable from litigants, net

(Unit: Baht)
9,648,754 7,279,002
145,525 4,653,118
(1,913,463) (2,283,366)
7,880,816 9,648,754
(Unit: Baht)

65,436,911 =
26,105,803 53,189,475
16,213,210 28,092,251
12,629,156 16,839,757
8,434,296 11,217,533
5,122,721 6,981,008
6,797,157 7,732,861
140,739,254 124,052,885
(75,638,577) (61,405,211)
65,100,677 62,647,674
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16.

17.

18.

Due to reinsurers

Qutward premium payable
Amounts withheld on reinsurance
Amount due to reinsurers

Total due to reinsurers

Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Beginning balance

Claims and losses adjustment expenses for the year

Less: Change in claims and losses adjustment expenses

paid of prior year

Less: Claims and losses adjustment expenses paid during

the year

Ending balance

(Unit: Baht)
2013 2012

327,664,905 563,442,182
91,397,251 314,144,197
482,437,986 120,027,818
901,500,142 997,614,197

(Unit: Baht)

[ an | ax
15,497,005,510 39,295,434,396
1,755,396,914 1,476,268,967
(5,326,306,469) (3,168,507,342)
(9,989,950,151) (22,106,190,511)
1,936,145,804 15,497,005,510

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Company has loss reserve and outstanding claims under reinsurance contracts

are Baht 360 million and Baht 770 million, respectively.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, loss reserves and outstanding claims include Baht 1,316 million and Baht 14,804
million of loss reserves and outstanding claims from flood, respectively as described in Note 1.2 to the financial

statements.

Premium reserve

18.1 Unearned premium reserve

Beginning balance
Premium written for the year
Less: Premium earned for the current year

Ending balance
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(Unit: Baht)

| ae
1,299,440,759 1,030,826,228
2,5632,102,550 2,560,140,612
(2,652,878,050) (2,291,526,081)
1,178,665,259 1,299,440,759
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19.

18.2 Unexpired risk reserve

Beginning balance
Estimated claims for the year
Less: Risk expired during the year

Ending balance

Employee benefit obligations

Short-term employee benefit
Long-term employee benefit

Employee benefit obligations

(Unit: Baht)
744,481,003 620,678,634

1,223,220,417
(1,271,975,323)

1,228,602,371
(1,104,800,002)

695,726,097 744,481,003
(Unit: Baht)

54,710,250 20,852,025

23,208,265 25,395,433

77,918,515 46,247,458

Provision for long-term employee benefits which is compensations on employees’ retirement, was as follows:

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial gain

Defined benefit obligation at end of year

Long-term benefit expense included in the profit or loss was as follows:

Current service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gain recognised during the year

Total expense recognised profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)
25,395,433 39,648,675
2,691,854 4,889,669
1,213,371 1,506,650
(2,417,600) (1,203,000)
(3,674,793) (19,446,561)
23,208,265 25,395,433
(Unit: Baht)
2,691,854 4,889,669
1,213,371 1,506,650
(3,674,793) (19,446,561)
230,432 (13,050,242)
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20.

21.

Principal actuarial assumptions at the valuation date were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
(% per annum) (% per annum)
Discount rate 4.5 4.3
Future salary increase rate 7.5 7.2
Staff turnover rate (depending on age) 0.0-23.0 0.0 - 23.0
Amounts of defined benefit obligation for the current and previous two years are as follows:
(Unit: Baht)

Experience adjustments arising

Defined benefit obligation on the plan liabilities
Year 2013 23,208,265 (442,337)
Year 2012 25,395,433 -
Year 2011 39,648,675 -

Loan
(Unit: Baht)
(% per annum)
Short-term loan 3.80 - 200,000,000
Liabilities under finance lease agreements

(Unit: Baht)

T T
Liabilities under finance lease agreements 8,159,528 10,201,168
Less: Deferred interest expenses (598,518) (989,303)
Total 7,561,010 9,211,865
Less: Portion due within one year (1,666,259) (1,637,148)

Liabilities under finance lease agreements - net of

current portion due within one year 5,894,751 7,574,717

As at 31 December 2013, the Company has entered into the finance lease agreements with leasing companies for
rental of motor vehicles for use in its operation, whereby it is committed to pay rental on a monthly basis. The terms of
the agreements are generally between 5 years.
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22.

Future minimum lease payments required under the finance lease agreements were as follows:

(Unit: Million Baht)

2013
Within 1 year 1-5 years
Future minimum lease payments 2.00 6.16 8.16
Deferred interest expenses (0.33) (0.27) (0.60)
Present value of future minimum lease payments 1.67 5.89 7.56

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012

Within 1 year 1-5 years
Future minimum lease payments 2.04 8.16 10.20
Deferred interest expenses (0.40) (0.59) (0.99)
Present value of future minimum lease payments 1.64 7.57 9.21
Income tax
Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are made up as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 37,465,047 10,708,363
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year (104,489) -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 243,728 (12,445,282)
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates = 30,423,004
Income tax expense reported in the statement of income 37,604,286 28,686,085

The amounts of income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income for the years ended 31 December
2013 and 2012 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
Deferred tax relating to losses (gains) on
changes in values available-for-sale investments 39,287,646 (69,076,652)
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates - 14,146,398
39,287,646 (54,930,254)

—_— 207 The Navakij Insurance Plc.

~



Reconciliation between income tax expenses and the product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rates

for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

(Unit: Baht)

Financial statement

in which the equity method is applied

Accounting profit before tax 285,411,862 66,493,495
Applicable tax rate 20% 23%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied by applicable tax rate 57,082,372 15,293,504
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year (104,489) -
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates - 30,423,004
Effects of:

Exempted income (20,046,486) (13,781,679)

Allowed additional expense deductions (173,508) (272,937)

Non-deductible expenses (income) 846,397 (2,975,807)
Total (19,373,597) (17,030,423)
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of income 37,604,286 28,686,085

(Unit: Baht)

Separate financial statements

in which the cost method is applied

Accounting profit before tax 241,558,677 52,812,893
Applicable tax rate 20% 23%
Accounting profit before tax multiplied by applicable tax rate 48,311,735 12,146,966
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year (104,489) -
Effects of changes in the applicable tax rates - 30,423,004
Effects of:

Exempted income (11,275,849) (10,635,141)

Allowed additional expense deductions (173,508) (272,937)

Non-deductible expenses (income) 846,397 (2,975,807)
Total (10,602,960) (13,883,885)
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of income 37,604,286 28,686,085
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23.

The components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Unearned premium reserve
Allowance for loss on impairment of investments in securities
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Amortisation of value of business acquired
Loss reserves
Provision for losses incurred but not reported (IBNR)
Accrued bonus
Employee benefit obligations
Others
Total
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealised gains on changes in values of investments
- available-for-sale securities
Others
Total

Total Deferred tax assets, net

In October 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution to reduce the corporate income tax rate from 30 percent to 23 percent
in 2012, and then to 20 percent from 2013. In addition, in order to comply with the resolution of the cabinet, in December
2011, the decreases in tax rates for 2012 - 2014 were enacted through a royal decree. The Company reflected the
changes in tax rates in its deferred tax calculation, as presented above.

Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a
statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the
reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution. At

present, Statutory reserve has fully been set aside.

(Unit: Baht)

As at 31 December

34,656,588 42,677,676
513,500 513,500
28,155,329 12,519,117
3,756,039 5,056,039
119,132,081 128,549,443
3,455,431 2,764,796
10,942,050 4,170,405
4,641,653 5,079,087
129,347 1,489,965
205,382,018 202,820,028

(55,021,672)

(94,309,318)

(2,480,998) -
(57,502,670) (94,309,318)
147,879,348 108,510,710
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26.

27.

28.

29.

. Operating expenses

(Unit: Baht)
Personnel expenses which is not expenses for underwriting and claims 174,901,760 141,437,158
Premises and equipment expenses which is not expenses for underwriting 83,365,129 91,335,904
Taxes and duties 2,275,524 2,463,135
Bad debts and doubtful accounts 78,908,081 21,985,496
Other operating expenses 51,680,324 40,091,370
Total operating expenses 391,130,818 297,313,063
Employee expenses

(Unit: Baht)
Salary 225,835,073 201,885,554
Social security fund 3,184,521 2,621,572
Provident fund 7,049,325 6,808,232
Others benefits 7,438,443 (5,014,432)
Total employee expenses 243,507,362 206,300,926

Provident fund

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act
B.E. 2530. Both employees and the Company contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 5 percent of basic salary. The
fund, which is managed by MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination
in accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2013, the Company contributed Baht 6.1 million (2012: Baht 6.8 million)
to the fund.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company
(excluding other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Dividend paid

Dividends declared in 2013 consist of the following:

Dividends Approved by Total dividends Dividend per share
(Thousand Baht) (Baht)
Final dividends for 2012 Annual General Meeting of the 30,000 1.00

shareholders on 25 April 2013
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30. Assets pledged with the Registrar

31.

32.

33.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the following assets have been pledged with the Registrar of the Office of Insurance
Commission in accordance with the Non-life Insurance Act.
(Unit: Baht)

Fair value Fair value

Government bonds 20,000,000 20,204,793 20,000,000 20,254,009

Assets reserved with the Registrar

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the following assets have been pledged as non-life insurance policy reserve with
the Registrar of the Office of Insurance Commission under the Non-life Insurance Act.

(Unit: Baht)

Fair value Fair value

Deposits at financial institutions 260,000,000 260,000,000 215,000,000 215,000,000

Contribution to the General Insurance Fund

(Unit: Baht)
Accumulated contribution at the beginning of the year 17,470,866 11,203,163
Contribution during the year 6,239,121 6,267,703
Accumulated contribution at the end of the year 23,709,987 17,470,866

Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that are regularly reviewed by
the Chief Operating Decision Maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and
assess its performance. The Chief Operating Decision Maker has been identified as Chairman of the Executive Board.

For management purposes, the Company is organised into business units based on its products, which consisted of Fire,
Marine and transportation, Motor, and Miscellaneous insurance.

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.

The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the operating results of the business units separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and assessing performance. Segment performance is measured based on
operating profit or loss and on a basis consistent with that used to measure operating profit or loss in the financial
statements.

The basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments is consistent with that for third party transactions.
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The following tables present revenue and profit information regarding the Company’s operating segments for the years

ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Underwriting income
Premium written
Less: Premium ceded
Net premium written
Add (less): Unearned premium
reserve
Earned premium
Fee and commission income
Total underwriting income
Underwriting expenses
Losses and losses
adjustment expenses
Commission and brokerage expenses
Other underwriting expenses
Contribution to Road Accident
Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
Total underwriting expenses before
operating expenses
Profit from underwriting before
operating expenses
Operating expenses
Profit from underwriting
Share of profit from investment
in associate
Net investment income
Gains on investments
Other income
Other expenses
Profit before income tax expenses
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Baht 376 million of the Company’s net premium written was received from 1 major

insurance company.

(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Marine and

transportation

Miscellaneous

496,184,846 113,537,015 1,766,754,018 155,626,672  2,532,102,551
(285,637,043)  (68,502,223)  (29,395,343) (97,981,774)  (481,516,383)
210,547,803 45,034,792 1,737,358,675 57,644,898  2,050,586,168
(24,663,450) 1,575,731  (59,199,107) 8,940,926  (73,345,900)
185,884,353 46,610,523 1,678,159,568 66,585,824  1,977,240,268
78,152,811 22,033,791 6,355,370 26,149,364 132,691,336
264,037,164 68,644,314 1,684,514,938 92,735,188  2,109,931,604
(32,148,414) 10,685,286 1,030,909,044 37,315,077  1,046,760,993
108,494,343 17,254,447 310,893,836 21,569,870 458,212,496
14,414,096 2,325,872 124,321,899 4,273,891 145,335,758
- - 10,286,604 - 10,286,604
90,760,025 30,265,605 1,476,411,383 63,158,838  1,660,595,851
173,277,139 38,378,709 208,103,555 29,576,350 449,335,753
391,130,818

58,204,935

43,853,184

103,390,756

88,656,553

5,722,310

(14,415,876)

285,411,862

(37,604,286)

247,807,576
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Underwriting income

Premium written

Less: Premium ceded

Net premium written

Add (less): Unearned premium

reserve

Earned premium

Fee and commission income

Total underwriting income

Underwriting expenses

Losses and losses
adjustment expenses

Commission and brokerage expenses

Other underwriting expenses

Contribution to Road Accident
Victims Protection Co., Ltd.

Total underwriting expenses before
operating expenses

Profit (loss) from underwriting before
operating expenses

Operating expenses

Loss from underwriting

Share of profit from investment in
associate

Net investment income

Gains on investments

Other income

Other expenses

Profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

During the year ended 31 December 2012, Baht 315 million of the Company’s net premium written was received from 1 major

insurance company.

(Unit: Baht)

Financial statements in which the equity method is applied

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Marine and

transportation

Miscellaneous

705,680,452 143,438,437 1,536,816,512 174,205,211  2,560,140,612
(550,867,705)  (95,658,809)  (42,356,264) (104,300,012)  (793,182,790)
154,812,747 47,779,628 1,494,460,248 69,905,199  1,766,957,822
3,398,435 1,002,416 (123,803,639)  (5,631,152)  (125,033,940)
158,211,182 48,782,044 1,370,656,609 64,274,047  1,641,923,882
111,582,723 24,579,698 5,590,108 26,628,225 168,380,754
269,793,905 73,361,742 1,376,246,717 90,902,272  1,810,304,636
211,566,406 9,292,365 829,403,955 42,163,034  1,092,425,760
157,012,810 21,073,715 268,980,417 23,730,446 470,797,388
17,935,409 4,402,663 88,884,541 4,489,430 115,712,043

- ~ 10,723,465 - 10,723,465
386,514,625 34,768,743 1,197,992,378 70,382,910  1,689,658,656
(116,720,720) 38,592,999 178,254,339 20,519,362 120,645,980
297,313,063
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(176,667,083)

13,680,602
95,227,414
148,240,255
7,469,682

(21,457,375)

66,493,495
(28,686,085)
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The following table presents segment assets and liabilities of the Company’s operating segments as at 31 December

2013 and 2012.
(Unit: Baht)

Total Financial

statements in

which the equity
Marine and Total Unallocated method is
transportation Miscellaneous segments assets applied

Assets
As at 31 December 2013 1,252,892,649 52,187,156 184,107,869 93,644,526  1,582,832,200  4,983,771,343  6,566,603,543
As at 31 December 2012 14,639,073,410 334,953,422 299,307,149 93,283,414 ~ 15,366,617,395  5,148,855,523 = 20,515,472,918
Liabilities
As at 31 December 2013 1,620,729,988 60,260,443  1,317,000,633 116,819,999  3,114,811,063  1,290,121,420  4,404,932,483

As at 31 December 2012 15,064,858,424 336,199,643  1,234,875,826 160,512,375 16,796,446,268  1,594,580,502 ~ 18,391,026,770

34. Commitments and contingent liabilities
34.1 Operating lease commitments

The Company has entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office building space. The terms
of the agreements are generally between 5 months and 4 years.

As at 31 December 2013, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating leases
contracts were as follows.

Million Baht
Payable within:
Less than 1 year 5.75
110 5 years 6.62

34.2 Letter of Guarantees

As at 31 December 2013, there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 2.7 million (2012: Baht
2.5 million) issued by a bank on behalf of the Company in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the
normal course of the Company’s business.

34.3 Litigation

As at 31 December 2013, the Company has been sued for damages totaling approximately Baht 188.7 million (2012:
Baht 221.6 million) as insurer. The cases have not yet been finalized. Although the Company’s obligations in respect
of this lawsuit do not exceed the maximum sum insured per the relevant policies, which is Baht 30.1 million (2012:
Baht 61.9 million), the Company has set aside reserves for contingent losses amounting to approximately Baht 27.8
million (2012: Baht 45.6 million).

35. Financial instruments
35.1 Financial risk management

The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, premium receivables, reinsurance
assets, due to reinsurers, investments in securities and loans. The financial risks associated with these financial
instruments and how they are managed is described below.
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Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to premium receivables and loans. The Company
manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect to
incur material financial losses. In addition, the Company does not have high concentrations of credit risk since it
has a large customer base. The maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amounts of premium
receivables as stated in the statements of financial position.

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions and investments
in securities.

Most of the Company’s financial assets bear floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the
market rate.

Significant financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table below, with those financial
assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs
before the maturity date as follows:

Financial Asset

Fixed interest rates

Within
1 year

1 -5 years

As at 31 December 2013

Non-
Floating interest
interest rate bearing

(Unit: Bant)

Effective
interest rate

(% per annum)

Cash and cash equivalent 409,000,000 - 142,153,210 268,000 551,421,210 0.00 - 3.20
Investments in securities
Government and state
enterprise securities 783,477,761 53,486,613 - - 836,964,374 3.00 - 3.25
Private enterprise debt
securities 310,914,329 - - - 310,914,329 2.71-3.00
Deposits at financial
institutions 410,100,000 - - - 410,100,000 2.24 - 3.36
Total 1,913,492,090 53,486,613 142,153,210 268,000 2,109,399,913
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(Unit: Baht)

As at 31 December 2012

Fixed interest rates
Non-

Within Floating interest Effective
1 year 1 -5years| interest rate bearing interest rate

(% per annum)
Financial Asset
Cash and cash equivalent 23,000,000 - - 167,431,366 190,431,366 0.00 - 3.00
Investments in securities
Government and state

enterprise securities 618,805,618 47,003,427 - - 665,809,045 2.35-5.80
Private enterprise debt
securities 39,915,736 - - - 39,915,736 3.35-4.00
Deposits at financial
institutions 225,210,030 - - - 225,210,030 0.25-3.25
Total 906,931,384 47,003,427 - 167,431,366 1,121,366,177

35.2 Fair value of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s financial instruments are short-term in nature or bear floating interest rates,
their fair values are not expected to be materially different from the amounts presented in statement of financial
position.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the market price of the financial
instruments or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions are used by the Company in estimating the fair values of financial instruments:
Investments in securities
The fair value of marketable securities is based on their quoted market prices.

The fair value of deposits at financial institutions, bonds, debentures and promissory notes with periods to
maturity of less than 90 days is based on their carrying value. For those with periods to maturity of longer than 90
days, fair value is estimated using a discounted cash flow method based on the current interest rate and the remaining
period to maturity.

Loans

For floating interest rate loans with no significant credit risk, fair value is based on carrying value. The fair value of
fixed interest rate loans is estimated using a discounted cash flow analysis based on the current interest rate.
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36. Capital management

37.

38.

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it preserves ability to continue its
business as a going concern and to maintain capital reserve in accordance with Notifications of the OIC.

Nevertheless, the OIC has announced a measure to relax the risk-based capital requirements for losses arising from the
floods, for a period of 15 months from 31 December 2011 to 31 March 2013. In February 2013 the OIC has extended
the period of the measure relaxing the risk-based capital requirements until 31 March 2014, with certain additional
conditions stipulated.

Event after the reporting period
On 20 February 2014, a meeting of the Board of Directors passed the following resolutions:

1. Approved an increase of the Company’s registered capital from Baht 300 million to be Baht 310 million to be divided
into 31 million shares by newly issued the ordinary shares in amount of 1 million shares with the par value at 10 Baht
per share to support the stock dividend payment.

2. Approved the allocation of profits derived from operational results for the year 2013 for cash dividend and stock dividend
payment approximately Baht 100 million, as follows:

2.1 Cash dividend will be paid at the rate of Baht 3.00 per share for the existing shares at 30 million shares, totaling
Baht 90 million. Payment is scheduled to be made on 16 May 2014.

2.2 Stock dividend will be paid at the ratio of 30 existing shares per 1 stock dividend for 30 million shares, totaling of
the stock dividend payment at 1 million shares, at par value Baht 10 per share, totaling Baht 10 million or equivalent
to Baht 0.33 per the stock dividend. In case that any shareholders hold the indivisible share remaining after such
allocated, cash will be paid instead of the stock dividend at the rate of Baht 0.33 per share.

3. Approved to allocate indivisible share remaining after such allocated the stock dividend to the Navakij Insurance
Provident Fund at the rate of Baht 61 per share by the calculation from average price of the Company’s stock as 7
consecutive business days before the Board of Directors’ meeting date to propose the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders to approve newly-issued offering.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 20 February 2014.
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The Company'’s Information

Stock Code NKI

Type of Business Non-life Insurance

Registration No. 0107536000862

Year of Establishment 23 September 1933

First Trade Date 24 August 1990

Registered Capital 300 million Baht, comprised of 30 million shares @10 Baht par value
Paid-up Capital 300 million Baht

Headquarter Address 100/48-55, 90/3-6 Sathorn Nakorn Tower, 25"-27" Floor,

90/3-6 Sathorn Thani Building, 1% Floor,
North Sathorn Road, Silom Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Corporate Headquarters Tel. 0 2664 7777 Fax. 0 2636 7999
Accident Notification: 1748
Website www.navakij.co.th

Shareholder Relations office_president@navakij.co.th

Investment in other company at 10% or more of paid-up capital (Direct shareholding)

Type of Business No. of Paid-up Shares Percent of Shares Held

Falcon Insurance Public Company Limited Non-life Insurance 6,000,000 Shares 36.27
90/50-51, 18" Floor, Sathorn Thani Bldg. 1

North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak,

Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0 2636 8117  Fax. 0 2636 8119

Other References

Securities Registrar Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited
The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building
62 Ratchadsapisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel. 02229 2800 Fax. 0 2229 2888

Auditor Mrs. Nonglak Pumnoi, C.P.A. Registration No. 4172 or
Miss Somjai Khunapasut, C.P.A. Registration No. 4499 or
Miss Rachada Yongsawadvanich, C.P.A. Registration No. 4951
Ernst & Young Office Limited
33" Floor, Lake Rajada Office complex, 193-136-137
Rajadapisek Road, Bangkok 10110
Tel. 0 2264 0777 Fax. 0 2264 0789-90

Legal Advisor Sapan Leung Law Office Limited
222/10 Soi Srinakorn, Nang Linchee Road
Chongnonsee, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120
Tel. 0 2678 0001-5 Fax. 0 2678 0006-7
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